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October 15,2003 

Ms. Pam Bo~II-L~~,  Executive Director 
Soutll Dakota P~lblic Utilities Coinmission 
Capitol Building, 1 st floor 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501-5070 

DIRECT L INE:  ( 2 0 2 )  8 8 7 - 1 2 1 2  

EMAIL :  n l e v e r e l l @ k e l l e y d r y e . c o m  

Re: XO Long Distance Sewices, h c .  Application for Local Exchange 
Telecoixln~~nications A~lthority. 

Dear Ms. Bolxud: 

Enclosed please find an original and ten copies of the above-captioned 
Application for filing with the South Dakota P~lblic Utilities Coixlnission ("Cormnission"). 

Also enclosed is a d~~plicate copy of this filing, along with a self-addressed, 
postage-paid envelope. Please date-stamp the d~ylicate ~lpon receipt and retum it in the 
envelope provided. Also please find enclosed a check for $250.00 to cover the i-eq~lisite filing 
fees. Thai& you for your assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully s~~binitted, 

Nichola~~s G. Leverett 

Enclosures 

DCOI /LEVEN/, 1 1584.1 



Before the 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

Application of 

for a Certificate of A~ltholity 
to Provide Local Exchange 
Teleco~~~n~~nicat ions  Services 
within the State of So~lth Dakota 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
adTlhlTlES CO 

APPLICATION OF 
XO LONG DISTANCE SERVICES, INC. 
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

XO LONG DISTANCE SERVICES, INC. ("Applicant"), by its attorneys, respectfillly requests that 

the South Dakota P~lblic Utilities Convnission ("Cormnissioa") grant it a Certificate of A~lthority to 

provide resold and facilities-based competitive local exchange telecolnm~uications services in the 

State of South Dakota pursuant to Chapter 20: 1 O:32:03 of the Comnissions R~lles. F~u-ther, in 

connection with the expansion of its a~ltllolity, Applicant hereby respectfully notifies the Colnlnission 

of its intent to change its name to XO Network Services, h c .  It is Applicant's understanding that no 

foinlal approval is required fioin the Commission for the name cl~ange portion of this transaction. If 

that umderstanding is incosrect, Applicant respectfillly requests a~ltllolity to cl~ange its name to XO 

Network Sesvices, lilt. 

In su1ppol-t of its Application, Applicant provides the following infomation. 

1. 20: 10:32:03 (1): Applicant, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Washington, is a wholly owned s~bsidiary of XO Cormn~uGcations, Inc. ("XO"), a Delaware 

corporation. Both companies are headq~lartered at: 11 11 1 S~mset Hills Road, Reston, Virginia 20190, 



(703) 547-2000. Applicant is authorized by the Comnission to provide interexchange 

t e l e c o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ u ~ i c a t i o ~ ~ s  service pursuant to order entered on ~~~~~~y 18, 2000 in Docket No. TC99-102. 

Tluougl~ its operating subsidiaries, XO provides bundled local and long distance as well as dedicated 

voice and data teleco~mn~v1ications services primarily to business customers. It operates broadband 

fiber optic networlts in more tlxm 60 major metropolitan markets in the United States. XO also is one 

of the nation's largest holders of fixed wireless specti~un, coveling 95% of the population of the 30 

largest U.S. cities, and has deployed fixed wireless teclmology in 27 of these cities. 

20: 1 O:32:03 (2): The following is a list of XO' s officers and directors: 

Carl J. Grivner, Chief Executive Officer and President 

Jolm Jacquay, President, Business Market Sales 

Wayne Rehberger, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Director 

Doug Kelly, Executive Vice President, Network Services 

Brian Oliver, Exec~ltive Vice President, Strategy and Corporate Development 

Lee Weiner, Sr. Vice President, General Co~u~sel, and Secretary 

Kathy Isaac, Vice President, Controller 

Michael OYDay, Assistant Treas~u-er, Chief Tax Officer 

Carl Icahll, Cl~aii-ma~l and Director 

The fill1 business experience of XO's management team is set fort11 in detail in Exhibit C, 

wl~ich also contains the biog-apl.lies and a brief desciiption of the business experience of key 

management and operational personnel who will be responsible for XO's provision of 

telecollllnullications services in South Dakota and tl.lroughout the United States. All of the 

above-referenced officers may be reached through XO's principal office located at the following 

address: 



XO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
11 11 1 Sunset Hills Road 
Reston, Virginia 20190 
(703) 547-2000 

2. 20: 1 O:32:O3 (3): Applicant will shortly change its colyorate name to XO Networlc Sesvices, 

3. 20:10:32:03 (4)(a): Applicant does not have an office in the State of Soutll Dalcota at this 

time and has no plans at present for establislment of such an office. The name and address of the 

Company's registered agent for service of process in the State of So~ltl.1 Dakota is: 

Corporation Service Company 
503 So~ltll Pierre Street 
Pierre, SD 57501 

4. 20: 10:32:03 (b): As stated above, the Applicant is wholly owned by XO Comn~mications, 

5. 20:10:32:03 (c): Applicant is incorporated in the state of Washington. A copy of 

Applicant's Articles of Incosporation was filed in its initial interexcl~a~~ge cestification doclcet, b~lt  a 

revised copy is appended hereto as Exhibit A, reflecting Applicant's new corporate same: XO 

Network Sewices, h c .  

6. 20:10:32:03 (d): Applicant is a~tthorized to transact business in So~lth Dalcota as a foreign 

corporation. A copy of Applicant's qualifying doc~unent was previously filed, b ~ ~ t  a revised copy is 

appended hereto as Exhibit B, reflecting Applicant's new corporate name: XO Networlc Services, Inc. 

7. 20:10:32:03 (5): XO is a~ltholized, tluough its subsidiaries, to provide intrastate 

interexchange services virtually nationwide, iacl~tding in SOL& Dakota, pursuant to the authority cited 

above. XO also is a~ltl~orized, through its s~tbsidiaries, to provide local exchange services in 

approximately 30 states, not incltlding in South Dakota. XO wishes to expand its local exchange 

operations in several other states, including So~lth Dalcota; tll~ls, Applicant is filing this Application. 



XO also offers domestic and intenlational telecomm~~nications services pursuant to FCC Section 214 

a~~thorizations. However, its inteniational offerings are incidental to its core domestic business. 

8. 20:10:32:03 (6): XO Comm~mications, hc . ,  a Delaware corporation is the Applicant's 

pasent company. XO is headq~lastered at: 11 11 1 Sunset Hills Road, Reston, Virginia 20190, (703) 

547-2000. The Applicant's affiliates are listed in Exhibit I, attached hereto. The address for all 

affiliates is 11 11 1 S ~ u ~ s e t  Hills Road, Reston, Virginia 20190. 

9. 20:10:32:03 (7): By t h s  Application, Applicant seelts to expand its authority to provide 

teleco~~un~~nications selvices in South Dakota to include facilities-based and resold local exchange 

teleco~mn~~nications services, in addition to interexchange services. Applicant req~~ests authosity to 

provide local exchange sei-vices, in addition to interexchange sesvices, on a statewide basis. Applicant 

seelts a~lthority to expand its telecommunications a~lthorization in South Dakota to include the 

authority to provide a fill1 array of facilities-based and resold local exchange services incl~lding, but 

not limited to, basic voice, excl~ange access, private line and data trailsmission sei-vices. These 

seivices will be provided to business customers primarily. Initially, Applicant plans to provide these 

voice and data seivices via UNE-P and resale. Applicant may, however, expand its netwosk into 

South Dalcota if econoinically feasible in the fi~lsu-e. 

10. 20:10:32:03 (8): With respect to the geographic coverage area for its intended sei-vices, 

Applicant requests a~lthority to operate as a competitive local exchange for the entire State of South 

Dakota, except in those areas served by a m a 1  telephone company. 

11. 20: 10:32:03 (9)(a): As demonstrated below, Applicant is well-qualified, managerially and 

teclmically to provide the competitive local exchange services for wl~ich authority is req~lested in this 

Application. In s~ppor t  of its Application, Applicant submits the following infomation to 

demonstrate that it has sufficient managerial and teclmological telecomnni~mications experience and 



expertise, as well as the financial stability adequate to ensme its continued provision of quality local 

exchange and interexchange teleco~n~nu1ications services witlun the State of So~lth Dakota. 

Applicant is well-qualified managerially, teclmically and financially to provide the competitive local 

exchange services for which authority is req~lested in this Application, as well as to continue to 

provide interexchange services to c~u-rent customers. In particular, XO's management team includes 

individ~~als with extensive technical and managerial experience in s~~ccessfully developing and 

operating teleco1l1111~~1icatiolls businesses. Tlis is evident by the fact that, among them, Applicant's 

col-porate officers have over 100 years of experience in the telecomm~mications ind~lstry with 

colnpanies such as Global Crossing, Cable & Wireless PLC, MCI, AT&T, Bell Atlantic, GTE, 

Ameritech, and US WestIQwest. The expertise of these individuals range from the areas of customer 

care and marketing to design and engineering to fi~ancial and upper level management. Details of 

XO's management and technical experience are appended hereto as Exlzibit C. 

12. 20: 1 O:32:03 (9)(b): Applicant is dedicated to providing s~lpeiior customer service. 

Customer care representatives are available 24 hours a day, seven days a week, to assist in q~~estions 

and concems about products, services, billing or any other area of need. Customers can contact XO 

toll-free at 1-8 8 8-5 75 -63 9 8 or use the online styport options on the Memet at 

l ~ t t p : / / ~ ~ ~ . x o . c o n ~ / c a r e / .  

13. 20: 10:32:03 (10): In addition to the above-listed local exchange services and in conformity 

with the Co~mnission's regulations, Applicant, either directly or tlu-ough anangements with other 

service providers, will offer access to 91 1 Emergency Services, services for the hearing and speech- 

impaired, local and toll directory assistance, operator-assisted calling, equal access to customers' 

caniers of choice for intsaLATA and interLATA toll calls, and n~unber portability, where technically 

and economically feasible. 



14. 20:10:32:03 (11): Upon emergence fioin Chapter 11 b a ~ h p t c y  earlier this year, XO 

benefited from a major reduction in debt and the creation of a new credit facility. Under the tenns of 

its new financing arrangen~ent ("New Credit Agreement"), XO maintains $500 inillion in outstanding 

principal under a sec~u-ed credit facility and guaranty agreement (the "New Facility"). The inahu-ity 

date of the o~ltstanding principal is July 15, 2009. XO is not req~lired to pay cash interest accrued on 

the principal an~o~ult  under the New Credit Agreement ~lntil XO meets certain financial ratios. There 

are no additional borrowings available under the New Credit Agreement, although ulnder certain 

circ~unstances, the New Credit Agreement permits XO to obtain a senior sec~u-ed credit facility of LIP 

to $200 million (the "Additional Loan"), less the amount of any proceeds for an anticipated $200 

inillion rights offering. The security for the New Credit Agreement includes Applicant's guarmtee 

and a sec~lrity interest in its assets. In So~lth Dakota, Applicant notified the Cormnission of tlis 

financing arrangement via Notice filed November 12, 2002. As specifically demonstrated in XO's 

financial statements appended hereto as Exlzibit F,  Applicant has sufficient capital on hand to fimd 

the development and operation of its telecolmnunications network in So~lth Dakota, and to meet any 

lease and ownership obligations associated with its provision of local exchange and interexchange 

services. Specifically, as shown in Exlzibit F,  XO's SEC Form 10-Q filing for the q~larterly period 

that ended Jume 30, 2003, which includes coiidensed consolidated balance sheets, statements of 

operations and statement of cash flows, as of J~me 30, 2003, Applicant has approximately $361.2 

million in cash and cash eq~livalents, $2.25 inillion in marketable sec~lrities and a $158.5 million 

investment in debt sec~uities. Applicant has more than adequate financial resources for the expansion 

of its business. 

1 5.20: 1 O:32:03 (1 2): Applicant is examining intercoimection options ~mder Sections 25 1 and 

252 of the Teleconm~uications Act of 1996, and will s~lbinit any intercomection analysis as req~lired 



for the Co~~mission's approval. Initially, Applicant plans to provide these voice and data services via 

UNE-P and resale. Applicant may, however, expand its netwosk into South Dakota if economically 

feasible in the filhll-e. 

16. 20: 1 O:32:03 (1 3): All of the regulated local telecoinm~mications services offered by 

Applicant in So~l t l~  Daltota will be provided p~rsuant to the tenns and conditions set forth in 

Applicant's proposed local exchange and access tariffs appended hereto as Exhibits D and E, 

respectively. Applicant will contin~le to offer interexchange services pursuant to its existing tariff. As 

noted below, these tariffs reflect Applicant's new name: XO Network Services, Inc. 

17. 20: 1 O:32:03 (14): Applicant's services will be provided to business customers primasily 

and Applicant does not anticipate serving 5 0,000 s~~bscribers in the near future. Applicant therefore 

requests a waiver of the cost s~lpport req~lisement. 

18. 20:10:32:03 (15): Applicant's marketing effort will be integrated with that of its parent 

co~llpany, XO Coinm~lnications, h c .  XO plans to market its service via the Internet and printed 

advei-tising. A copy of the advertisement to be used is appended hereto as Exhibit G. A copy of the 

prod~lct description is appended hereto as Exhibit H. In addition, t h s  product description may be 

accessed on the Internet at the following address: 

Izttp ://www .xo .co~~~/prod~~cts/large/voice/local/i~atioi~al/prod~~cts~umn~~~~atioi~allocal.pdf 

19. 20:10:32:03 (16): With its this application, Applicant is req~~esting a~ltholity to offer local 

exchange services in So~lth Dakota, except in those areas served by a nlral telephone company, and if 

in the filt~u-e sho~ld  Applicant choose to provide local exchange services statewide, with respect to 

rural telephone companies, Applicant will come request such authority from the Coimnission. 

20. 20:10:32:03 (17): Applicant is in good standing with all state teleco~~lmunications 

jurisdictions where it has been a~ltl~orized to provide service. 



21. As of the date of the filing of this Application, various s~lbsidiaries of XO are a~lthoiized to 

provide interexcl~ange services virtually nationwide. Tlx-ough its subsidiaries, XO also is authorized 

to provide local exchange services in approximately 40 states, and in the near fi~t~n-e, intends to apply 

for authority to provide local excllange services in all the remaining states. 

22. To date, Applicant has not been denied any req~~ested a~~t l~o i i ty  to provide 

telecolnnl~1nications services filed in any state, nor has Applicant had its a~ltllorization to provide 

telecon~~n~~nications services revolted in any state. 

23. 20: 1 O:32:03 (1 8): All co~-respondence, notices, orders and inq~liries regarding the 

processing of this Petition should be addressed to: 

Nichola~ls G. Leverett 
Nicole Oden 
IQLLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 

1200 lgt" Street, N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Telephone: (202) 887-1212 
Facsimile: (202) 955-9792 
Email: nleverett@lcelleydrye.coln 

Copies of all correspondence, notices, orders and inq~~ilies also should be sent to: 

Douglas W. IWltoph 
Vice President, Regulatoly Affairs 
XO Coi~m~iications,  h c .  
Two Easton Oval 
Coluinbus, OH 43219 
Telephone: (614) 41 6-1468 
Email: do~~g.ltillltoph@xo .coin 

Cluis McKee 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
XO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
11 11 1 S~lnset Hills Road 
Reston, VA 20190 
Telephone: (703) 547-2358 
Email: Clx-is.mcltee@,xo .corn 



24. 20: 10:32:03 (19): Applicant c~u-rently plans to render its own bills and send them directly to 

its customers; Applicant may, in the alternative, contract with a billing agent to handle some or all of 

its billing fimctions. Applicant will seek to ensure that all bills comply with the Cormnission's rules 

and regulations. 

25. 20: 10:32:03 (21): Applicant has not been tlle s~hject  of a comnplaint in any state or federal 

conunission regarding the ~u~autl~orized switching of a customer's telecom~n~ulications and the act of 

charging customers for services that have not been ordered. 

26. 20:10:32:03 (22): Applicant respectfidly requests waiver from the Coimnission's 

requirement to file cost support information. As mentioned above, Applicant's services will be 

provided to business customers primarily and Applicant does not anticipate serving fifty tl~ousand 

sulbsciibers in the near filture. Applicant agrees that at such time as it selves more than fifty thousand 

local exchange s~~bscribers, it will notify the Coimnission and file its such cost suppoi-t infoimation as 

required tu~der the Coinmission's R~lles. 

27. 20:10:32:03 (23): Applicant's Federal tax identification n~unber is 91-1957034. 

28. 20: 10:32:03 (24): Approval of this Application is in the public interest beca~~se Applicant 

is well-qualified - technically, managerially, and fmancially - to serve the p~~b l i c  in South Daltota as a 

facilities-based and resold local exchange carrier. Moreover, peiinitting Applicant to provide the 

services described in tlis Application will expand seivice options for customers in So~lth Dakota, and 

will increase and facilitate competition in So~~t l l  Dakota by expanding the diversity of s~~ppliers within 

the telecon~~n~~nications market place -- witho~~t any adverse impact on the Conmission's goals of 

~uliversal seivice and affordable telecoimn~mications services for the residents of South Daltota. 

29. Applicant's participation in the inarltet for local exchange and interexchange 

teleco~mn~mications services in Sot~th Dakota will promote consumer choice by expanding the 



availability of innovative, high quality, reliable and competitively priced telecormnu~~icatiol~s services. 

Approval of this Application also is likely to compel other local telecomn~u7ications providers to 

improve their existing services, increase the q~~ali ty and efficiency of their operations, and introd~~ce 

iimovative new services of their own Moreover, the addition of Applicant to the So~lth Dakota local 

telecoimn~~nications market lnaltes it probable that consumers of telecomn~uzications services in 

South Dakota will receive the benefits of downward pressure on prices, improved customer 

responsiveness and access to iilcreasingly advanced teleco~nm~mications teclulology 



WITEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that the Commission approve the 

expansion of Applicant's Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to incl~lde the 

provision of competitive resold and facilities-based local exchange teleco~~un~u~cations services, 

in addition to interexchange services, t l~ougl~out the State of South Dakota, as described in tlis 

Application and pursuant to the proposed local exchange and access tariffs attached hereto. 

Applicant fiu-t11er requests that the Coimnission take notice of the name cl~ange described herein. 

Respectfully s~lbmitted, 

By: 
Brad E. M~~t sche l l u~a~~s  
M. Nicole Oden 
Nichola~ls G. Leverett 
ICELLEY, DRYE & WARREN LLP 

1200 19th Street, N.W. 
S~lite 500 
Waslington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 955-9600 

Its Co~msel 

DATED: October 15,2003 



VERIFICATION 

Lee Weiner, Affiant, being duly swomlaffirmed according to law, deposes and says that: 

He is the Senior Vice President and General Counsel of XO Long Distance Services, Inc. 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said corporation; 

That the facts set forth above are true and coil-ect to the best of his knowledge, information, and 
belief and that he expects said corporation to be able to prove the same at any hearing hereof. 

% 

Lee  liner 
Senior Vice President and General Counsel 

Sworn and subscribed before me this day of Oef, 2003. 

Signature of official adminiktering oath 

My commission expires: (-Q/30107 



EXHIBIT A 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 



I, Sam Reed, Secretary of Statc ofthe Statc of Washington md custodian o f  its seal, 
hereby issue this 

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCEIAUTHORIZATION 

OF 

XO NETWORK SERVICES, INC. 

1 WRTHER CERTIFY that the records on file in this o f i ce  show th,at €lie 

above named profit c~rporation was formed under the laws of the 

 stat^ of Washington, and was issued a Certificate of 1ncorporati.on 

in Washington on February 26, 1.999. 

J. FURTHER CERTIFY that as of the date of this certificate, no Micles o f  Dissolution 

have been Alcd, and that thc corporation is d d y  authorized to 

transact business in the corporate form i n  the State of Washington. 

Given. under my hand and 
the Seal of the State of 
Washington at Olympia, 
the Stale Capitol. 

S m  Reed, Secretary o f  State 

..., ,, .... . ... 
FII-ED 
IOWA 

SECRETARY OF 
$- 3-05 



I, RALPH 1 W 0 ,  Secretary of State c j  ti: 5izk a/ Washington and custodian of its seal, 

hereby cmify by this certificate d u t  &c atached is a truc and correct copy of 

ARTICLEXOF .LbEXDPVENT 

hiXTLIiNK LOKG DIST.&YCE SERVICES, LTC. 

Cm.'lYGEG SAME TO 
XO LONG DIST-LNCE SERVICES, INC. 

as filed in this o E c e  cz Sqtember 27, 2000. 

Date: October 10, 2000 

Given under my hand and the Seal ofthe State 
o/Washingon at Olympia, the State Capital 

RQ\2 
.&~lph Munro, S m i a r y  tf 5tnte 



OF &. 

NLXTLmC( LONG DISTAHCE SEl?.\ITCES, I..sC. 5 2  2 7 200@. 
i3,caiF:i fi!l !-: :..j!s 61:' 

'-1 EETAS)' iJy .5T.Ay;Z The following Articles oT Amendment are executed by the undersigned, a;:: 
. . 

1. The name of the corporarion is NEXTLINK Long Distance Services, Inc. 

2. Article I of the Artides of Incorporation of the corporation is amended to 

read as follows: 

"The name of h i s  corporation is XO Long Distance Senices ,  Inc." 
. , 
,-' ' _ . 

3. f i e  date of the adoption of the amendment by the Board of Directors of ihc 

corporation is September 25,2000. 

4. Shareholder action was not required pursuant to the provisions of RCW 
23B.10.020. 

5 The amendment does not provide for the exchange, reclassification or 
cancellation of issued shares. 

6 .  These Articles will be effective upon filing. 

There Articles of Amendment are executcd by said corporation by its duly 
authorized officer. 

DATED: ~ e ~ t e m b e r e ,  2000 

NEXTLINK Long ~ i s t a n c e  Services, Inc. 

,/I 

By: ' 7 ..-, . 
4 s-& Ar ...4. c.4 a/ ..-4 ..+ ,/x - .- - Z! 

PrincName: R i c h n r d A . ~ o n t 6 r t , f r .  - 
iIl 
0 Its: Assistant Secretary - .- . 

I 



I. Sam Reed, Secretvy of State of the State af Wasl~ingtan and custodian of its seal: 
bereby issue flus 

cdficate that accctrdj,ng to mords on file in. this office, 

A7tj.cl.e~ of Amendment to 

XO J,QNG DISTANCE SERVICES, IYC. 

XO NETWORK SERVICES, INC. 

was received m.d filed by th is  ofice on A u w t  J.3,2003. 

Sam R E E ~ ,  Secretary of StaE 



EXHIBIT B 

FOREIGN QUALIFICATION DOCUMENT 



S E P .  0 5 ' 2 0 0 3  1 4 : 2 4  7 0 3  XO COMMUNICATIONS # 7 3 9 0  P . 0 0 2  

To: CSC - WII,MINGTON 
RICI<EDA JACKSON 
271 7 CENTERVlUlE RD 
WILMINGTON DE 19808 

From: Secretary 04 State Cltris Nclson- 
Corporations Divisian 

Date: September 3, 2003 

Re: XCI LONG DISTANCE SERVICES, INC, chan~ing its nslrne to XO NETWORK 
SERVICES, INC. {WA) 
Da,cument filings 

The documents submitted on beltalt of XO LQNG DISTANCE 
SERVICES, INC. changEng its narna to XO NETWORK SERVICES, 
INC. (WA) have bean received and filed, 

Encl~sed is the acknowledg~ment with EI c'eceipt for the fee of $50. 

Thank you. 

Unlform Cammerdat Coda 
(606) 773-4422 

Far: (r305) 773-4550 



OFFlCE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

Amended Certificate of Authority 
ORGANIZATIONAL ID #; FB022591 

1, Chrh Nel.son Secretary of State of the State o f  South Dakota, lierd3y ctd:ify 
rlurt dupl,icst, of the Application for an Amended Ce~tiflcate of Autliarity of XO 
LONG DJ.STmCE SERVICES, ZNC, cba.nging its mrne to XO 
NETWORK SERVICES, INC. (WA) to transact bu.siness in this state 
du1.y signed and verified pursuant to the provi.sions of the South Dakota 
C~rporatioa Acts, have been received i,n this o f k e  and are fomd. to C O J - . ~ O ~ I  1:4 
law. 

kCCORalNGI,Y and Isy virtue of the a,utln.ority vested. i.d m,e by law, I h.ereby 
i s s m  thi.s h,en.d.ed Certificate of Authority and. attach, hereto a duplica,i;e of tlze 
appJ,icati,on. to transet business in this state. 



SEP.05'2003 1 4 : 2 4  703 XO COMMUNICATIONS #7390 P.004 

(1) The XO Long Distance Services, Im. 

- Zip Code 

Name Officw Title Saeel: Addmss City S ~ T E  Zip 
Plea.sc  see attached rider -- 

Par valuc pcr share or smtm.en.t that 
Claw Series sharm are witlm~t par. vahlc 
Common n,o p a x  value 



S E P . 0 5 ' 2 0 0 3  1 4 : 2 5  7 0 3  XO COMMUNICATIONS # 7 3 9 0  P . 0 0 5  

. , 

. (10) The agqcgate number of i t s  issrlrd sbar-cs, it.emizec.l by ~lasses: par salur I I ~  sl:~i~res, shares withnut p r  ve1r .q  and series, if any, 
within a class, is: 

(1 1) Tire m n n t  of its stated capital is 5 . 
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Attaclmeilt C 
Officers and Directors of XO Comm~ulications 

Carl J. Grivner 

Chief Executive Officer 

Carl J. Grivner was named Chief Executive Officer of XO Communications effective May 
15, 2003. 

Mr. Grivner's career in telecom and technology spans more than 25 years. He previously 

Chief Executive Officer, Western Hemisphere, of Cable &Wireless PLC. Additionally, Mr. Grivner has held various 
senior executive positions at Advanced Fiber Communications and Ameritech. Mr. Grivner began his career working 
in sales at IBM. He also served in the United States Marine Corps from 1975-1978. 

Wayne Rehberger 

Chief Financial Officer 

Wayne Rehberger joined XOTM in September 2000 and was named Chief Financial Officer 
in December 2000. He is responsible for all of the XOTM financial and administrative 
functions. 

Rehberger brings over 20 years of diversified telecommunications management experience 
to XOTM including having served in a number of executive financial roles at MCI 
~ommun ica t ion~~or~ora t ion ,  and as Senior Vice President of Finance at MCI WorldCom prior to joining XO. 

Prior to joining MCI, Rehberger was a manager in KPMG's consulting practice in Washington, D.C. 

President, Business Market Sales 

John Jacquay is the XOTM President of National Accounts. He is responsible for building the 
world class XO sales organization. 

Prior to joining XOTM, Jacquay was the CEO and Chairman of Pagoo, a Voice on the 
Internet Software Company. Upon selling this business, he transitioned back to the telecom 
sector by joining XO. 

Prior to Pagoo, Jacquay was President and COO of GRlC Communications, Chief Operating Executive of the 
Regulated Industries Unit of MCI Systemhouse; President of Network Services at US One (one of the pioneer 
CLECs), and held various sales and P&L leadership positions at MCI. Jacquay started his career at GTE Corporation 
in a variety of roles in Finance, IT, Marketing and Sales 



Attaclvnent C 
Officers and Directors of XO Comn~u~ications 

Doug Kelly 

Executive Vice President of  Network Services 

Doug Kelly is Executive Vice President of Network Services at XO Communications. In this 
role, he oversees all service delivery, service assurance and network performance functions 
and is responsible for the end-to-end customer experience, from order entry, through 
service installation, billing and customer care. 

Prior to joining XO, Mr. Kelly founded DEK Consulting Services which provided both 
technical and-business analyses to telecom firms involved in acquisitions, business development and restructuring 
strategies. Prior to that, he was President, Network Services for Global Crossing. He also held several senior 
management positions at MCI including Vice President Network Management, Vice President Central Operations and 
Director of West Operations. Mr. Kelly also held positions at New York Telephone Company and AT&T. 

Mr. Kelly holds a B.S. degree from Clarkson University and an MBA from University of Rochester's Simon School of 
Management. 

Brian Oliver 

Executive Vice President Strategy and Corporate Development 

Brian Oliver is Executive Vice President of Strategy and Corporate Development at XO 
Communications. In this role, Mr. Oliver manages the company's strategic planning process 
and is responsible for implementing corporate development activities such as identifying, 
negotiating and closing acquisitions, partnerships and other such relationships. In addition 
he oversees the technical development activities associated with optimizing the value of 
XO's wealth of LMDS spectrum. 

Mr. Oliver's career in telecom spans more than 20 years. Prior to joining XO, he was the Founder, Chairman and 
CEO of Cambrian Communications, a facilities-based metropolitan area network provider, delivering end-to-end, all- 
optical network solutions between New York and Washington, DC. Prior to forming Cambrian, Mr. Oliver was the 
founder, President and CEO of Wave International, Inc. He also held various senior positions at Bell Atlantic 
Corporation including Vice President of Corporate Development and Vice President of Federal Regulatory Relations. 
In addition, Mr. Oliver was an active board member for Pontio Communications. 

Mr. Oliver earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering and Environmental Engineering from Cornell 
University. 

Lee Weiner 

Senior Vice President and General Counsel 

Lee Weiner is Senior Vice President and General Counsel at XO Communications. In this 
role he oversees all of the company's legal affairs. 

Prior to joining XO, Mr. Weiner was Executive Vice President, General Counsel and 
Secretary at Net2000 Communications, Inc. He also served as Vice President and Acting 
General Counsel/Senior Associate Counsel at Qwest Communications International, Inc. 
after its merger with LC1 International, Inc. Prior to that, he was Vice President and General Counsel at LC1 
International, Inc. Mr. Weiner also held several senior positions at MCI Telecommunications Corporation. 

Mr. Weiner has a J.D. degree from American University Washington College of Law and an A. B. degree in Political 
Science from Vassar College. 



EXHIBIT D 

LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARlFF 

Original Title Page 

XO NETWORK SERVICES, INC. 

REGULATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS, AND RATES 

APPLICABLE TO FURNISHING 

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES 

WITHIN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

This tariff is on file wit11 the South Dakota Public Utilities Co~lvnission 
and copies may be inspected d~viag normal 

business h o ~ ~ s s  at the Company's principal place of business 
at 11 11 1 Sunset Hills Road, Reston, Virginia, 20190 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, h c .  

1 11 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 1 

CHECK SHEET 

Pages 1 - 61 of this tariff are effective as of the date shown. Original and revised pages, as named 
below, comprise all changes from the orignal tariff in effect on the date indicated. 

Pae;e 
Title 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2 6 
27 
2 8 
2 9 
30 
3 1 
3 2 
33 

Revision 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Original 

Date 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



.Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

CHECK SHEET (Cont'd) 

Page 
34 
3 5 
36 
37 
3 8 
3 9 
40 
41 
41.1 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
4 8 
49 
5 0 
5 1 
5 2 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
5 8 
59 
60 
61 

Origmal Page 2 

Revision 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Origmal 
Original 
Origmal 
Original 
Original 
Origmal 
Origmal 
Origmal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Origmal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Date 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 
XXXXX, 2003 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 1 1 1 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Origmal Page 3 

CHECK SHEET (Cont' d) 

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 1 1 1 



- Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 4 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

CHECK SHEET 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS & TARIFF FORMAT 
APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

1. DEFINITIONS 

2. REGULATIONS 
Undertaking of the Company 
2.1.1 Scope 
2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment or Facilities 
2.1.3 Terms and Conditions 
2.1.4 Liability of the Company 
2.1.5 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities 
2.1.6 Provision of Equipment & Facilities 
2.1.7 Non-rotltine Installation 
2.1.8 Ownership of Facilities 
2.1.9 Special Construction 
Prohibited Uses 
Obligations of the Customer 
2.3.1 General 
2.3.2 Claims 
2.3.3 Liability for Calling Card Fraud 
Customer Equipment and Channels 
2.4.1 General 
2.4.2 Station Equipment 
2.4.3 Interconnection of Facilities 
2.4.4 Inspections 
Payment Arrangements 
2.5.1 Payment for Service 
2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges 
2.5.3 Disputed Bills 
2.5.4 Advance Payments 
2.5.5 Deposits 
2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

-- - - 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Sesvices, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



- Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARITF 

Original Page 5 
TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd) 

REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 
2.6 Allowances for Intelnlptions of Service 

2.6.1 Credit for Interruptions 
2.6.2 Limitations on Allowances 
2.6.3 Use of Alternative Service Provided by the 

Company 
2.7 Cancellation of Service 

2.7.1 Cancellation of Application for Service 
2.7.2 Cancellation of Service by the Customer 
2.7.3 Early Termination Charges 

2.8 Transfers and Assignments 
2.9 Notices and Co~nmunications 
2.10 J~~risdictional Nature of Traffic 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 
3.1 Local Exchange Service 

3.1.1 Local Calling Areas 
3.1.2 Basic Business Lines 
3.1.3 Private Branch Exchange Trunks 
3.1.4 Business Line and Trunk Early Termination Charge 

3.2 Directory Assistance 
3.3 Operator Assistance 

3.3.1 Operator Assisted Surcharges 
3.3.2 Usage Rates for Operator Completed Calls 
3.3.3 Busy Line Verification and Intempt Service 

3.4 Directoiy Listings 
3.5 Telecomn~~mication Relay Service (TRS) 
3.6 Line Restoral 
3.7 Miscellaneous Service and Equipment 

3.7.1 CallerID 
3.7.2 Caller ID Blocking 
3.7.3 Special Conditions for Caller ID 
3.7.4 Call Trace 
3.7.5 Intercept and Number Referral Service 

3.8 Service Calls 

4. INDIVIDUAL CASE BASIS (ICB) ARRANGEMENTS 60 

5. PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 61 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 
- 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 6 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF 
TECHNICAL TERMS USED IN THIS TARIFF. 

Revisions of this tariff are coded through the use of symbols. These symbols appear in the right 
margin of the sheet. The symbols and their meanings are: 

To signify changed conditions or regulations. 

To signify discontin~~ed rate, regulation, or condition. 

To signify increase. 

To signify a move from one page to another with no change to text, regulation or tariff. 

To signify a new rate, regulation, condition, or sheet. 

To signify reduction. 

To signify a change in text for clarification. 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Sheet Numbering - page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are 
numbered sequentially. When a new page is added between pages already in affect, a 
decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision n~~mbers also appear in the upper right comer of each 
page. These numbers are used to determine the most c~ment page version on file with the 
South Dalcota Public Utilities Commission (hereafter "the Co~mnission"). For example, the 
4"' revised page 14 cancels the 31d revised page 14. Consult the Checlc Page for the page 
c~urently in effect. 

C. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated Checlc 
Sheet accomnpanies the tariff filing. The Check Sheet lists the pages contained in the 
tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision n~lrnber. When new pages are added, 
the Check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing 
are designated by an asterisk (*). 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Origmal Page 7 

APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, tems and conditions applicable to the f~mishing 
of intrastate coinn~~mications services by XO Network Services, Inc., (hereafter, "the Company"), 
to Customers within the local exchange service area defined herein. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 8 

1. DEFINITIONS 

Certain terns used generally throughout this tariff are defined below 

Access: A connection between a Customer premise and a point of presence of an Interchange 
Company for the transmission of voice, data, or video I image information. 

Advance Pavment: Payment of all or part of a charge required before the start of service. 

Anonymous Call Rejection: This feature allows the subscriber to reject incoming calls fiom 
callers who have intentionally blocked their caller identification information. 

Authorized User: A person, ~~I-III, corporation or other entity that either is authorized by the 
Customer to use local exchange telephone service or is placed in a position by the Customer, 
either through acts or onlissions, to use local exchange telephone service. 

Automatic Callback: Tlis feature allows a subscriber to place a call to the last line the s~lbscriber 
called. If the destination line is busy, it is monitored for 30 min~~tes ~mtil it becomes idle and can 
accept the call. 

Automatic Line (Hotline): Directs the line to a~~tomatically call a preassigned n~mber  when a 
line user lifts the handset. 

A~ltomatic Recall: This feature allows a subscriber to place a call to the last station that called the 
s~lbscriber. If the destination line is busy, it is monitored for 30 minutes u~ntil it becomes idle and 
can accept the call. 

Call Forward Busy: Automatically routes inconling calls to a designated answering point when 
the called line is busy. 

Call Forwarding of Call Waiting Calls: This service provides the capability to folward 
unanswered waiting calls to a subscriber-designated directory number by using the combined call 
treatments of Call Waiting and Call Forward Don't Answer. An incoming call to a busy line first 
receives standard call waiting treatment in which the called party hears an audible tone and the 
calling party hears audible ringing. If the call is not answered after a period of time that is equal 
to the time-out value of Call Foiward Don't Answer, the incoming call is given Call Forward 
Don't Answer treatment and is forwarded to a s~~bscriber-designated directory n~unber. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Kuowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TAIUFF 

Original Page 9 
1. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd) 

Call Forward Doesn't Answer Ring Select (Subscriber Proga~nmable Rinsing): Allows the 
subscriber with the Call Forward Doesn't Answer option to program the number of rings before a 
call is folwarded. The subscriber dials an access code, receives a special dial tone, and enters the 
desired number of rings, from two to nine. A confirmation tone is provided if the operation is 
successfill, and from this point on any incoming call that is unanswered is forwarded after the 
newly specified number of rings. The new ringmg time-out value stays in effect until it is 
changed. 

Call Forward No Answer: Automatically routes incoming calls to a designated answering point 
when the called line does not answer within a pre-specified number of lings. 

Call Forward, Remote Access: Combines Call Forward Variable with remote access capability 
fi-om any touch tone or tone capable telephone. 

Call Forward Variable: A~~tomatically routes inconling calls to a designated answering point, 
regardless of whether the User's Station is idle or busy. 

Call Hold: Allows the User to hold one call for any length of time provided that neither party 
goes On Hook. 

Call Park: Allows the User to "park" a call against their directory number within the business 
goup and cc~~nparl~" the call from any other directory niiinber. A business group consists of a 
series of Custon~er-defined telephone numbers. 

Call Picluu: Allows the User to answer incoming calls to another Station line within a defined 
call piclcup group. Call Pickcup is provided as either Group Call Pickcup, where pre-designated 
groups can pick up each other's calls by activating an access code or a feature key, or Directed 
Call Pickcup, where any call can be retrieved by dialing a different access code followed by the 
extension number. 

Call Ro~lnding: Where applicable, the price per call will be rounded to the nearest penny using 
natural rounding. There will be a minimum charge of $0.01 per call. This will cover those calls 
where the call rounding listed above may generate a cost of $0.00. 

Call Transfer: Provides the capability to transfer a call to another telephone n~mber.  

Call Waiting: Provides the User with a burst of tone to indicate that another call is waiting. The 
second call can either be answered by flashing the switch hook or hanging up the phone and the 
new call will be received. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 10 

1. DEFINITIONS (Cont ' d) 

Call Waiting. Cancel: Allows the User to cancel the Call Waiting feature on a per call basis by 
dialing a specific two digit code. 

Caller ID Blocking: T h s  feature is available in two methods, per line or per call. The per line 
blocling feahu-e auton~atically blocks the telephone number for originating calls. The User can 
selectively unbloclc calls on a per call basis by dialing a two-digit code before dialing. Per call 
bloclung allows the User to selectively block Caller ID information fiom being transmitted by 
dialing a two-digit code before dialing. 

Calling Number Delivery: Identifies the 10 digt number of the calling party. 

Calling. Number Deliverv Bloclung: Bloclts the delivery of the number to the called party on a 
per call basis. 

Calling. Number Deliverv with Name: Identifies the 10 digit number and the name of the calling 
party. 

Circuit Switching: A switching technique in which an entire circuit or, in a digital switch 
equipped for ISDN, a specific selection of time slots is dedicated to a gven call. 

Class of Service (COS): Used to prevent a Station from dialing certain codes and numbers. 

Commission: The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission. 

Coin~anv: XO Network Services, Inc., a Washington corporation, which is the issuer of t h s  
tariff. 

Common Carrier: An authorized company or entity providing telecoimnunications services to the 
public. 

Companv Calling. - Card: A telephone calling card issued by the Company at the Customer's 
request, which enables the Customer or User(s) authorized by the Customer to place telephone 
calls and to have the charges for such calls billed to the Custoiner's account. 

Conference Calling - Meet Me: Allows conferees to hold a conference on a six party conference 
bridge by having all attendees dial into a directory number at a specified time. 

Conference / Three Way: The User can sequentially call up to two other people and add them 
together to make LIP a three-way call. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 1 1 
1. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd) 

Custonler: The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses service for 
commercial purposes and is responsible for the payment of charges and for compliance with the 
Company's tariff regulations. 

Custonler G~OLLP Dialing Plan: A dialing scheme shared by the members of a Customer gro~tp, 
such as 4 digit internal dialing. 

Custon~er Owned Coin Operated Telephone (COCOT): A Customer Owned Coin Operated 
Telephone is an individual exchange dial tone line for use by pay phone service providers, 
location owners and interexchange carriers to connect coin, or combination coin/coinless pay 
telephones to the Telephone Company's network. 

Dedicated: A facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use of a specific 
Customer. 

Dial Pullse (DP): The pulse type employed by rotary dial Station sets. 

Distinctive RinpinaICall Waiting: With this service, incoming calls from ulp to 12 DNs (DMS- 
100) can be automatically identified by distinctive ringng. A distinctive ringing pattern (short- 
long-short for the DMS-100) accompanies incoming calls from the designated DNs. If a 
su~bscriber is engaged in conversation and a call from one of the designated DNs anives, a 
distinctive call waiting tone (short-long-short) accompanies the incoming call. Calls fi-om all 
other DNs ring nonnally. 

Do Not Disturb: Allows the User to prevent incoming calls fi-om ringing its line by diverting 
them to a tone or a recorded anno~mcement that informs the caller that the User is not accepting 
calls at this time. 

Duulex Service: Service which provides for simultaneous transmission in both directions. 

Electronic Set Interface per PDN: This feature allows for the connection of a Business Set to the 
Central Office through a special interface card 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

I 11 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 1 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 12 

1. DEFINITIONS (Cont ' d) 

Fiber Optic Cable: A thin filament of glass with a protective outer coating through which light 
beam canying comm~~nications signals may be transmitted by means of m~lltiple internal 
reflections to a receiver, which translates the message. 

Ground Start: Describes the signaling provided by the terminal equipment or PBXKey system 
interface requesting service fi-oin the Local Exchange Camer switching system by p~ltting a 
gro~nd condition on the line. 

Hotline: This feature automatically connects a User to a pre-designated number when the User 
goes Off-Hook. 

Hunting: Routes a call to an idle Station line. With Serial H~mting, calls to a member of a hunt 
groulp will search fiom that point to the end of the group and stop. 

Individual Case Basis (ICB): A service arrangement in which the regulations, rates and charges 
are developed based on the specific circumstances of the Customer's situation. 

InterLATA Service: Service which originates within one local access transport area (LATA) and 
telminates in a different LATA. 

IntraLATA Service: Service which originates and terminates within the same local access 
transport area (LATA). 

Joint User: A person, firm or corporation designated by the Customer as a user of local exchange 
service fullmished to the Customer by the Company, and to whom a portion of the charges for such 
facilities are billed under a joint use arrangement. 

LATA: A local access and transport area established pursuant to the Modification of Final 
Judgment entered by the United States District Court for the District of Col~unbia in Civil Action 
No. 82-0192 for the provision and administration of communications services. 

Local Access: The connection between a Customer premise and Company point of presence. 

Local Calling: A conlpleted call or telephonic comm~~nication between a calling Station and any 
other station within the local service area of the calling Station. 

Local Exchange Canier: Any individ~~al, partnership, association, joint-stock company, lmst 
governmental entity or corporation engaged in the provision of local exchange telephone service. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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Original Page 13 

1. DEFINITIONS (Contyd) 

Mbps: Megabits, or million of Bits, per second. 

Message Toll Service: A service that provides facilities for telecommunications between different 
local calling areas of the same LATA in accordance with the regulations and sched~de of rates 
specified in this tariff. The rates specified in this tariff are in payment for all services fimished 
between the calling and called stations. 

Message Waiting: This feature provides an indication to a Station User that a message is waiting. 
Indications may be visual (lamp) or a~ldible (stuttered dial tone). This feature is available with 
Voicemail S~~bscription. 

Most Idle Tnmk Selection (MIDL): MIDL Trunlc selection occ~rs  when a switching ~mi t  selects 
from a Tr~~nlc group the T n d c  that has been idle for the longest period of time. 

MOU: Minutes of Use. 

Multi-Fre~uencv (MF): An inter-machine pulse-type used for signaling between telephone 
switches, or between telephone switches and PBXIley systems. 

Networlc: The Comnpany's digital fiber optics-based network. 

Networlc Services: The Company's teleco~nm~~iiications access services offered on the 
Company's network. 

Node: The Company office where all Customer facilities are terminated for purposes of 
interconnection to trunks and/or cross-connection to distant ends. 

Non-Recurring Charges: - The one-time initial charges for services or facilities, including but not 
limited to charges for construction, installation, or special fees, for which the Customer becomes 
liable at the time the Service Order is executed. 

Off-Hook: The term "off-liook" denotes the active condition of a telephone exchange service 
line. 

On-Hook: The term "on-lioolc" denotes the idle condition of a telephone exchange service line. 

Originating Off-Net: A call originating on and placed via non-company owned or company 
leased facilities. 

Originating On-Net: A call originating on and placed via company owned or company leased 
facilities. 
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1. DEFINITIONS (Coat' d) 

Pav Telephone Line: A Pay Telephone line is an individual exchange dial tone line service 
designed for use with station controlled pay telephone instruments. 

m: Percent Interstate Usage 

Point to Point Service: An unswitched full time transmission service ~itilizing the Company's 
facilities to connect two or more Customer designated locations. 

Premises: The space occupied by a Customer or authorized user in a building or buildings or 
contiguous property (except railroad right-of-way, etc.) not separated by a highway. 

Pres~bscriution: Presubscription is an arrangement whereby an end user may select and 
designate a carrier, without an access code, for intraLATA and interLATA calls. 

Rec~irrine Charges: The monthly charges to the Custonler for services, facilities and equipment, 
which continue for the agreed upon duration of the service. 

Remote Call Forwarding (RCF): A service to allow a telephone nunlber in one exchange 
(RCF n~mber) to a~ltomatically forward by telephone company eq~~ipment to a second 
telephone number in the same or different exchange. 

Selective Call Acceptance: Allows the subscriber to set up a list of up to 12 directoiy numbers 
that should always be able to call the s~lbscriber. When activated, only callers on this list will be 
connected to the subscriber's line. All other callers hear an announcement. 

Selective Call Forwarding (SCF): Allows subscribers to ensure that selected calls reach them 
when they are away from the office. Incoming calls from up to 12 directory numbers can be 
forwarded to another location. Calls from directory numbers that are not on the SCF list can be 
picked up at the office-or receive whatever treatment the subscriber has arranged, such as 
answering machine or voice mail. If the SCF destination is busy, the originator will receive busy 
tone. 

Selective Call Reiection: Allows the subscriber to set up a list of up to 12 directory n~~mbers 
indicating telephone n~~mbers from which the subscriber does not wish to receive calls. When 
activated a n~unber on the list that tries to call will hear an announcement and will not be 
connected. 
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1. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd) 

Service Commencement Date: The f ~ s t  day following the date of Customer's first use of service 
or, in the case of a written request or Service order, the day which the Company notifies the 
Customer that the requested service or facility is available for use, ~mless extended by the 
Customer's refusal to accept service which does not conform to standards set forth in the Service 
Order or this tariff, in which case the Service Commencement Date is the date of the Customer's 
acceptance of service. The parties may mutually agree on a s~bstitute Service Commencement 
Date. 

Service Order: The written request for services executed by the Customer and the Company in a 
format specified by the Company or the use of Company Services by the Custonler. The signing 
of a Service Order by the Customer and acceptance thereof by the Company or the use of 
Company Services initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein and 
pursuant to this tariff, but the duration of the service is calculated from the Service 
Commencement Date. 

Service Outage: A disruption or degradation of On-Net Service. 

Services: The Company's teleco~nlnunications services offered on the Company's network. 

Shared: A facility or equipment system or subsystem which can be used sim~~ltaneously by 
several Customers. 

Special Access Service: Dedicated access between a Customer's Premises and another Point of 
Presence for the purpose of originating and terminating communications. 

Speed Dial: Provides the User with the option to call selected directory numbers by dialing a one 
or two-digit code. 

Sfate: South Dakota 

Station: Telephone equipment Erom or to which calls are placed. 

Station to Station: Service where the person originating the call fiom other than a p~bl ic  or 
semipublic coin telephone dials the telephone number desired and the call is completed without 
the assistance of the Company operator and the call is not billed to a number other than the 
originating number. 
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1. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd) 

Supplementarv Directory N~lmber Service: This feature allows the s~lbscriber up to four 
telephone numbers assigned to the same physical line. Each number wo~dd have its own 
distinctive ring, and differing Call Waiting tones. 

Switched Access: Access to the switched network of an Exchange Carrier for the purpose of 
originating or terminating communications. 

Three Wav Calling: Allows a station to include a third party on a call. If the originator 
disconnects from the call the 3-Way call is ended, unless the originator's Business Line has Call 
Transfer in which case the remaining two callers are joined. The originator is billed for all toll or 
usage charges. 

Toll Free Off-Net: Toll Free Service terminating on non-Company owned or Company leased 
local exchange facilities. 

Toll Free On-Net: Toll Free Service terminating on Company owned or Company leased local 
exchange facilities. 

Toll Free Service: Refers to 8XX service. 

Tn~nlc: A communications path connecting two switching systems in a network, used in the 
establishment of an end-to-end connection. 

m: A Customer or any other person authorized by the Customer to use service provided under 
this tariff. 
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2. REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Companv 

2.1.1 Scope 

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service in 
connection with one-way andlor two-way information transmission 
between points within the State. 

Customers may use services and facilities provided under this tariff to 
obtain access to services offered by other service providers. The 
Company is responsible under this tariff only for the services and 
facilities provided herein, and it assumes no responsibility for any 
service provided by any other entity that purchases access to the 
Company network in order to originate or terminate its own services, or 
to communicate with its own Customers. 

2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment or Facilities 

(a) The Company reserves the right to limit or allocate the use of 
existing facilities, or of additional facilities offered by the 
Company when necessaly because of lack of facilities or due to 
some other cause beyond the Company's control. 

(b) The finishing of service under this tariff is subject to the 
availability on a continuing basis of all the necessary facilities 
and is limited to the capacity of the Company's fiber optic cable 
facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other 
carriers, from time to time, to fiu-nish service as req~~ired at the 
sole discretion of the Company. 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions 

(a) Except as otherwise provided herein, service is provided and 
billed on the basis of a minimum period of at least one month, 
and shall continue to be provided until canceled by the 
Customer, in writing, on not less than 30 days prior notice. 
Unless otherwise specified herein, for the purpose of computing 
charges in this tariff, a month is considered to have 30 days. All 
calculations of dates set forth in this tariff shall be based on 
calendar days, unless otherwise specified herein. 
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 Undertaltinn of the Comuany (Cont'd) 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions (Cont'd) 

(b) Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders 
which shall contain or reference the name of the Customer, a 
specific description of the service ordered, the rate to be charged, 
the duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in this 
tariff. 

(c) Company Service Agreements shall be effective upon complete 
execution by the parties. The term shall be set forth on the 
Service Order and shall commence on the service activation date. 
Either party providing the other written notice at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the termination date may terminate the agreement at 
the end of the term. Company will notify Customer, in writing, 
at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the agreement, 
regarding the pending expiration of the agreement and the 
automatic renewal provision of the agreement. If the Customer 
does not cancel the agreement before the end of the telm, 
Company will automatically renew the agreement for a similar 
telm at the rates on the Service Order Agreement. In the event 
of early te~mination of the agreement by Customer, or 
termination by Comnpany for material breach, Custonler shall pay 
Conlpany all non-recurring charges reasonably expended to 
establish service to the Customer; any disconnect, early 
cancellation, or early termination charges inc~ured and paid to 
third parties on behalf of customer; plus all rec~lrring charges for 
the balance of the then term. 

(d) This tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the 
State. 

(e) Another telephone company ]nust not interfere with the right of 
any person or entity to obtain service directly from the 
Company. 
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REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Companv (Cont'd) 

2.1.3 Tenns and Conditions (Cont'd) 

(f) 1) The assignment of a telephone number to a Customer's 
telephone service will be made at the discretion of the Company. 
The Customer has no property right to the telephone n~unber or 
any other call n~~mber designation associated with services 
furnished by the Company. The Company reserves the right to 
assign, designate or change telephone numbers, any other call 
number designations associated with services provided under 
this tariff, or the Company service Central Office prefures 
associated with such numbers, when the Company deems it 
necessary in the cond~wt of its business or as req~~ired by a 
regulatory body or by law. 

2) In the event that Customer anticipates its need for 
Company services will increase, Company may, at Customer's 
request, reserve telephone numbers to meet Customer's expected 
growth. Company will reserve telephone numbers for a 
maximum forty-five (45) day period (the "Reservation Period"). 
Customer must place the reserved n~unbers in-service prior to 
tennination of the Reservation Period. Otherwise, p~~rsuant to 
federal regulations, the reserved numbers will return to 
Company's telephone number inventory at the teriniiiation of the 
Reservation Period. A renewal of the Reservation Period is not 
permitted. Company will male all attempts to reserve the 
specific telephone n~~mbers identified by the Customer. 
Company reserves the right to substih~te numbers when 
necessary in the cond~~ct of its business or as required by a 
regulatory body or by law. 

(g) The Customer agrees to operate Company-provided equipment 
in accordance with instructions of the Company or the 
Company's agent. Failure to do so will void Company liability 
for interruption of service and may male the Custon~er 
responsible for damage to equipment pursuant to section (h) 
below. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions (Cont'd) 

(11) The Customer agrees to return to the Company all Company- 
provided equipment delivered to the Customer within five (5) 
days of termination of the service in connection with which the 
equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same 
condition as when delivered to the Customer, normal wear and 
tear only excepted. The Customer shall reimburse the Company, 
upon demand, for any costs incurred by the Company due to the 
Customer's failure to comply with this provision. 

2.1.4 Liabilitv of the Company 

Because the Customer has exclusive control of its communications over 
the services furnished by the Company, and because interruptions and 
errors incident to these services are ulnavoidable, the services the 
Company furnishes are subject to the tenns, conditions, and limitations 
specified in this tariff and to such particular tenns, conditions, and 
limitations as set forth in the special regulations applicable to the 
particular services and facilities finished under this tariff. 

(a) The liability of the Company for damages arising O L I ~  of the 
furnishing of these services, including but not limited to 
mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, other defects, 
representations, or use of these services or arising out of the 
failure to furnish the service, whether caulsed by acts of 
commission or omission, shall be limited to the lesser of $500 or, 
in the event of a failure of service, an amount equal to no more 
than the proportionate charge (based on the rates then in effect) 
for the service during the period of time in which the service is 
affected. The extension of such allowances for interruption shall 
be the sole remedy of the Customer, a~thorized user, or joint 
user and the sole liability of the Company. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 under talc in^ of the Companv (Cont'd) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Companv (Cont'd) 

(b) The Company shall not be liable or responsible for any special, 
consequential, exemplary, lost profits, or punitive damages, 
whether or not ca~~sed by the intentional acts or omissions or 
negligence of the Company's employees, agents or contractors. 

(c) The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance 
or equipment d~le to causes beyond its control, including but not 
limited to: acts of God, fire, flood or other catastrophes; any 
law, order, regulation, direction, action, or request of the United 
States Government, or of any other government, including state 
and local governments having or claiming j~u-isdiction over the 
Company, or of any department, agency commission, bureau, 
corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or more of these 
federal, state, or local governments, or any civil or military 
authority; national emergencies; insurrections; riots; wars; 
~navailability of rights-of-way or materials; or strikes, lock-outs, 
work stoppages, or other labor difficulties. 

(d) The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any 
entity furnishing to the Company or to the Company's Customers 
facilities or equipment used for or with the services the Company 
offers. 

(e) The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses d~le 
to the fault or negligence of the Customer or due to the fail~lre or 
malf~~nction of Customer provided equipment or facilities. 

(f) The Company shall not be liable for the claims of vendors 
supplying equipment to Customers of the Company which may 
be installed at premises of the Company nor shall the Company 
be liable for the performance of said vendor or vendor's 
equipment . 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Companv (Cont'd) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd) 

(g) The Company does not guarantee nor male any warranty with 
respect to installations it provides for use in an explosive 
atmosphere. The Customer indemnifies and holds the Company 
harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other 
action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, 
instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and for 
any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned 
by the Customer or others, ca~lsed or claimed to have been 
caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure 
to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location, 
or use of any installation so provided. 

(h) The Company is not liable for any defacement of or dainage to 
the premises of a Customer (or authorized or joint user) resulting 
from the filmishmg of services or eq~~ipment on such premises or 
the installation or removal thereof, when such defacement or 
damage is not the result of negligence or willfill rniscond~lct on 
the part of the agents or employees of the Company. 

(i) The Company shall not be liable for any damages res~llting from 
delays in meeting any service dates due to delays resulting froin 
normal construction procedures. Such delays shall include, b~l t  
not be limited to, delays in obtaining necessary regulatory 
approvals for constmction, delays in obtaining right-of-way 
approvals and delays in actual construction work. 

Cj) The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever to 
property resulting fiom the installation, maintenance, repair or 
removal of equipment and associated wiring ~mless the dainage 
is caused by the Company's willful misconduct or negligence. 

(1) The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever 
associated with service, facilities, or equipment which the 
Company does not furnish or for any act or omission of the 
Customer or any other entity furnishing services, facilities or 
equipment used for or in conjunction with Company Service. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 
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REGULATIONS (Cont 'd) 

2.1 Undertalune; of the Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.4 Liabilitv of the Company (Cont'd) 

(1) The Company shall not incur any liability, direct or indirect, to 
any person who dials or attempts to dial the digits "9-1-1" or to 
any other person who may be affected by the dialing of the digits 
"9-1-1". 

(m) The Company shall not be liable for damages arising out of 
errors in or omissions from directories, or will the Company be a 
party to controversies arising between customers or others as a 
resullt of listings in directories. The Company shall not be liable 
for damages arising out of errors in or omissions from directories 
when the listing information has been s~brnitted by a customer 
on behalf of its patron. 

(n) THE COMPANY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR 
WARRANTY EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTIBILITY AND/OR FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND ASSUMES NO 
OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO THE ENFORCEMENT 
OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTIES AND 
GUARANTEES. NO DEFECT, UNFITNESS, OR OTHER 
CONDITION OF SYSTEM EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES 
SHALL RELIEVE CUSTOMER OF THE OBLIGATION TO 
PAY AND CHARGES HEREUNDER OR PERFORM ANY 
OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 
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REGULATIONS (Coilt ' d) 

2.1 Undertalcinn of the Comuanv (Cont ' d) 

2.1.5 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities 

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of 
service-affecting activities that may occur in normal operation of its 
business. Such activities may include, but are not limited to, equipment 
or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine 
preventative maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to 
an individual Customer but affect many Customers' services. No 
specific advance notification period is applicable to all service activities. 
The Company will work cooperatively with the Custonler to determine 
the reasonable notification requirements. With some emergency or 
~lnplanned service-affecting conditions, such as o~ltage resulting from 
cable damage, notification to the Customer may not be possible. 

2.1.6 Provision of Eq~lipment and Facilities 

(a) Where construction is required, the Company shall use 
reasonable efforts to male available services to the Customer on 
or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and 
compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in 
this tariff. The Company does not guarantee availability by any 
such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing 
service to any Customer. 

(b) The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain facilities 
that it fi~rnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor 
may the Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, 
remove, attempt to repair or otherwise interfere with any of the 
facilities installed by the Company, except upon the written 
consent of the Company. 

(c) Equipment installed at the Customer Premises for use in 
connections with the services the Company offers shall not be 
used for any purpose other than that for wluch the Company 
provided it. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.1 Undertaking- of the Comvany (Cont'd) 

2.1.6 Provision of Equiument and Facilities (Cont'd) 

(d) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, 
operation, or maintenance of any Customer provided 
communications equipment. Where such equipment is 
connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this tariff, the 
responsibility of the company shall be limited to the furnishing 
of facilities offered under this tariff and to the maintenance and 
operation of such facilities. Beyond this responsibility, the 
Company shall not be responsible for: 

(1) the transmission of signals by Customer provided 
equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such 
transmission; or 

(2) the reception of signals by Customer provided 
equipment; or 

(3) network control signaling where such signaling is 
performed by Customer-provided network control 
signaling equipment. 

2.1.7 Non-routine Installation 

At the Customer's request, installation aildlor maintenance may be 
performed o~~tside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous 
locations. In such cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, 
material, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will 
apply. If installation is started during regular business holm but, at the 
Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours into time 
periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, andlor night 
hours, additional charges may apply. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 Undertalunrr of the Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.8 Ownershp of Facilities 

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tariff remains in the 
Company, its agents or contractors. 

2.1.9 Special Construction 

Subject to the arrangement of the Company and to all of the regulations 
contained in this tariff, special consb-uction of facilities may be 
~mdertalen on a reasonable effort basis at the request of the Customer. 
Special construction is that construction ~mdertalten: 

(a) where Company facilities are not presently available, and 
Company agrees to construct those facilities; 

(b) of a type other than that which the Company would normally 
utilize inthe furnishing of its services; 

(c) over a route other than that which the Company would normally 
~ltilize in the furnishing of its services; 

(d) in a quantity greater than that which the Company would 
normally construct; 

(e) on an expedited basis; 

(f) on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available; 

(g) involving abnormal costs; or 

(h) in advance of its nonnal construction. 

Special construction charges will be determined on a case by case basis. 
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REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.2 Prohibited Uses 

2.2.1 The service the Company offers shall not be used for any 
unlawful purpose or for any use as to whch the Customer has 
not obtained all required governmental approvals, a~lthorizations, 
licenses, consents and permits. 

2.2.2 The Company may require the Customer to immediately sh~lt 
down its transmission of signals if said transmission is ca~lsing 
interference to others. 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer 

2.3.1 General 

The Customer shall be responsible for: 

(a) the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff; 

(b) reimbursing the Company for damage to, or loss of, the 
Comnpany's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or 
omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the 
Customer, with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other 
casualty on the Customer's premises, unless ca~lsed by the 
negligence or willfill rniscond~~t  of the employees or agents of 
the Company. The Company will, upon reimnb~mement for 
damages, cooperate with the Customer in prosecuting a claim 
against the person causing such damage and the Customer shall 
be subrogated to the Company's right of recovery of damages to 
the extent of such payment. 

(c) providing at no charge, as specified fi-om time to time by the 
Company, any needed personnel, equipment, space and power to 
operate Company facilities and equipment installed on the 
premises of the Customer, and the level of heating and air 
conditioning necessary to maintain the proper operating 
environment on such premises; 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.1 General (Cont'd) 

(d) obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having fidl responsibility 
for all rights-of-way and cond~~it  necessary for installation of 
fiber optic cable and associated equipment used to provide local 
exchange service to the Customer from the cable building 
entrance or property line to the location of the equipment space 
described in 2.3.l(c). Any costs associated with obtaining and 
maintaining the rights-of-way described herein, including the 
costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the 
Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may 
be charged by the Company to, the Customer. The Company 
may require the Customer to demonstrate its conlpliance with 
this section prior to accepting an order for service; 

(e) providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and 
regu~lations regarding the working conditions on the premises at 
which Company employees and agents shall be installing or 
maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. The 
Customer may be required to install and maintain Company 
facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the 
Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company' s 
employees or property might result from installation or 
maintenance by the Company. The Customer shall be 
responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing and disposing 
of any hazardous material (e.g. asbestos) prior to any 
construction or installation work; 

f) complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and 
obtaining all consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be 
required with respect to, the location of Company facilities and 
eq~~ipment in any Customer premises or the rights-of-way for 
which the Customer is responsible under Section 2.3.l(d) above; 
and granting or obtaining permission for Company agents or 
employees to enter the premises of the Customer at any time for 
the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or 
upon termination of service as stated herein, removing the 
facilities or equipment of the Company; 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.1 General (Cont'd) 

(g) not creating or allowing to be placed or maintained any liens or 
other encumbrances on the Company's equipment or facilities; 
and 

(h) making Company facilities and equipment available periodically 
for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the 
Company and the Customer. No allowance for interruptions in 
service will be made for the period during which service is 
interrupted for such purposes. 

2.3.2 Claims 

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, the 
Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company from 
all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees for: 

(a) any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or 
any third party, or the death of or injury to persons, including, 
but not limited to, employees or invitees of either the Company 
or the Customer, to the extent caused by or resulting from the 
negligent or intentional act or omission of the Custon~er, its 
employees, agents, representatives or invitees; or 

(b) any claim, loss damage, expense or liability for infringement of 
any copyright, patent, trade secret, or any proprietary or 
intellectual property right of any third party, arising from any act 
or omission by the Customer, including, without limitation, use 
of the Company's services and facilities in a name not 
contemplated by the agreement between the Customer and the 
Company 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Orignal Page 30 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.3 Obli~ations of the Custon~er (Cont'd) 

2.3.3 Liability for Calling Card Fraud 

a) The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the 
Company's facilities, equipment, and services obtained tluougl~ 
the fraudulent or other ~mauthorized use of a Company Calling 
Card, provided that the ~~nauthorized use occ~u-s before the 
Company has been notified. 

(b) The C~~stomer's liability for unau~tl~orized use shall not exceed 
the lesser of $50.00 or the amount of services obtained by the 
unauthorized use prior to notification to the Company. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in situations where the Company 
issues ten (10) or more calling cards to a Customer for use by its 
employees, the Company and the Customer may agree on the 
Customer's liability for unauthorized we 011 a case by case basis 
without regard to t h s  subsection. 

(c) The Customer must give the Company notice that ~~na~~thorized 
use of a Conlpany Calling Card has occ~lrred or may occ~u- as a 
result of loss, theft or other reasons. Written notice shall be sent 
to the Company's address as designated pursuant to Section 
2.6(e) and will be effective when received, and oral notice shall 
be made by contacting a Company representative at the 
Company's business office or by telephone at the Company's 
listed telephone n~mber. For the purposes of this section, notice 
occurs when the Company receives oral or written confirnlation 
that unauthorized use of a Company Calling Card has occ~med 
or may occur as a result of loss, theft or other reasons. 

(d) The Company may, but is not required to, advise the Customer 
of abnormal calling patterns or other possible unauthorized use 
of Company Calling Cards assigned to the Customer. In 
addition, the Company may, but is not req~~ired to, block calls on 
a Company Calling Card personal identification number which 
the Company believes to be ~mauthorized or fraudulent. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.3 Obli~ations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.3 Liabilitv for Calling- Card Fraud (Cont'd) 

(e) Except as otherwise provided in Section 2.6(b), all notices or 
other communications req~~ired to be given p~lrsuant to this tariff 
will be in writing. Notices and other communications of either 
party, and all bills mailed by the Company, shall be presumed to 
have been delivered to the other party on the third business day 
following placement of the notice, communication or bill with 
the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service, prepaid and properly 
addressed, or when actually received or rehsed by the addressee, 
whichever occurs first. 

2.4 Customer Eq~ti~ment and Channels 

2.4.1 General 

A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the 
facilities of the Company. 

2.4.2 Station Equipment 

(a) The Custonler is responsible for providing and maintaining any 
terminal equipment on the Customer premises. The electric 
power consumed by such equipment shall be provided by, and 
maintained at the expense of, the C~tstomer. All such terminal 
equipment must be registered with the FCC under 47 C.F.R., 
Part 68 and all wiring must be installed and maintained in 
compliance with those regulations. The Company will, where 
practical, notify the Customer that temporary discontin~nnce of 
the use of a service may be required; however, where prior 
notice is not practical, nothing contained herein shall be deemed 
to impair the Company's right to discoiitinue forthwit11 the use of 
a service temporarily if such action is reasonable ~mder the 
circumstances. In case of such temporary discontinuance, the 
Customer will be promptly notified and afforded the opportunity 
to correct the condition whch gave rise to the temporaly 
discontinuance. During such period of temporary 
discontinuance, credit allowance for service interruptions as set 
forth in Section 2.6 following is not applicable. 
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REGULATIONS (Cont 'd) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd) 

2.4.2 Station Equipment (Cont'd) 

(b) The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer- 
provided equipment connected to Company equipment and 
facilities is compatible with such eq~~ipment and facilities. The 
magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed 
on Company-provided eq~~ipment and wiring by the connection, 
operation, or maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be 
such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided 
equipment and wiring or illjury to the Company's employees or 
other persons. Any additional protective equipment req~lired to 
prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the 
Company at the Customer's expense. 

2.4.3 Interconnection of Facilities 

(a) Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve 
compatibility between the facilities and equipment of the 
Company used for furnishing local exchange service and the 
channels, facilities, or equipment of others may be provided at 
the Customer's expense. 

(b) Local Service may be connected to the services or facilities of 
other communications carriers only when a~lthorized by, and in 
accordance with, the terms and conditions of the tariffs of the 
other conlrnunications carriers wluch are applicable to such 
connections. 

(c) Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected to 
Customer provided terminal eq~~ipment in accordance with the 
provisions of this tariff. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.4 Custonler Eq~lipment and Channels (Co11t7 d) 

2.4.4 Insvections 

(a) Upon reasonable notification to the Customer, and at a 
reasonable time, the Company may male such tests and 
inspections as may be necessary to determine that the Customer 
is complying with the requirements set forth in Section (b) for 
the installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer- 
provided facilities and equipment to Company-owned facilities 
and equipment. No credit will be allowed for any interruptions 
occurring during such inspections. 

(b) If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment 
are not being complied with, the Company may tale such action 
as it deems necessary to protect its facilities, eq~lipment, and 
personnel. The Company will notify the Customer promptly if 
there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten days 
of receiving this notice the customer must take this corrective 
action and notify the Company of the action talcen. If the 
Customer fails to do this, the Company may take whatever 
additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension 
of service, to protect its facilities, equipment and personnel from 
hann. The Company will, upon request 24 ho~u-s in advance, 
provide the Customer with a statement of technical parameters 
that the Customer's equipment must meet. 

2.5 Pavment Arrangements 

2.5.1 Pavnent for Service 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service and 
facilities fwnished by the Company to the Customer or its Joint or 
A~lthorized Users. Objections m~lst be received by the Company within 
30 days after statement of account is rendered, or the charges shall be 
deemed correct and binding upon the Customer. If an entity other than 
the Company imposes charges on the Company, in addition to its own 
internal costs, in connection with a service for which a Company Non- 
Rec~uring Charge is specified, those charges may be passed on to the 
Customer. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.5 Pavment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

2.5.1 Payment for Service (Cont'd) 

(a) Taxes: The Customer is responsible for the payment of any 
sales, use, gross receipts, excise, access or other local, state and 
federal taxes, charges, user fees, or surcharges (however 
designated) excluding taxes on the Company's net income 
imposed on or based upon the provision of Services, all of which 
shall be separately designated on the Company's invoices. Any 
taxes imposed by a local jurisdiction (e.g. County and m~nicipal 
taxes) will only be recovered from those Customers residing in 
the affected jurisdictions. It shall be the responsibility of the 
Customer to pay any such taxes that subsequently become 
applicable retroactively. 

(b) A s~rcharge is imposed on all charges for service originating at 
addresses in states which levy, or assert a claim of right to levy, 
a gross receipt tax on the Company's operations in any such 
state, or a tax on interstate access charges incurred by the 
Company for originating access to telephone exchanges in that 
state. This surcharge is based on the pal-titular state's receipts 
tax and other state taxes imposed directly or indirectly upon the 
Company by v i l l e  of, and measured by, the gross receipts or 
revenues of the Company in that state and/or payment of 
interstate access charges in that state. The surcharge will be 
shown as a separate line item on the C~~stomer's monthly 
invoice. 

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges 

Bills will be rendered monthly to the Custon~er. Billing will begn on the 
Service Commencement Date. The parties may mutually agree upon a 
substitute Service Commencement date. If Customer notifies Company 
in writing that it is not prepared to ~ltilize the Services or facility after 
Company has notified the Customer that the requested Service or facility 
is ready for use, Company may begin billing the Customer on the Service 
Commencement Date. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.5 Pavment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges (Cont'd) 

(a) The Company shall present bills monthly to the Customer for 
Recurring Charges in advance of the month which service is 
provided. Usage charges will be billed in arrears. 

(b) For new customers or existing customers whose service is 
disconnected, the charge for the fiaction of the month in which 
service was furnished will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For 
this purpose, every month is considered to have 30 days. 

(c) Amounts not paid within 30 days after the date of invoice are 
considered past due. 

(d) A $25 .OO charge will be assessed for checks with insufficient 
funds or non-existing accounts. Business Customers will be 
assessed a late fee on past due amounts in the amount of the 
lesser of 1.5 % per month or a maximum lawful rate under 
applicable state law. 

(e) From time to time, the Company will grant credits against usage 
or recurring charges per Customer account, per monthly billing 
period, whenever the Company determines, in its sole discretion, 
that such a credit is warranted d ~ ~ e  to consideration or disp~ltes 
involving the delivery of past service to the Customer or acco~mt 
receiving the credit. 

2.5.3 Disputed Bills 

The Customer shall notify the Company of any disputed items on a bill 
within 30 days of receipt of the bill. If the Customer and the Company 
are unable to resolve the dispute to their m~~tual  satisfaction, the 
Customer may file a complaint with the Commission, in accordance 
with the Commission's rules of procedure. 

The date of the dispute shall be the date the Company receives notice 
from Customer. The date of the resolution is the date the Company 
completes its investigation and notifies the Customer of the disposition 
of the dispute. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.5 Payment Arranseinents (Cont'd) 

2.5.4 Advance Pavlnents 

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to male 
an Advance Payment before services and facilities are f~lrnished. The 
Advance Payment will not exceed an amount equal to the Non-Retuning 
Charge(s) and three inor~ths' charges for the service or facility. In 
addition, where special construction is involved, the Advance Payment 
may also include an amount equal to the estimated Non-Recuning 
Charges for the special construction and Rec~u-ring Charges (if any) for a 
period to be set between the Company and the Customer. The Advance 
Payment will be credited to the Customer's initial bill. An Advance 
Payment may be required in addition to a deposit. 

2.5.5 Deposits 

(a) Applicants for service or existing Customers whose financial 
condition is not acceptable to the Company, or is not a matter of 
general laowledge, may be required at any time to provide the 
Company a security deposit. The deposit req~lested will be in 
cash or the equivalent of cash, and will be held as a guarantee for 
the payment of charges. A deposit does not relieve the Customer 
of the responsibility for the prompt payment of bills on 
presentation. The deposit will not exceed an amount equal to: 

(1) two month's charges for a service or facility which has a 
minimum payment period of one month; or 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont 'd) 

2.5 Payment Arranaements (Cont'd) 

(2) the charges that would apply for the minimum payment 
period for a service or facility which has a rninim~un 
payment period of more than one month; except that the 
deposit may include an additional amount in the event 
that a termination charge is applicable. In addition, the 
Company shall be entitled to require such an applicant or 
Customer to pay all its bills withn a specified period of 
time, and to male such payments in cash or the 
equivalent of cash. At the Company's option, such 
deposit may be refiuded to the Customer's account at 
any time. Also, the Company reserves the right to cease 
accepting and processing Service Orders after it has 
requested a security deposit and prior to the Customer's 
compliance with this request. 

(b) A deposit may be req~~ired in addition to an advance payment. 

(c) When a service or facility is discontinued, the amount of a 
deposit, if any, will be applied to the Customer's account and 
any credit balance remaining will be refunded. Before the 
service or facility is discontinued, the Company may, at its 
option, return the deposit or credit it to the Customer's account. 

(d) Deposits held will accrue interest at a rate specified by the 
Commission. 

2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service 

(a) Upon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Conlpany, the 
Company may, by giving requisite prior written notice to the 
Customer in accordance with applicable state law, discontinue or 
suspend service without incurring any liability. 

(b) Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions 
for fi~mishing service the Company may, by giving 30 days prior 
notice in writing to the Customer, discontinue or suspend service 
without incurring any liability if such violation continues during 
that period. 
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7 -. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.5 Pavment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

(c) Upon condemnation of any material portion of the facilities used 
by the Company to provide service to a Customer or if a casualty 
renders all or any material portion of such facilities inoperable 
beyond feasible repair, the Company, by notice to the Customer, 
may discontin~~e or suspend service without inc~lrring any 
liability. 

(d) Upon the Customer's insolvency, assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, filing for bankruptcy or reorganization, failing to 
discharge an involuntary petition within the time permitted by 
law, or abandonment of service, the Company may, with prior 
notice to the customer, immediately discontinue or suspend 
service without incurring any liability. 

(e) Upon any governmental prohibition, or required alteration of the 
services to be provided or any violation of any applicable law or 
regulation, the Company may immediately discontinue or 
suspend service without incurring any liability. 

(f) The Company may discontinue the fiu-nishings of any and/or all 
service(s) to the Customer, without inc~u-ring any liability: 

(1) Immediately if the Company deems that such action is 
necessary to prevent or to protect against fraud or to 
otherwise protect its personnel, agents, facilities or 
services. The Company may discontin~~e service 
pursuant to this sub-section if: 

(a) use of service in such a manner as to interfere 
with the service of other users; or 

(b) use of service for unlawful purposes. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service (Contad) 

(2) Upon ten (1 0) days written notice to the Customer, 
after failure of the Customer to comply with a req~~est 
made by the Company for security for the payment of 
service in accordance with Section 2.5.5; or 

(3) Ten (10) days after sending the Customer written notice 
of noncompliance with any provision of this tariff if the 
noncompliance is not corrected within that (10) day 
period; or 

(g) The suspension or discontinuance of service(s) by the Conlpany pursuant 
to this Section does not relieve the Customer of any obligation to pay the 
Comnpany for charges due and owing for service(s) filmished d~u-ing the 
time of or LIP to suspension or discontinuance or for any and all 
applicable early tennination charges. 

(11) Upon the discontinuance of service to the Customer under Section 2.5.6 
(a) or 2.5.6 (b), all applicable charges, including early termination 
charges, shall become due, as specified in Section 2.7.2. This is in 
addition to all other remedies that may be available to the Company at 
law or in equity or under any other provision of this tariff. 
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2.6 Allowances for Interruptions of Service 

2.6.1 Credit for Interruptions: In the event that Company is unable to restore a 
portion of the Service as req~~ired hereunder, or in the event of a Service 
Outage, Customer shall be entitled to a credit as set forth in 2.6.1 (b) below, 
for all unplanned outages in excess of four (4) hours. Credit allowances, if 
any, shall be deducted fi-om the charges payable by Customer hereunder 
and shall be expressly indicated on a subsequent bill to Customer. A 
Service O~~tage  begms when Company is notified or becomes aware of the 
failkre, whichever occurs first. A Service Outage ends when the affected 
Service is hlly operative, subtracting any delay time associated with 
Company's inability to access the Customer Premise. If tlle Customer 
reports Services to be inoperative but declines to release it for testing and 
repair, it is considered to be impaired, but shall not be deemed a Service 
Outage. 

(a) To be eligble for an Outage Credit, Customer r n ~ ~ s t  submit a 
request for credit in writing within sixty (60) days of the occurrence that 
includes the Trouble Ticket N~~mber  and Circuit ID or any claim for an 
allowance is waived. Unless otherwise specifically stated, Service Outages 
are not aggregated for purposes of determining the credit allowance. 

(b) Service O~ltages for Services: 

Service Outage Length Credit Per Circuit 

FOLK (4) hours or less None 

Between four (4) hours and 0.75% of MRC of the Circuit 
eight (8) hours 

twenty-fo~u- (24) hours Between eight (8) hours 
and 1.5% of MRC of Circuit 

More than twenty-four (24) hours 3.3% of MRC of the Circuit 
and for each twenty-four (24) hours capped at 50% of the MRC for 
thereafter any single Service Outage. 

Credits are capped at 100% of 
the MRC for a1 Service Outages 
to that same circuit in any month. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.6 Allowances for Interruvtions of Service (Cont'd) 

2.6.2 Limitations on Allowances 

No credit allowance will be made for: 

interruptions due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the 
provisions of t h s  tariff by, the Customer, Authorized User, 
Joint-User, or other common carrier providing service connected 
to the service of the Company; 

interruptions d~te to the negligence of any person other than the 
Company including but not limited to the Customer or other 
coininon carriers connected to the Company's facilities; 

interruptions due to the fail~re or malfimction of non-Company 
equipment; 

internlptions of service during any period in which the Company 
is not given fill1 and free access to its facilities and eq~lipment for 
the purpose of investigating and correcting inten-~tptions; 

interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer 
continues to use the service on an impaired basis; 

interruptions of service during any period when the Customer 
has released service to the Company for maintenance purposes 
or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in 
service arrangements; 

interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the 
control of the Company. 

2.6.3 Use of Alternative Service Provided by the Company: Should the 
Customer elect to use an alternative service provided by the Company 
during the period that a service is interrupted, the Customer must pay the 
tariffed rates and charges for the alternative service used. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont 'd) 

2.7 Cancellation of Service 

2.7.1. Cancellation of Amlication for Service 

(a) Applications for service can not be canceled unless the Company 
otherwise agrees. Where the Company permits the Customer to 
cancel an application for service prior to the start of service or 
prior to any special constnlction, no charges will be imposed 
except for those specified below. 

(b) Where, prior to cancellation by the Custon~er, the Company 
inc~u-s any expenses in installing the service or in preparing to 
install the service that it otherwise would not have incurred, a 
charge equal to the costs the Company incurred, less salvage, 
shall apply, but in no case shall this charge exceed the sum of the 
charge for the rninim~~m period of service ordered, including 
installation charges, and all charges others levy against the 
Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had 
service begun. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.7 Cancellation of Service (Cont'd) 

2.7.1. Cancellation of Apdication for Service (Cont'd) 

(c) The special charges described in 2.7.1 (a) and 2.7.1 (b) will be 
calculated and applied on a case-by-case basis. 

2.7.2 Cancellation of Service by the Customer 

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the 
completion of the tenn for any reason whatsoever other than service 
interruption (as defined in 2.6.1 above), the Customer agrees to pay to 
Company the following sums which shall become due and owing as of 
the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable 
within the period set forth in 2.5.2: all costs, fees and expenses 
reasonable incurred in connection with: 

(a) all Non-Recurring Charges reasonably expended by Company to 
establish service to the Customer, plus 

(b) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges 
reasonably incurred and paid to third parties by Company on 
behalf of the Customer, plus 

(c) all early termination charges as specified in 2.7.3 

The Customer should also give the Company at least thirty (30) days 
written or oral notice of the cancellation of service. 

2.7.3 Early Termination Charges 

Should Customer terminate service prior to the completion of the tenn 
specified in the Service Order ,Customer shall be obligated to pay 
Company an early termination charge equal to all non-rec~ming and 
recurring charges for the remaining term plus 75% of the average 
monthly billings for service for the three months prior to the termination 
month (or such lesser period if fewer than three months of Service were 
utilized) multiplied by the number of remaining months in the teim of the 
service plan. The early termination charges are due and payable 
immediately upon cancellation of service. 
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REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.8 Transfer and Ass iments  

Neither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties 
in connection with the services and facilities provided by the Company without 
the written consent of the other party, except that the Company may assign its 
rights and duties (a) to any s~lbsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the 
Conlpany; (b) pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the 
Company; or (c) pursuant to any financing, merger or reorganization of the 
Company . 

2.9 Notices and Communications 

2.9.1 The Customer shall designate on the Service Order, if applicable, or to 
the company directly, an address to which the Company shall mail or 
deliver all notices and other communications, except that Customer may 
also designate a separate address to which the Company's bills for 
service shall be mailed. 

2.9.2 The Company shall designate on the Service Order, if applicable, or to 
the company directly, an address to whch the Customer shall mail or 
deliver all notices and other communications, except that Company may 
designate a separate address on each bill for service to which the 
Customer shall mail payment on that bill. 

2.9.3 All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this 
tariff will be in writing. Notices and other communications of either 
party, and all bills mailed by the Company, shall be presumed to have 
been delivered to the other party on the third business day following 
deposit of the notice, communication or bill with the US .  Mail or a 
private delivery service, prepaid and properly addressed, or when 
actually received or refi~sed by the addressee, whichever occurs first. 

2.9.4 The Comnpany or the Custonler shall advise the other party of any 
changes to the addresses designated for notices, other communications or 
billing, by following the procedures for giving notice set forth herein. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

-- 
Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 

XO Network Services, Inc. 
11 1 East Broadway 

Salt Lake City, UT 84 1 1 1 
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Original Page 44 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.10 J~lrisdictional Nature of Traffic 

2.10.1 Customer agrees, represents and warrants that all traffic being delivered 
by Customer to Company for local termination, and all traffic that 
Company delivers to Customer that has originated in the same local 
calling area in which Customer's NXX is assigned andlor in which such 
traffic is terminated to Customer, is local traffic or is legally entitled to 
be treated as local traffic under all applicable federal, state and local 
laws, administrative and regulatory requirements and any other 
a~~thorities having j~u-isdiction. 

2.10.2 Customer further agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless 
Company and its parent company, affiliates, employees, directors, 
officers, and agents fiom and against all claims, demands, actions, causes 
of actions, damages, liabilities, losses, and expenses (including 
reasonable attorney's fees) incurred in colmection with: Customer's 
breach or failure of any representation or warranty; Custo~ner's traffic 
being processed through the Company switchhode; or the effect of any 
regulatory or legal modifications/change of law. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 45 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.1 Local Exchange Service: The Company's Local Telephone Service provides a 
Customer with the ability to co~mect to the Company's switching network which 
enables the Customer to: 

(a) place or receive calls to any calling Station in the local calling area, as 
defined herein; 
(b) access enhanced 91 1 Emergency Service where available; 
(c) access the interexchange carrier selected by the Customer for interLATA, 
intraLATA, interstate or international calling; 
(d) access Operator Services; 
(e) access Directory Assistance; 
(f) place or receive calls to 800 telephone numbers; 
(g) access Telecommunications Relay Service. 

The Company's service will auto~natically block originating calls to other 
telephone company's caller-paid infornlation services (e.g. 900, 976) at no 
charge. Calls to those numbers and other numbers used for caller-paid 
infoination services will be unblocked on a per directory n~unber basis only. 

3.1.1 Local Calling Areas: Company will offer Services statewide. The 
specific calling areas serviced by Company can be fo~md in the tariff on 
file by the incumbent local exchange provider. The NXX's associated 
with each particular exchange or zone may be found in the telephone 
directory published by the incumbent local exchange provider in the 
Customer's excliange area. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Origmal Page 46 
3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont'd) 

3.1.2 Basic Business Lines 

Basic Business Lines provide basic access service and supply a single, 
voice-grade communications channel for single line telephones, key 
telephone systems, modems and other devices needing access to the 
public switched telephone network (PSTN). Basic Business Line 
Customers will be charged a Non- Recurring Charge (NRC), a Monthly 
Recurring Charge (MRC) and usage charges as specified below as well 
as all applicable Federal, State and Local Taxes and Surcharges. 

(a) Basic Business Lines include the following standard attributes at no 
cost: 

Touchtone 
One White Pages Directory Listing 
9 1 1 Access 
One Yellow Pages Directory Listing 

Blocking Restrictions- Basic Business Lines come standard with all 
Caller Paid Service, 500 and 900 area codes blocked. 

(b) Basic Business Line Optional Features: Basic Business Line 
Customers may order the following Optional Features listed below at the 
Rates specified below. 

Call Forward Busy 
Call Forward No Answer 
Hunting 
Call Forward Variable 
Call Waiting 
Speed Calling 8 
Three Way Calling 
Caller ID Number Only 
Caller ID Name & Number 
Voicemail 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

-- - 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 47 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont'd) 

3.1.2 Basic Business Lines (Cont'd) 

(c) Basic Business Line Rates and Charges: Basic Business Line 
Customers will be charged applicable Non-Recurring, Monthly 
Recurring and Usage Charges as specified below. 

(1) Monthly Rec~m-ing Charges 
Basic Local Line - Line Charge 
Two Year Term $32.45 

Optional Features: 

Call Forward Busy 
Call Forward No Answer 
Hunting 
Call Forward Variable 
Call Waiting 
Speed Calling 8 
Three Way Calling 
Caller ID Number Only 
Caller ID Name & Number 
Voicemail 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Networlc Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 48 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont'd) 

(c) Basic Business Line Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

(2) Non-Recurring Charges 

Installation Charge p e r  Line) 
First Line $47.00 
Additional Line(s) $47.00 
Features $1 1.00 
Service Order Change $25.00 

NOTE: Non-recurring Service Order Change charges will not apply 
during the initial 30 day period following completion of a service 
order. 

3.1.3 Private Branch Exchange PBX) Trunks 

3.1.3.1 Service Description: 

PBX Trunk Service provides customers with access to and from 
the P~lblic Switched Telephone Networlc (PSTN) for inbo~md, 
outbound or two-way call traffic. 

Two-way Trunlcs: A Trunk which allows traffic to be 
transmitted from either the customer's PBX or the Company 
switching eq~lipment. 

One-way. o~lt  only: A One-way Trunk that only allows traffic 
originating in the customer's PBX to be transmitted to the 
Company switching equipment. 

One-way, in only: A One-way Tnmk that only allows traffic 
from the Company switching equipment to be transmitted to the 
customer's PBX. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 
- - . - - -- 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 49 
3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont'd) 

3.1.3 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Trunks (Cont'd) 

Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service: A special trunking 
arrangement which permits inconling calls from the exchange 
network to reach a specific PBX station directly without an 
attendant's assistance. 

3.1.3.2 Rates and Charges: PBX Tnmk Customers will be charged 
applicable Non-Recurring Charges, Monthly Recurring Charges 
and Usage Charges, where applicable. Additional Federal, State, 
and Local taxes and S~rcharges may also apply. Rates below are 
based on a two year teim. Rates for alternate term lengths may 
be provided on an individual case basis. 

PBX Trunks 
Two-way 
One-way, out only 
One-way, in only 
Optional Features 
DID Termination 
Hunting 
DID N~~mbers 
Per Bloclcs of 20 
Per Blocks of 100 

MRC 
$41.45 
$41.45 
$41.45 

NRC 
$47.00 
$47.00 
$47.00 

3.1.4 Business Line and Trunk Early Ternlination Charge: In addition to the 
early termination charges set forth in Section 2.7.3 of this tariff, 
Customers shall also incur a per line charge of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per 
lineltr~ulk that is terminated prior to the end of the Customer's service 
term. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 11 1 



- Networlc Services, Inc. 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.3 Directoly Assistance 

Directory Assistance service provides a Customer with requested telephone 
numbers andlor addresses within the Customer's local calling area. Custon~ers 
can reach a Directory Assistance Operator by dialing 41 1 or 555-1212. The 
Directoly Assistance Operator will furnish up to three items per call or will let 
the Customer laow if the requested infornlation cannot be found. Customers 
will be charged for calls placed to Directory Assistance even when the requested 
infornlation cannot be found. 

3.2.1 Each call to Directory Assistance will be charged as follows: 

Per Call $0.75 

3.2.2 Call Completion Feature: Customers using Company's Directory 
Assistance Service will have the option of completing calls through 
Company's Call Co~npletioll feature. At the Customer's request, the 
Directory Assistance Operator will connect the Customer to the 
requested telephone number. In addition to the per call charge for 
Directory Assistance listed above, Customers will be charged for 
duration of the conlpleted call as follows: 

(a) Customers placing the call from a telephone line that is 
subscribed to Company local service will be charged according 
to Customer's current Colnpany rate plan. 

Other than the Directory Assistance per call charge and the applicable 
usage charges for the completed call, there is no additional charge for 
using this feature. 

3.2.3 A credit will be given for calls to Directory Assistance as follows: 

(a) The Customer experiences poor transmission or is c~~t-off during 
the call; or 

(b) The Customer is given an incorrect telephone number. 

To obtain such a credit, the Customer must notify its Customer Service 
representative within 48 hours of placing the call to Directory Assistance. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.3 Operator Assistance 

Operator Assistance: A Customer may obtain the assistance of a local operator to 
complete local exchange telephone calls in the following manner. In addition to 
the rates specified in Section 3.1, surcharges as specified in Section 3.3.1 will 
apply: 

Third Number Billing: Provides the Customer with the capability to charge a 
local call to a third number which is different from the called or calling party. 
The party answering at the third number has the option to refuse acceptance of 
the charges in advance or when queried by the operator. 

Collect Calls: Provides the Customer with the capability to charge a call to the 
called party. On the operator announcement of a collect call, the called party has 
the option to refbse acceptance of charges in advance or when queried by the 
operator. 

Calling - Cards: Provides the Customer with the capability to place a call using a 
calling card of an Interchange Carrier with or without the assistance of an 
operator. 

Person to Person: Calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a 
partic~dar Station and person specified by the caller. The call may be billed to 
the called party. 

Station to Station: Calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a 
particular Station. The call may be billed to the called party. 

3.3.1 Operator Assisted S~~rchar~es :  The following smcharges will be applied 
on a per call basis. 

Calling Card 
Third Number Billing 
Collect Calling 
Person to Person 
Station to Station 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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Original Page 52 
3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.3 Operator Assistance (Cont'd) 

3.3.2 Usage Rates for Operator Coinvleted Calls: The following rate applies 
on a per minute basis to calls completed by an operator. The per minute 
charge begins once the operator has connected the call. Calls are billed 
in six (6) second increments with an initial billing period of eighteen (1 8) 
seconds. The duration of each call for bill puu-poses will be rounded off 
to the nearest highest increment. Fractional cents will be rounded to the 
nearest cent using natural rounding, $0.10 per minute of use. 

3.3.3 Busv Line Verification and Interrupt Service: Busy Line Verification 
and Interrupt Service, which is f~~mished where and to the extent that 
facilities permit, provides the Customer with the following options: 

(a) Busv Line Verification: Upon request of the calling party, the 
Company will determine if the line is clear or in use and report 
to the calling party. 

(b) Busy Line Verification with Interrupt: The operator will 
interrupt the call on the called line only if the calling party 
indicates an emergency and requlests inten-uption. 

(c) Rates: Rates for Busy Line Verification and Interr~lpt Service, as 
specified below, will apply umder the following circumstances: 

The operator verifies that the line is busy with a call in progress. 

The operator verifies that the line is available for incoming calls. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.3 Operator Assistance (Cont'd) 

3.3.3 Busv Line Verification and Intem~pt Service (Cont'd) 

(c) Rates (Cont'd) 

The operator verifies that the called nu~mber is busy with a call in 
progress and the Customer requests interruption. The operator will then 
interrupt the call, advising the called party the name of the calling party. 
One charge will apply for both verification and internlption. 

Per Request 

Busy Line Verification $1.25 
Busy Line Interrupt $3.00 

3.4 Directorv Listings: 

The Company shall arrange for the listing of the Customer's maill billing 
telephone number in the directory(ies) pu~blished by the dominant Local 
Exchange Canier in the service area at no additional charge. At a 
C~istomer's option, the Company will arrange for other types of listings and 
additional listings and will pass onto the Customer the charges, if any, for 
such listings that the dominant Local Exchange Canier charges Company. 
Listings will be non-published at the specific request of the Customer. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTNE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, h c .  

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 1 1 
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Original Page 54 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont ' d) 

3.5 Telecormnu~nications Relay Service: Telecoinmunications Relay Service enables 
deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-impaired persons who use a text telephone or 
similar devices to communicate freely with the hearing population for using the 
text telephone and vice versa. The Company does not impose any charge to end 
users for access to Teleconlmunications Relay Service. However, persons using 
this Service are liable for applicable per calllincrement charges. 

3.6 Line Restoral Charge: A Line Restoral charge may apply for line restoral after 
temporary interruption of service initiated by the Company. Company will pass 
onto the Customer the charges, if any, for such restoral that the dominant Local 
Exchange Carrier charges Company. If service is temporarily intenxpted and 
payment is not received within 10 days following the interr~~ption, the Company 
reserves the right to discontinue service. If service is discontin~~ed and 
subseq~~ently re-established, charges apply as for a new installation of service. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 
- 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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Original Page 55 

3. SERVICE DESCRDPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.7 Miscellaneous Service and Equiument 

3.7.1 CallerID 
T h ~ s  service utilizes specific network capabilities to transmit and display 
the n~lmber associated with an incoming call to the called party's access 
line. The number of the incoming call is transmitted d~~r ing  the silent 
interval between the first and second ring of the called party's line. 
Caller ID s~lbscribers must provide, and connect, their own compatible 
premises equipment in order to process and display the n~nnber 
transmission. The company will forward all telephone numbers where 
technically feasible. 

If a calling party has activated blocking, the number will not be 
transmitted to the display eq~lipment of a Caller ID s~lbscriber. Instead, 
the Caller ID privacy indicator notifies the Caller ID s~ibscriber that the 
calling party chose to block number delivery. 

3.7.2 
Caller ID Bloclcing allows the caller to prevent the delivery of hishler 
calling data to a Caller ID subscriber on a per call basis (Caller ID 
Bloclung - Per Call) or per line basis (Caller ID Bloclcing - Per Line). 

(a) Caller ID Blocling - Per Call 

This service will block the delivery of the caller's data to a Caller ID 
s~~bscriber for one call only and may be activated from all single party 
access lines by dialing %7 (1 167 from a rotary phone) prior to placing 
the call. Per the FCC Caller ID order, Caller ID Bloclung-Per Call is 
provided to all customers at no charge. 

Per FCC Docket 9 1-28 1, per call blocking will be provided on calls 
originating from public, semi-public or other pay stations used by the 
general public and party lines. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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Orignal Page 56 
3.0 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.8 Miscellaneous Service and Equipment (Cont'd) 

3.7.2 Caller ID Blocking (Cont'd) 

(b) Caller ID Blocking - Per Line 
This service will automatically block the delivery of the caller's data to a 
Caller ID subscriber on all calls and will be made available or offered, at 
no charge for victims of domestic violence, domestic violence programs, 
social welfare agencies, health and counseling centers, public service 
hotlines, law enforcement agencies and staff thereof. In addition, all 
customers call request per line blocking at no charge. Per line blocking 
call be deactivated by dialing "67 (1 167 from a rotary phone) prior to 
placing the call. 

3.7.3 Special Conditions for Caller ID 

a) An originating caller's data may not be displayed to the called 
party under the following conditions: 

1) The caller's data will not be displayed if the called party 
is off-hook. The called party nl~lst be on-hook to receive 
the caller's data. If the customer subscriber to both Call 
Waiting and Caller ID, and is on an existing call, the 
second incoming call infonnation will not be displayed. 
Instead, the called party will receive the usual Call 
Waiting tone. 

2) The caller's data will not be displayed if the called party 
answers the incoming call during the first ring interval. 

3) Identification of names, specific stations or extensions 
served by a PBX or Key System is not possible. The 
main directory number or name and n~~mber  (if 
available) of the PBX or Key System will be displayed. 

4) Caller ID Service cannot be provided if the calling party 
"Unavailable" display. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. fiowles,  Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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3.0 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.7 Miscellaneous Service and Equipment (Cont'd) 

3.7.3 Special Conditions for Caller ID (Cont'd) 

5) The caller's data will be ~~navailable if it is from another 
office that is not linked by appropriate facilities with the 
called party's office. 

6) The calling party has activated bloclung. 

7) Caller ID services do not display a directory n~~mber  or 
name and number (if available) for operator assisted 
calls, calls marked private by the originator or calls 
originating from pay and party line stations. 

b) The following special conditions apply to Caller ID services 
based on the FCC Caller ID Order effective 12/1/95: 

1) If a customer dials a "1-800" or other Automatic 
Number Identification (ANI) Service nunlber, the 
telephone number that they are calling from will be 
revealed to the called party through ANI technology. 
Even if the customer has per line blocking or has 
activated per call blocking, the 800 number party has the 
right to obtain this infoilnation through ANI. 

2)  AN1 information may not be reused or resold for other 
purposes without a caller's consent, even where the 
called party has paid for the call. 

3) Caller ID services are available on all long distance calls 
where technically feasible. 

4) All calling data will be displayed to E911 through ANI 
technology, even if the customer has per line bloclung or 
has activated per call blocking. 

5) All calling data will be passed, even for customer who 
do not subscribe to Caller ID. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 11 1 
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3.0 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont' d) 

3.8 Miscellaneous Service and Equipment (Cont'd) 

3.7.3 Special Conditions for Caller ID 

6 )  Per Call Blocking will be available to all customers. 
(The FCC Order overrules all state PUCJPSC decisions 
on Per Call Blocking.) 

3.7.4 Call Trace 

T h s  service enables the customer to initiate a trace of the last incoming 
call completed by dialing an activation code ("57) immediately after 
terminating the call, thus enabling the Company's equipment to record 
the incoming call detail (not the conversation). Call trace information 
will only be given to law enforcement agencies and not to the s~~bscriber. 
Incon-ing call detail includes: The calling number, the time the trace was 
activated, and in some locations, the time the traced call was received. 
The customer is required to contact the telephone company business 
office during normal business hours, which will refer the customer to 
appropriate law enforcement agencies, or contact the law enforcement 
agency directly. Call trace detail will be retained by the company and 
made available to the local law enforcement for ten business days after 
the trace has been initiated. Only calls from locations with compatible 
signaling services are traceable using Call Trace. Call Trace is available 
on a usage sensitive basis only. 

Rate per incident $ 1.00 

3.7.5 Intercept and Number Referral Service 

(A) Intercept 

Is an optional service employed after telephone service has been 
disconnected, whereby an automated system repeats the called ilunlber 
and provides the status of the telephone service. Intercept Service is 
available for published numbers free of charge for the first 90 days of 
use. Intercept Service for p~lblished numbers in place longer than 90 
days will be charged as outlined below. Intercept Service for unpublished 
numbers will be charged as outlined below from the start of the Number 
Referral Service. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.7.5 Interceut and N~mber Referral Service (Cont'd) 

(B) Number Referral Service 
Is an optional service employed after telephone service has been 
disconnected, whereby an automated system repeats the called 
number and provides callers with the new number. Number 
Referral Service is available for published n~tnlbers free of 
charge for the first 90 days of use. Number Referral Service for 
p~~blished numbers in place longer than 90 days will be charged 
as outlined below. Number Referral Service for unpublished 
numbers will be charged as outlined below fiom the start of the 
Number Referral Service. 

Duration Non-rec~u-ring Charge 

1 month: $10.00 
2 months: $20.00 
3 months: $30.00 
6 months: $45.00 
9 months: $55.00 
12 months: $65 .OO 

3.8 Service Calls 

When a customer reports tro~tble to the Company for clearance and no 
trouble is found in the Company's facilities, the Customer may be 
responsible for payment of a charge calculated fi-om the time Company's 
personnel are dispatched to the Customer Premise until the work is 
completed. Company will pass onto the Customer the charges, if any, 
for such service calls that the dominant Local Exchange Carrier charges 
Company. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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4. INDIVIDUAL CASE BASIS (ICB) ARRANGEMENTS 

Arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bonafide req~lest 
from a Customer or prospective Customer to develop a competitive bid for a service 
offered under this tariff. Rates q~~oted  in response to such competitive requests may be 
different than those specified for such service in this tariff. ICB rates will be offered to 
the Customer in writing and on a non-discriminatory basis. ICB rates, service 
descriptions and length of such agreement will be filed with the Co~nmission when 
required. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, hc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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5. PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 

The Company, from time to time, may male promotional offerings of its services which 
may include waiving or reducing the applicable charges for the promoted service. The 
promotional offerings may be limited as to the duration, the date and times of the 
offerings and the locations where the offerings are made. Promotional offerings will only 
be available where facilities and billing capabilities pernit. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
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Original Title Page 

XO NETWORK SERVICES, INC. 

REGULATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS, AND RATES 

APPLICABLE TO FURNISHING COMPETITIVE INTRASTATE ACCESS SERVICES 

WITHIN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

This tariff is on file with the Soutl~ Dakota Public Utilities 
Commission and copies may be inspected during normal 

business hours at the Company's principal place of business 
at 11111 Sunset Hills Road, Reston, Virginia, 20190 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
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CHECIC SHEET 

The Title Page through Page 12 inclusive of this taiff are effective on t l ~ e  date shown. Original 
and revised pages as named below contain all changes from the original tariff tlmt are in effect 
on t l ~ e  date shown. 

a Revision Date 

Title 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Ori@~al 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 
XXXXXX, 2003 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, h c .  

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
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CHECK SHEET (Cont'd) 

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE 
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ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 3 
APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

Tlus tariff sets forth We service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing 
of intrastate switched access within the State of South Dakota by XO Network Services, Inc. 
hereinafter referred to as ("the Company"). 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO'Network Services, h c .  

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 



. Network Services, Inc. 
ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 4 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF 
TECHNICAL TERMS USED IN THIS TARIFF. 

Revisions of this tariff are coded through the use of symbols. These symbols appear in the right 
margin of the sheet. The symbols and their meanings we: 

(C) To sigufy changed conditions or regulations. 

(D) To sigufy discontin~~ed rate, regulation, or condition. 

(I) To sigrufy increase. 

(M) To sigufy a move from one page to another with no change to text, regulation or tariff. 

(N) To s i m  a new rate, regulation, condition, or sheet. 

(R) To sigrufy reduction. 

(T) To signify a change in text for clarification. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

- 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
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1. Definitions 

Please refer to Company's Local Exchange Services Tariff, for applicable Definitions. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, hc .  
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2. REGULATIONS 

Please refer to Company's Local Exchange Services Tariff, for applicable Regulations. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 



. Network Services, Inc. 
ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 8 

3.0 JURISDICTIONAL REPORTING 

3.1 Description and Requirements 

The jurisdictional reporting requirements will be as specified below. 
When a Customer orders access service, its projected percent interstate 
usage (PIU) must be provided in whole n~~mber s  to the Company. 
These whole number percentages will be used by the Company to 
apportion the use and/or charges between interstate and intrastate u n t i l  
a revised report is received as set forth herein. 

(a) Originating - - Access 

Originathg access minutes may be based on traffic originating at 
the state, LATA or local switching center level, provided that the 
traffic being measured is only traffic oripnating from the Company 
local switching center(s). The Customer must provide the Company 
with a projected PIU factor on a quarterly basis, as specified herein. 
If no PIU for originating minutes is submitted, then the projected 
PIU will be set on a default basis of 50 percent interstate traffic and 
50 percent intrastate traffic. 

(b) Terminating - Access 

Terminating access minutes may be based on traffic terminating at t l ~e  
state, LATA or local switching center level, provided that the traffic being 
measured is only traffic terminating to the Company local switching 
center(s). The Customer must provide the Company with a projected PIU 
factor on a quarterly basis, as specified below. If no PIU for originating 
minutes is submitted, then the projected PIU will be set on a defa~llt basis 
of 50 percent interstate traffic and 50 percent intrastate traffic. 

(c) Except where the Company n~easured access min~~tes  are used, the 
Customer reported projected PIU factor as set forth above will be 
used until the Customer reports a different projected PIU factor, as 
set forth below. The revised report will serve as the basis for future 
billing and will be effective on the next bill date. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 



. Network Services, Inc. 
ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 9 

3.0 JURISDICTIONAL REPORTING (Cont' d) 

3.1 Description and Requirements (Cont'd) 

(d) Effective on the first of Januaiy, April, July and October of each year 
the Customer shall update its interstate and intrastate jurisdictional 
report. The Customer shall forward to the Company, to be received 
no later th'm 15 days after the first of such month, a revised report 
showing the interstate and intrastate percentage of use for the past 
three months ending the last day of December, March, June and 
September, respectively, for each service arranged for interstate use, 
based solely on the traffic originating from or terminating to the 
Company's local switclxing center. The revised report will serve as 
the basis for the next b e e  months billing and will be effective on 
the bill date for that service. If the Customer does not supply the 
reports for those services where reports are needed, the Company 
will assume the percentage to be the same as that provided 
previously. For those cases in which a quarterly report has never 
been received from the Customer, the Company will assume the 
percentages to be the same as those provided in the access service 
request. 

(e) Jurisdictional Reports Verification 

For Switched Access Service, if a billing dispute wises or a 
regulatory commission questions the projected PIU factor, the 
customer will provide the data issued to determine the projected 
PIU factor. The Customer will supply the data within 30 days of the 
Company request. 

The Customer shall keep records of call detail from which the 
percentage of interstate and intrastate use can be ascertained and, 
upon request of the Company, shall make the records available for 
inspection as reasonably necessaly for purposes of verification of 
the percentages. The Company reserves the right to conduct an 
audit at any time d~~r ing  the year. The Customer, at its own 
expense, has the right to retain an independent auditing firm. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

- -  -- - 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
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O r i p a l  Page 10 

4.0 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

4.1 Switched Access Service 

4.1.1 Description of Services 

Company Switched Access Service consists of the services 
offered pursuant to this Tariff. Service is offered via the 
Company's facilities and/or in combination with resold 
excl~ange services, transmission facilities provided by other 
certificated carriers, or a combination thereof. 

Under this tariff, the Company is only responsible for the 
services and facilities it provides under tlus tariff, and it 
assumes no responsibility for any service provided by any other 
entity that purchases access to the Company network in order 
to originate or terminate its own services, or to comm~micate 
with its own Customers. 

The provision of Company's Services is subject to and 
contingent upon the Company obtaining and retaining such 
approvals, consents, governmental authorizations, licenses and 
permits, as may be required or be deemed necessary by the 
Company. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to obtain 
and keep in effect all such approvals, consents, authorizations, 
licenses and permits that may be required to be obtained. The 
Company shall be entitled to take, and shall have no liability 
whatsoever for, any action necessary to bring the Services into 
conformance with m y  rules, regulations, orders decisions, or 
directives imposed bye the Federal Comm~mication 
Commission or other applicable agency, and the Customer shall 
fully cooperate in and take such action as may be requested by 
the Company to comply with any such rules, reg~~lations, 
orders, decisions, or directives. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

- 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Networlc Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
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ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 11 

4.0 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

4.1 Switched Access Service (Cont'd) 

4.1.2 Billinn of Access Minutes 

When recording originating calk over FGD with multifrequency 
adchess signaling, usage measurement begins when the first 
wink supervisory signal is forwarded from the Customer's 
facilities. The measurement of originating call usage over FGD 
ends when the originating FGD entry switch receives disconnect 
supervision from either the originating end user's local 
switching center (indicating that the originating end user has 
disconnected), or the Customer's facilities, whichever is 
recognized first by the entry switch. 

For terminating calls over FGD with muliifrequency address 
signaling, the measurement of access minutes begms when a 
seizure signal is received from the Cmrier's trw& group at the 
point of presence w i t h  the LATA. The measurement of 
terminating call usage over FGD ends when a disconnect signal 
is received, indicating that either the originating or terminating 
user has disconnected. 

When recording originating calls over FGD with SS7 signding, 
usage measurement begins with the transmission of the initial 
address message by the switch for direct trunk groups and with 
the receipt of an exit message by the switch for tandem 
groups. The measurement of originating FGD usage ends when 
the entry switch receives or sends a release message, whchever 
occurs first. 

For terminating calls over FGD with SS7 signahg, the 
measurement of access minutes begins when the terminating 
recording switch receives the initial address message from the 
terminating end user. On directly routed tr~mk groups or on 
tandem routed trunk groups, the Company switch receives the 
initial address message and sends the indication to We 
Customer in the form of an answer message. The measurement 
of termination FGD call usage ends when the entry switch 
receives or sends a release message, whichever occurs first. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 



. Network Services, Inc. 
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4.0 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

4.1 Switched Access Service (Cont'd) 

4.1.3 Application of Rates 

The rate for switched access is assessed based on the monthly 
usage charges for end-office switcl&g and tandem switched 
transport. Usage rates are rates that are applied on a per access 
minute or per query basis. 

(a) End Office Switching Charge: - 

Per Access Minute of Per Access Minute of 
Originating - - Use Termination Use 

(b) Tandem Switched Transport Charge - 

Per Access Minute of Per Access Minute of 
Originating - Use Terminating - Use 

4.1.5 800 Database Access Service: The Customer will be charged a 
per query based on a query of the 800-NXX-XXXX dialed 
and/or delivered to the Customer in conjm~ction with 800 Data 
Base Access Service. 

Per Query $0.011 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTNE: XXXX, 2003 

Rex M. ICnowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, DC 20549 

FORM 10-Q 

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the quarterly period ended June 30,2003 

Commission file number: 0-30900 

XO Communications, Inc. 

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

Delaware 54-1983517 
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer 
incorporation or organization) Identification No.) 

1 11 1 1 Sunset Hills Road, Reston, VA 20 190 
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) 

(703) 547-2000 
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code) 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period 
that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements 
for the past 90 days. YES [Xj NO [ ] 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). 
YES IXI NO [ I 

APPLICABLE ONLY TO ISSUERS INVOLVED IN BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDINGS DURING 
THE PRECEDING FIVE YEARS: . 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all documents and reports required to be filed by 
Section 12, 13, or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 subsequent to the distribution of 
securities under a plan confirmed by a court. YES [XI NO [ ] 

As of August 6,2003, the number of shares of common stock of XO Communications, Inc. issued and 
outstanding was 96,049,026. 
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Item 1. Financial Statements 

XO Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(Amounts in thousands, except for share  a n d  pe r  share  data) 

Reorganized XO Reorganized S O  Predecessor XO 
June 30, January 1, December 31, 

(Unaudited) 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ............................................................................ $ 361,161 
.................................................................................... Marketable securities 2,247 

Investment in debt securities ......................................................................... 158,516 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $39,804 at 

June 30,2003; and $37,030, at January 1,2003 and at December 3 1, 
2002, respectively ..................................................................................... 109,415 

....................................................................................... Other current assets 18.884 
Total current assets ................................................................................... 650,223 

Property and equipment, net ............................................................................. 475,288 
Fixed wireless licenses and other intangibles, net ............................................. 122,596 

................................................................................................ Other assets, net 45.924 

................................................................................................ Total assets $ I .294.031 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 
Current liabilities: 

.......................................................................................... Accounts payable $ 62,747 
Accrued liabilities ......................................................................................... 200,713 
Current liabilities subject to compromise ...................................................... - 

.............................................................................. Total current liabilities 263,460 
Long-term liabilities not subject to compromise ............................................. - 
Long-term liabilities subject to compromise ................................................... - 
Long-term debt ................................................................................................. 517,274 

................................................................................. Other long-term liabilities 74,645 
.......................................................................................... Total liabilities 855,379 

Predecessor XO redeemable preferred stock: par value $0.01 per share, 
25,000,000 shares authorized: 7,856,918 shares issued and outstanding, 
aggregate liquidation preference of $1,693,293, subject to compromise ...... - 

Commitments and contingencies 
Stockholders' equity (deficit): 

Reorganized XO preferred stock: par value $0.01 per share, 200,000,000 
shares authorized: none issued .................................................................. - 

Reorganized XO common stock, par value $0.01 per share, 1,000,000,000 
shares authorized: 95,740,826 and 95,000,001 shares issued and 
outstanding on June 30,2003 and January 1,2003, respectively .............. 478,957 

Predecessor XO common stock, par value $0.02 per share, Class A, 
1,000,000,000 shares authorized: 33 1,033,219 shares issued and 
outstanding, Class B, 120,000,000 shares authorized: 104,423,158 
shares issued and outstanding ................................................................... - 

Deferred compensation ................................................................................. - 
Accumulated other comprehensive income .................................................. 19 
Accumulated deficit ...................................................................................... (40.3241 

.......................................................... Total stockholders' equity (deficit) 438,652 
..................................... Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit) m 

See accompanying notes to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 



XO Communications, Inc. a n d  Subsidiaries 
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations 

(Amounts i n  thousands,  except for  sha re  and p e r  sha re  data) 
(Unaudited) 

Reorganized XO 
Three months 

ended 
June 30, 

2003 

Revenue ............................................................................................................... $ 283,918 

Costs and expenses: 
Cost of service ................................................................................................. 104,898 
Selling, operating, and general ......................................................................... 165,042 
Stock-based compensation ............................................................................... - 

Depreciation and amortization ......................................................................... 27,238 
Restructuring and asset write-downs ............................................................... - 

Total costs and expenses .............................................................................. 297,178 

Loss from operations ........................................................................................... (13,260) 
Interest income .................................................................................................... 4,671 
Interest expense, net (contractual interest was $121,512 for the three months ended 

June 30, 2002) .................................................................................................. (1 1,687) 
Other income, net ................................................................................................. 440 
Reorganization expense, net ................................................................................ - 

................................................................................................................ Net loss (19,836) 

Recognition of preferred stock modification fee, net - reorganization item ........ - 

Preferred stock dividends and accretion of preferred stock redemption obligation, net - 

Net loss applicable to common shares ................................................................. fi (19.836) 

Net loss per common share, basic and diluted: 
................................................................................................................ Net loss (0.21) 

Recognition of preferred stock modification fee, net - reorganization 
item. ............... - 

Preferred stock dividends and accretion of preferred stock redemption obligation, net - 

Net loss per common share, basic and diluted ..................................................... u 
Weighted average shares, basic and diluted ......................................................... 95.129.610 

Predecessor XO 
Three months 

ended 
June 30, 

2002 

See accompanying notes to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 



XO Communications, Inc. a n d  Subsidiaries 
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations 

(Amounts in thousands, except for share  and per  share  data) 
(Unaudited) 

Reorganized XO 
Six months 

ended 
June 30, 

2003 

Revenue ........................................................................................................ $ 570,Ol 1 

Costs and expenses: 
Cost of service .................................................................................... 212,404 
Selling, operating, and general ................................................................ 33 1,277 
Stock-based compensation ........................................................................ - 
Depreciation and amortization .................................................................. 53,605 
Restructuring and asset write-downs ........................................................ - 

Total costs and expenses ....................................................................... 597,286 

Loss from operations .................................................................................... (27,275) 
Interest income ............................................................................................. 7,881 
Interest expense, net (contractual interest was $241,115 for the six months 

................................................................................ ended June 30, 2002) (21,370) 
Other income (loss), net ................................................................................ 440 

Reorganization gain (expense), net ............................................................... - 

Net income (loss) before cumulative effect of accounting change ................ (40,324) 

Cumulative effect of accounting change ....................................................... - 

Net income (loss) .................................................................................... (40,324) 

Recognition of preferred stock modification fee, net - reorganization item. - 

Preferred stock dividends and accretion of preferred stock redemption 
obligation, net ........................................................................................... - 

Net income (loss) applicable to common shares ........................................... fi (40.3241 

Net income (loss) per common share, basic and diluted: 
Net income (loss) before cumulative effect of accounting change ................ % (0.42) 
Cumulative effect of accounting change ....................................................... - 

Net income (loss) .......................................................................................... (0.42) 
Recognition of preferred stock modification fee, net - reorganization 

item.. - .............. 
Preferred stock dividends and accretion of preferred stock redemption 

obligation, net ........................................................................................... - 
Net income (loss) per common share, basic and diluted ............................... - 
Weighted average shares, basic and diluted .................................................. 95.071.784 

Predecessor XO 
Six months 

ended 
June 30, 

2002 

$ 658,885 

Predecessor XO 

January 1, 
2003 

$ - 

See accompanying notes to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 
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XO Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

(Amounts in thousands) 
(Unaudited) 

Reorganized XO 
Six months 

ended 
June 30, 

2003 

Net income (loss) ........................................................................... $ (40,324) 

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided 
by (used in) operating activities: 
Non-cash reorganization items .................................................. 
Depreciation and amortization .................................................. 
Stock-based compensation ........................................................ 
Cumulative effect of accounting change ................................... 
Accretion of interest .................................................................. 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Accounts receivable .................................................................. 
Other assets ............................................................................... 
Accounts payable ...................................................................... 
Accrued liabilities ..................................................................... 
Other liabilities subject to compromise ..................................... 
Other liabilities not subject to compromise ............................... - 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ........................ 21,752 

INVESTTNG ACTIVITIES: 
Purchases of property and equipment ............................................ (38,994) 
Sales of marketable securities ....................................................... 3 12,232 
Purchases of marketable securities and debt securities .................. (226,030) 
Purchases of escrowedlpledged securities ...................................... (25,0001 
Net cash provided by investing activities ....................................... 22,208 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Repayments of capital leases ......................................................... (54 1 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock ...................................... 3,704 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ........................ 3,163 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash ........................................ - 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ...................................... 47,123 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period ............................ 314.038 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period ................................ $ 361 .L61 

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA: 
Non-cash financing and investing activities: 

Accrued redeemable preferred stock dividends, payable in 
shares of redeemable preferred stock $ - 

Cash paid for interest $ 292 

Predecessor XO 
Six months 

ended 
June 30, 

2002 

$ (2,521,786) 

Predecessor XO 

January 1, 
2003 

See accompanying notes to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 



XO Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The condensed consolidated financial statements of XO Communications, Inc. ("XO Parent") and its 
subsidiaries (together with its predecessors, collectively referred to as the "Company" or "XO") are unaudited and 
have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States for interim 
financial statements and the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") instructions to Form 10-Q 
and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by 
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States for complete financial statements. As discussed further 
in note 2, the condensed consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for reorganized XO for the three and 
six months ended June 30,2003, show the operations of the reorganized Company from and including January 1, 
2003, the date that the reorganized Company applied fresh start accounting, through June 30,2003. Predecessor 
XO's January 1,2003 statements of operations and cash flows reflect only the effect of the reorganization and the 
application of fresh start as of such date and do not reflect any operating results. Operating results for the three and 
six month period ended June 30,2003 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for any 
subsequent quarterly period, or for the year ending December 31,2003. In the opinion of management, the 

' 

unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contain all the adjustments (consisting of those of a normal 
recurring nature) considered necessary to present fairly the financial position and the results of operations and cash 
flows for the periods presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
applicable to interim periods. The accompanying financial statements should be read in conjunction with the 
audited consolidated financial statements of XO, included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 3 1,2002 (the "2002 Annual Report"). 

As further discussed in the 2002 Annual Report, on June 17,2002 (the "Petition Date"), XO Parent filed a 
voluntary petition for relief under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code (the "Bankruptcy Code") with 
the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York (the "Bankruptcy Court"). XO Parent 
emerged from the Bankruptcy Court proceedings pursuant to the terms of its third amended plan of reorganization 
(the "Plan of Reorganization") on January 16,2003 (the "Effective Date"). As discussed in note 2, the Company 
implemented the fresh start accounting provisions ("fresh start") of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants Statement of Position 90-7, "Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization under the Bankruptcy 
Code," ("SOP 90-7") as of January 1,2003. Under fresh start, the fair value of the reorganized Company was 
allocated among its assets and liabilities, and its accumulated deficit as of January 1,2003 was eliminated. As 
discussed in note 2, the implementation of fresh start has resulted in a substantial reduction in the carrying value of 
the Company's long-lived assets, including property and equipment, fixed wireless licenses, other intangible assets 
and other noncurrent assets. As a result, the predecessor financial statements are not comparable to financial 
statements of the reorganized Company. 

2. REORGANIZATION AND FRESH START ACCOUNTING 

On the Effective Date, XO Parent consummated its Plan of Reorganization and emerged from its Chapter 11 
reorganization proceedings with a significantly restructured balance sheet. As described in more detail in the 2002 
Annual Report, the consummation of the Plan of Reorganization resulted in the following changes in XO Parent's 
capital structure: 

The conversion of $1.0 billion of loans under its pre-petition secured credit facility into $500.0 million of 
outstanding principal amount under a new credit agreement (the "New Credit Agreement"); 

The extinguishment of all amounts due under its pre-petition unsecured senior and subordinated notes and 
certain general unsecured obligations; 

The cancellation of all outstanding shares and interests in its pre-petition preferred stock and pre-petition 
common stock; and 



The issuance of approximately 95.0 million shares of common stock of the reorganized Company ('Wew 
Common Stock") and warrants to purchase up to an additional 23.75 million shares of New Common Stock 
of the reorganized Company. As part of the distribution process, XO Parent is holding approximately 1.0 
million shares of New Common Stock and warrants to purchase approximately 6.2 million shares of New 
Common Stock in a reserve for distribution to holders of XO Parent's pre-petition unsecured senior notes 
and pre-petition general unsecured claims after the resolution of disputed bankruptcy claims. 

In accordance with the Plan of Reorganization, XO Parent intends to issue to certain holders of claims of 
interest in XO Parent, who held such claims andlor interests as of the November 15,2002 record date, rights to 
subscribe for up to 40.0 million shares of New Common Stock, at $5.00 per share, through a rights offering, (the 
"Rights Offering"). In addition, pursuant to a stipulation relating to the settlement of a claim made against XO 
Parent purportedly on behalf of its shareholders (the "Stockholder Stipulation"), holders of shares of pre-petition 
class A common stock of XO Parent will receive additional nontransferable rights exercisable for up to 3.3 million 
shares of New Common Stock to the extent that the rights otherwise allocable to such holders in the Rights Offering 
are exercisable for less than 3.3 million shares of New Common Stock, at $5.00 per share. Accordingly, not less 
than 40.0 million shares and not more than 43.3 million shares will be offered in the Rights Offering. XO Parent 
filed a registration statement with the Commission on July 22, 2003 with respect to the shares of New Common 
Stock issuable upon exercise of these rights. 

The Company adopted fresh start as of January 1,2003. Although the Effective Date of the Plan of 
Reorganization was January 16,2003, due to the immateriality of the results of operations for the period between 
January 1,2003 and the Effective Date, the Company has accounted for the consummation of the Plan of 
Reorganization as if it had occurred on January 1,2003 and implemented fresh start as of that date. Fresh start 
required that the Company adjust the historical cost of its assets and liabilities to their fair values as determined by 
the reorganization value of the Company and that the reorganization value be allocated among the reorganized 
entity's net assets in conformity with procedures specified by SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations," ("SFAS 
No. 141"). The Company engaged an independent appraiser to assist in the allocation of the reorganization value to 
the reorganized Company's assets and liabilities by determining the fair market value of its property and equipment, 
intangible assets and certain obligations related to its facility leases. The accompanying January 1,2003 statement of 
operations and balance sheet show the impact of this valuation, but do not reflect any of the Company's operating 
results as attributable to that date. A reconciliation of the adjustments recorded in connection with the reorganization 
and the adoption of fresh start is presented below (in thousands): 

Predecessor Reorganized 
XO XO 

December 31, January 1, 
2002 Fresh Start 2003 

(Audited) Reorganization Adjustments (d) (Unaudited) 
ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents .................................... .$ 314,038 
Marketable securities ............................................. 246,945 
Accounts receivable, net ........................................ 116,541 
Other current assets ................................................ 83.480 

Total current assets ........................................... 761,004 
Property and equipment, net ...................................... 2,780,589 
Fixed wireless licenses and other intangibles, net ...... 984,614 
Other assets, net ......................................................... 59.289 

Total assets ....................................................... $ 4.585.496 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQTJITY 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable ................................................ $ 63,729 
Accrued liabilities ............................................... 266,102 
Current liabilities subject to compromise ............... 5.497.207 

Total current liabilities ............................................. 5,827,038 
(5466,6671 (a) i30.540i - 
(5,466,667) (57,911) 302,460 



Long-term debt .......................................................... - 
Other long-term liabilities .......................................... 75,242 
Long-term liabilities subject to compromise .............. 7.182 

................................................... Total liabilities 5,909,462 
Predecessor XO redeemable preferred stock - 

........................................... subject to compromise 1,708,3 16 
Stockholders' (deficit) equity: 

............................. Predecessor XO common stock 4,628,139 
Reorganized XO common stock and warrants ....... - 
Deferred compensation .......................................... (8,500) 

........... Accumulated other comprehensive income 2,512 
............................................... Accumulated deficit (7.654.4331 

.................... Total stockholders' (deficit) equity (3.032.2821 
Total liabilities and stockholders' (deficit) 
equity ................................................................. $ 4.585.496 

(a) To record the discharge of pre-petition indebtedness, including a $1.0 billion credit facility, $4.2 billion of senior and convertible 
subordinated notes, 3245.2 million of accrued interest, the elimination of $1.7 billion o f  pre-petition redeemable preferred stock 
and $50.6 million of accrued dividends all in accordance with the Plan of Reorganization. 

(b) To record the outstanding principal under the New Credit Agreement, in accordance with the Plan of Reorganization. 

(c) To record the issuance of New Common Stock and warrants in accordance with the Plan of Reorganization. 

(d) To adjust the carrying value of assets, liabilities and stockholders' equity to fair value, in accordance with fresh start. 

Reorganization gain, net on January 1,2003 consisted of the following (dollars in thousands): 

Net gain resulting from reorganization of debt, preferred stock 
............................................................................. and equity $ 6,199,983 

Net loss resulting from fresh start fair value adjustments to 
assets and liabilities .............................................................. (3,167,7011 

Total reorganization gain, net .............................................. $ 3.032.282 

As of December 3 1,2002, the Company had incurred $9 1.1 million in net reorganization expenses which 
included the write-off of deferred financing fees associated with the issuance of XO's pre-petition debt and 
professional fees incurred in conjunction with the Company's recapitalization. 

3. SUNIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Review of Signijicanf Accozrnting Policies 

As discussed in note 2, the Company adopted fresh start as of January 1, 2003, creating, in substance, per SOP 
90-7, a new reporting entity. The reorganized Company has adopted the policy of expensing customer installation 
costs and internal labor directly associated with network construction in the period in which the costs are incurred. 
The predecessor Company capitalized and amortized these costs. In accordance with SOP 90-7, the reorganized 
Company was also required to implement newly issued accounting pronouncements that would require adoption 
within twelve months of applying fresh start. 

Principles of Consolidafion 

The Company's condensed consolidated financial statements include all of the assets, liabilities and results of 
operations of subsidiaries in which the Company has a controlling interest. All inter-company accounts and 
transactions among consolidated entities have been eliminated. 

Preparation of Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

The preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
condensed consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting 



period. Management periodically assesses the accuracy of these estimates and assumptions. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Eqzrivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the time of 
purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist primarily of money market accounts that are available on 
demand. The carrying amount of these instruments approximates fair value due to their short maturities. 

Marketable Seczrrities 

Substantially all of the Company's marketable securities currently consist of U S .  government agency issued 
and other high-grade and highly-liquid securities with original maturities beyond three months. The Company 
classifies investments in debt and equity securities as available-for-sale and records such investments at fair value. 
The fair values are based on quoted market prices. Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale marketable 
securities are reported as a separate component of comprehensive income. Realized gains and losses for available- 
for-sale securities are recognized in interest income. 

Investment in Debt Securities 

Investment in debt securities at June 30,2003 consists of investments in senior secured bank debt of Global 
Crossing Ltd. and Global Crossing Holdings Ltd. (collectively "Global Crossing"), a telecommunications company 
which is currently in Chapter 11 reorganization proceedings, see also note 12. The debt trades in a thin market 
primarily between dealers but is neither listed on any exchange nor on any over-the-counter NASDAQ or National 
Quotation Bureau systems. Accordingly, XO is currently reporting all Global Crossing debt securities at cost and 
has not accrued any interest income on this investment. 

Long-Lived Assets 

Long-lived assets includes property and equipment, fixed wireless licenses, and intangible assets to be held and 
used. Long-lived assets, excluding intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, are reviewed for impairment 
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount should be addressed pursuant to 
SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets," ("SFAS No. 144"). The criteria 
for determining impairment for such long-lived assets to be held and used is determined by comparing the carrying 
value of these long-lived assets to management's best estimate of future undiscounted cash flows expected to result 
from the use of the assets. The Company believes that no impairment existed under SFAS No. 144 as of June 30, 
2003. In the event that there are changes in the planned use of the Company's long-lived assets or its expected future 
undiscounted cash flows are reduced significantly, the Company's assessment of its ability to recover the carrying 
value of these assets under SFAS No. 144 could change. 

Intangible assets with indefinite usefid lives are tested for impairment annually or more frequently if an event 
indicates that the asset might be impaired. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible 
Assets," ("SFAS No. 142"), the fair value of these intangible assets is determined based on a discounted cash flow 
methodology. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment acquired prior to December 31,2002 is stated at its fair value at January 1,2003, as 
required by fresh start, net of subsequent depreciation. Additions to property and equipment during 2003 are stated 
at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets beginning in the month telecommunications networks and acquired bandwidth are substantially 
complete and available for use and in the month equipment and furniture are acquired. Telecommunications 
networks and bandwidth include the deployment of fiber optic cable and telecommunications hardware and software 
for the expressed purpose of delivering telecommunications services. Costs of additions and improvements are 
capitalized, and repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. Direct external costs of constructing 
property and equipment are capitalized including interest costs related to construction. The reorganized Company 
has adopted the policy of expensing internal labor directly associated with network construction in the period in 
which the costs are incurred. 

Equipment held under capital leases is stated at the lower of the fair value of the asset or the net present value 
of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease. For equipment held under capital leases, depreciation is 



provided using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated useful lives of the leased assets or the 
related lease term. 

The estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows: 

Telecommunications networks and acquired bandwid th.... 3-20 years 
Furniture, fixtures, equipment, and other ........................... 5-7 years 

.................................................... Leasehold improvements the shorter of the estimated useful lives or 
the terms of the leases 

These useful lives are determined based on historical usage with consideration given to technological changes 
and trends in the industry, which could impact the network architecture and asset utilization. Accordingly, in making 
this assessment, the Company considers its planned use of the assets, the views of experts within the Company and 
outside sources regarding the impact of technological advances and trends in the industry on the value and useful 
lives of its network assets. 

Fixed Wireless Licenses and Other Intangibles 

Fixed wireless licenses acquired prior to December 3 1,2002 are stated at their fair values at January 1,2003, as 
required by fresh start, net of subsequent amortization. The reorganized Company is amortizing these licenses over 
an estimated useful life of 10 years based on the initial license term granted by the Federal Communications 
Commission. Amortization commences when commercial service using fixed wireless technology is deployed in the 
license's geographic area. 

Other intangibles of the Company are valued at fair value as required by the provisions of fresh start and 
SFAS No. 141 and consist of customer relationships, internally developed technology and XO's trade name. The 
customer relationships and internally developed technology are being amortized using the straight-line method over 
their estimated useful lives of three years. The XO trade name was determined to have an indefinite life. 
Accordingly, it is not subject to amortization; however, it is reviewed at least annually for impairment as required 
under SFAS No. 142. 

Other Assets 

Other assets consist primarily of escrow and security deposits, investments in publicly traded companies and 
pledged securities. The escrow and security deposits and pledged securities are stated at cost, and their fair value 
approximates their carrying value. Investments in publicly traded companies are stated at fair value. 

Income Tmes 

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No.109, "Accounting for 
Income Taxes," ("SFAS No. 109") which requires that deferred income taxes are determined based on the estimated 
future tax effects of differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities given the 
provisions of the enacted tax laws. Valuation allowances are used to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount 
considered likely to be realized. 

As of December 3 1,2002, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $4.0 billion and 
capital loss carryforwards of approximately $0.5 billion. As of the Effective Date, the Company recognized a 
substantial amount of taxable income from the cancellation of indebtedness, eliminating a substantial portion of 
these capital and net operating loss carryforwards. Other tax attributes, including property bases, have also been 
reduced. Any surviving capital or net operating loss carryforwards will be subject to limitations imposed undenthe 
ownership change rules in the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. As discussed in more detail in note 10, the Company 
will join with the affiliated group of corporations controlled by Mr. Carl C. Icahn in filing a consolidated federal 
income tax return for periods following the Effective Date. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenues from telecommunications services are recognized when the services are performed, evidence of an 
arrangement exists, the fee is fixed and determinable and collectibility is probable. In circumstances when these 
criteria are not met, revenue recognition is deferred until resolution occurs. 



Service discounts and incentives related to telecommunication services are recorded as a reduction of revenue 
when granted or ratably over a contract period. Fees billed in connection with service installations and other non- 
recurring charges are deferred and recognized ratably over the estimated customer life. 

The Company establishes allowances for collection of doubtfi~l accounts and other sales credit adjustments. 
Allowances for sales credits are established through a charge to revenue, while allowances for doubtful accounts are 
established through a charge to selling, operating and general expense. The Company assesses the adequacy of these 
reserves monthly by considering general factors, such as the length of time individual receivables are past due, 
historical collection experience, the economic and competitive environment, and changes in the creditworthiness of 
its customers. The Company believes that the established valuation allowances were adequate as of June 30,2003 
and December 3 1,2002. If circumstances relating to specific customers change or economic conditions worsen such 
that the Company's past collection experience and assessment of the economic environment are no longer relevant, 
XO's estimate of the recoverability of its trade receivables could be further reduced. 

Revenue from the sale or lease of unlit network capacity is recognized upon consummation of the transaction 
and the acquirer's acceptance of the capacity in instances when the Company receives upfront cash payments and is 
contractually obligated to transfer title to the specified capacity at the end of the contract term. If the transaction 
does not meet these criteria, revenue is recognized ratably over the contract term. There were no sales of unlit 
capacity during the reported periods. 

Cost of Service 

Cost of service includes expenses directly associated with providing telecommunications services to customers, 
including, among other items, the cost of connecting customers to the Company's networks via leased facilities, the 
costs of leasing components of our network facilities and costs paid to third party providers for interconnect access 
and transport services. All such costs are expensed as incurred. The Company accrues for the expected costs of 
services received from third party telecommunications providers during the period the services are rendered. 
Invoices received from the third party telecommunications providers are often disputed due to billing discrepancies. 
The Company accrues for all invoiced amounts, even amounts in dispute, as these amounts represent contingent 
liabilities that are considered probable and measurable. Disputes resolved in the Company's favor may reduce cost 
of service in the period the dispute is settled and typically reflect costs paid in the prior periods. Because the period 
of time required to resolve these types of disputes often lapses over several quarters, the benefits associated with the 
favorable resolution of such disputes normally are realized in periods subsequent to the accrual of the disputed 
invoice. During the first half of 2003, the settlements resulted in approximately 312.4 million of net benefit to cost 
of service. 

Net Income (Loss) Per Share 

Net income (loss) per common share, basic and diluted, is computed by dividing net income (loss) applicable to 
common shares by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. In periods of net 
loss, the assumed common share equivalents for options and warrants are anti-dilutive. 

Stock-Based Compensation 

Effective January I, 2003, the Company adopted the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for 
Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure," ("SFAS No. 148"). This statement amends SFAS No. 123, 
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," ("SFAS No. 123"), to provide for alternative methods of transition for 
a voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In 
addition, this statement amends the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123 and Accounting Principles Board 
Opinion ("APB") No. 28, "Interim Financial Reporting," ("APB No. 28") to require disclosure in the summary of 
significant accounting policies of the effects of an entity's accounting policy with respect to stock-based employee 
compensation on reported net income and earnings per share in annual and interim financial statements. 

As allowed by SFAS No. 148, the Company has chosen to continue to account for compensation cost associated 
with its employee stock plan in accordance with the intrinsic value method prescribed by APB No. 25, "Accounting 
for Stock Issued to Employees," ("APB No. 25") adopting the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS No. 123. Under 
this method, no compensation expense is recorded if stock options are granted at an exercise price equal to the fair 
market value of the Company's stock on the grant date. If the Company had adopted the fair value method of 
accounting for its stock awards, stock-based compensation would have been determined based on the fair value for 
all stock awards at the grant date using a Black-Scholes pricing model and the assumptions noted below. The 



Company's pro forma net loss applicable to common shares, and pro forma net loss per common share, basic and 
diluted, under the fair value method would have been as follows (dollars in thousands, except per share data): 

Net loss applicable to common shares, as reported 
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in 
net loss applicable to common shares, as reported 
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense 
determined under fair value based methods for all stock awards, 

.............................................................. net of related tax effects 
Pro forma net loss 
Net loss per common share, basic and diluted: 

....... Net loss per common share, basic and diluted - as reported 
......... Net loss per common share, basic and diluted - pro forma 

Reorganized XO 
Three months ended 

June 30,2003 

Black Scholes Assumptions: 
...................................................................... Expected volatility 75.0% 

Risk free interest rate ................................................................... 2.4% 
Dividend yield ............................................................................. 0.0% 
Expected life (range in years) ...................................................... 4.0 

.................... Weighted average fair value per share at grant date $2.73 

Net loss a ~ ~ l i c a b l e  to common shares, as reported 

Predecessor XO 
Three months ended 

June 30,2002 
$ (286,851) 

Reorganized XO Predecessor XO 
Six months ended Six months ended 

June 30,2003 
$ (40,324) . . . 

Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in I 
net loss applicable to common shares, as reported - 

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense 
determined under fair value based methods for all stock awards, 
net of related tax effects .............................................................. (7,995) 

Pro forma net loss $ (48,319) 
Net loss per common share, basic and diluted: 

....... Net loss per common share, basic and diluted - as reported $ (0.42) 
......... Net loss per common share, basic and diluted - pro forma $ (0.5 1) 

Black Scholes Assumptions: 
...................................................................... Expected volatility 75.0% 

Risk free interest rate ................................................................... 2.6% 
Dividend yield ............................................................................. 0.0% 
Expected life (range in years) ...................................................... 4.0 

.................... Weighted average fair value per share at grant date $2.83 

Comprehensive Loss 

June 30,2002 
$ (2,485,330) 

Comprehensive loss includes the Company's net loss applicable to common shares, as well as net unrealized 
gains and losses on available-for-sale investments and, for any periods prior to second quarter 2002, foreign 
currency translation adjustments relating to the Company's European operations, which wefe disposed of in 
February 2002. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

During the second quarter of 2003, XO liquidated its entire portfolio of marketable securities which consisted of 
an investment portfolio containing U.S. government agency issued and other securities with a duration of less than 
one year. The Company invested a portion of the proceeds, $158.5 million, in $761.1 million principal amount of 
senior secured bank debt of Global Crossing, a telecommunications company which is currently in reorganization 
proceedings. The debt trades in a thin market primarily between dealers but is neither listed on any exchange nor on 



any over-the-counter NASDAQ or National Quotation Bureau systems. If the Company chooses to liquidate its 
investment in this debt, it may not be able to locate a buyer that would allow it to liquidate the debt in a timely 
fashion to recover the amount paid. Accordingly, it cannot be assured that the Company will be able to dispose of 
the investment for an amount equal to or greater than the amount it paid for it, or that any distribution that may be 
received upon consummation of Global Crossing's bankruptcy case will have a value equal to or greater than this 
investment. 

Other financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist 
primarily of trade receivables. Although the Company's trade receivables are geographically dispersed and include 
customers in many different industries, a portion of the Company's revenue is generated from services provided to 
other telecommunications service providers. Several of these companies have filed for protection under Chapter 11 
of the Bankruptcy Code. The Company believes that its established valuation and credit allowances are adequate as 
of June 30,2003 to cover these risks. 

Fair Vahre of Financial Instnrments 

SFAS No. 107, "Disclosure about Fair Value of Financial Instruments" ("SFAS No. 107"), requires disclosure 
of fair value information about financial instruments, for which it is practicable to estimate the value. The carrying 
amounts for the Company's financial instruments classified as current assets and liabilities approximate their fair 
value due to their short maturities with the exception of the investment in debt securities which consists primarily of 
senior secured bank debt of Global Crossing, a telecommunications company which is currently in reorganization 
proceedings. The Global Crossing debt trades in a thin market primarily between dealers but is neither listed on any 
exchange nor on any over-the-counter NASDAQ or National Quotation Bureau systems and is therefore recorded at 
cost. Management believes that fair market value approximates cost for this investment. 

Recent Accozrnting Pronozrncements 

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for 
Asset Retirement Obligations," ("SFAS No. 143"), which requires an entity to recognize the fair value of a liability 
for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which a legal or contractual removal obligation is incurred if a 
reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. If a reasonable estimate of fair value cannot be made in the period the 
asset retirement obligation is incurred, SFAS No. 143 requires the liability to be recognized when a reasonable 
estimate of the fair value can be made. As required by SOP 90-7, we implemented SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 
2003, in conjunction with the implementation of fresh start and recorded an estimated asset retirement obligation of 
$12.0 million, as disclosed in note 5 to the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements. 

Effective January 1,2003, the Company adopted SFAS No. 145, "Rescission of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (the "FASB") Statements No. 4,44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and 
Technical Corrections as of April 2002" ("SFAS No. 145"), which eliminates the requirement to report material 
gains or losses from debt extinguishments as an extraordinary item, net of any applicable income tax effect, in an 
entity's statement of operations. SFAS No. 145 instead requires that a gain or loss recognized from a debt 
extinguishment be classified as an extraordinary item only when the extinguishment meets the criteria of both 
"unusual in nature" and "infrequent in occurrence" as prescribed under APB Opinion No. 30, "Reporting the Results 
of Operations - Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and 
Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions" ("APB No. 30"). The adoption of SFAS No. 145 had no effect on 
the Company's financial position or results of operations for the reported periods. The Company recognized 
extraordinary gains from debt repurchases in the third and fourth quarters of 2001. In the future, such gains will be 
reclassified in the respective consolidated statements of operations in accordance with SFAS No. 145. 

Effective January 1,2003, the Company adopted SFAS No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or 
Disposal Activities" ("SFAS No. 146"), which requires that costs, including severance costs, associated with exit or 
disposal activities be recorded at their fair value when a liability has been incurred. Under previous guidance, certain 
exit costs, including severance costs, were accrued upon managements' commitment to an exit plan, which is 
generally before an actual liability has been incurred. In the six months ended June 30,2003, the Company did not 
have any exit or disposal activities after December 3 1,2002; however, the provisions of SFAS No. 146 were 
implemented in conjunction with the Company's implementation of fresh start. Accordingly, as discussed in note 6, 
the Company's remaining restructuring accrual has been reduced to its net present value. 

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition 
and Disclosure," ("SFAS No. 148") which amends SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," 



("SFAS No. 123"), to provide alternative methods of transition to SFAS No. 123's fair value method of accounting 
for stock-based employee compensation. SFAS No. 148 also amends the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123 and 
APB No. 28, "Interim Financial Reporting," or APB No. 28, to require disclosure in the summary of significant 
accounting policies of the effects of an entity's accounting policy with respect to stock-based employee 
compensation on reported net income and earnings per share in a ~ u a l  and interim financial statements. While 
SFAS No. 148 does not amend SFAS No. 123 to require companies to account for employee stock options using the 
fair value method, the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 145 are applicable to all companies with stock-based 
employee compensation, regardless of whether they account for that compensation using the fair value method of 
SFAS No. 123 or the intrinsic value method of APB No. 18. Effective January 1,2003, we adopted the disclosure 
provisions of SFAS No. 148. As allowed by SFAS No. 145, n-e have chosen to continue to account for 
compensation cost associated with our employee stock plans in accordance with the intrinsic value method 
prescribed by APB No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," or APB No. 25. 

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, "Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and 
Hedging Activities," ("SFAS No. 149"), which amends and clarifies accounting for derivative instruments, 
including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 
133. SFAS No. 149 is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30,2003 and for hedging 
relationships designated after June 30,2003. We do not believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 149 will have a 
material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, "Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with 
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity," ("SFAS No. 150"), which establishes standards for how companies 
classify and measure certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. It requires 
companies to classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability (or an asset in some circumstances). 
SFAS No. 150 is effective beginning with the second quarter of fiscal 2004. We do not believe the adoption of 
SFAS No. 150 will have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 

4. LONG-LIVED ASSETS 

As discussed in note 2, the Company applied fresh start on January 1,2003. Accordingly its property and 
equipment, fixed wireless licenses and other intangible assets as of January 1,2003, have been recorded at their then 
fair values. Purchases of long-lived assets during 2003 have been recorded at cost. 

As of June 30, 2003, the Company had approximately S598 million of long-lived assets, including 
approximately $98 million of construction-in-progress and certain fixed wireless licenses that are not currently ready 
for their intended use or placed into service. Accordingly, these long-lived assets are not being depreciated or 
amortized. 

Property and Eqzriprnent 

Property and equipment consisted of the following components (dollars in thousands): 

Reorganized XO Reorganized XO Predecessor XO 
June 30, January 1, December 31, 

2003 2003 2002 

Telecommunications networks and acquired 
bandwidth ............................................................. 5 368,727 $ 359,247 

Furniture, fixtures, equipment, and other ................. 72.161 61.501 
44,888 420,748 

Less accumulated depreciation ................................. 140274) - 
400,614 420,748 

Network construction-in-progress ............................ 74.674 55.840 
S 475 788 $ 476.588 

Depreciation expense related to property and equipment for the reorganized Company's three and six months 
ended June 30,2003 was $20.7 million and $40.5 million, respectively, and for the predecessor Company's three 
and six months ended June 30,2002 was $141.5 million and 5276.5 million, respectively. 

Fixed Wireless Licenses and Other Intangibles 



Fixed wireless licenses and other intangible assets consisted of the following components (dollars in thousands): 

Reorganized XO Reorganized XO Predecessor XO 
June 30, January 1, December 31, 

2003 2003 2002 

Fixed wireless licenses ............................................ $ 59,508 
Customer relationships ............................................ 49,987 
Internally developed technology .............................. 9,521 
Acquired technology ............................................... - -- 
Other ........................................................................ - 

119,016 
Less accumulated amortization ............................... (13,0821 

105,934 
XO Trade name - indefinite life asset ..................... 16.662 

5 122.596 

Amortization expense related to intangible assets for the reorganized Company's three and six months ended 
June 30,2003 was $6.5 million and $13.1 million, respectively, and for the predecessor Company's three and six 
months ended June 30,2002 was $26.4 million and $52.7 million, respectively. 

Goodwill 

In July 2001, SFAS No. 142 was issued and revised the accounting for purchased goodwill and intangible assets 
and superseded APB Opinion No. 17, "Intangible Assets" ("APB No. 17"). As described in greater detail in the 
2002 Annual Report, the predecessor Company performed the required impairment tests of goodwill as of January 1, 
2002, and as a result, during the first quarter of 2002, the predecessor Company recorded a $1,876.6 million 
adjustment as a cumulative effect of accounting change to write-off all of its goodwill. 

5. ACCOUNTING FOR ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

In June 2001, SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations," ("SFAS No. 143") was issued 
which requires an entity to recognize the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in 
which the entity makes the legal or contractual commitment related to the removal obligation if a reasonable 
estimate of fair value can be made. The Company implemented SFAS No. 143 on January 1,2003 in conjunction 
with its implementation of fresh start. 

The Company leases Internet data center facilities and various technical sites. Terminating and 
decommissioning these locations would require the removal of any XO assets and restoration of the leased space to 
its original condition. Accordingly, upon adoption of SFAS No. 143, the Company recorded an estimated asset 
retirement obligation of $12.0 million, which was estimated using management's best estimate of the expected cash 
flows. The present value of the asset retirement obligation was calculated using a discount rate of 8.0% over a period 
of 5-20 years, which is representative of the estimated remaining period XO will occupy its data centers and 
technical facilities. 

6. RESTRUCTURING CHARGES AND ASSET WRITE-DOWNS 

During the second half of 2001, and the first half of 2002, the Company implemented a plan to restructure 
certain of its business operations. The restructuring plan included reducing the Company's discretionary spending, 
capital expenditures and workforce based on its assessment at that time of current and expected future market 
conditions and the divestiture of its European operations. As of June 30,2003, the remaining restructuring accrual 
was $36.2 million, which relates primarily to payments due to landlords on exited leased facilities. The restructuring 
accrual has decreased from $79.0 million as of December 3 1,2002, primarily due to payments associated with 
exited leased facilities and adjustments made in conjunction with the Company's implementation of fresh start to 
appropriately reflect the remaining accrual at its net present value in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 
146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities." 



7. LONG-TERM DEBT 

As discussed in the 2002 Annual Report and in note 2, upon the Effective Date, the $1.0 billion of loans under 
the pre-petition senior secured credit facility were converted into 90.2s million shares of New Common Stock of the 
reorganized Company and $500.0 million of outstanding principal amount of loans under the New Credit 
Agreement. The maturity date of the outstanding principal under the New Credit Agreement is July 15,2009 and 
automatic and permanent quarterly reductions of the principal amount commence on October 15,2007. The security 
for the New Credit Agreement consists of all assets of XO Parent, including stock of its direct and indirect 
subsidiaries, and all assets of virtually all of those subsidiaries. The New Credit Agreement limits additional 
indebtedness, liens, dividend payments and certain investments and transactions, and contains certain covenants 
with respect to minimum cash balance and EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization) 
requirements and maximum capital expenditures. Under certain circumstances, the New Credit Agreement permits 
the Company to obtain a senior secured facility of up to $200.0 million, subject to reduction in an amount equal to 
any proceeds received from the exercise of rights in the Rights Offering. At June 30,2003, long-term debt of $5 17.3 
million including $500.0 million principal amount outstanding on the New Credit Agreement and $17.3 million of 
accrued interest thereon. Approximately 85% of the underlying loans of the New Credit Agreement are held by 
Amos Corp., an entity controlled by Mr. Carl C. Icahn, ("Mr. Icahn") Chairman and controlling shareholder of XO. 

The Company is not required to pay cash interest accrued on the principal amount under the New Credit 
Agreement until it meets certain financial ratios; however the Company can elect to begin paying interest in cash 
prior to the required date. Loans under the New Credit Agreement bear interest, at the Company's option, at an 
alternate base rate, as defined, or a Eurodollar rate, plus in each case, applicable margins. Once the Company begins 
to pay accrued interest in cash, the applicable margins are reduced. At June 30,2003, the annualized weighted 
average interest rate applicable to outstanding borrowings under the New Credit Agreement was 7.54%. 

Also upon the Effective Date, all of XO Parent's pre-petition unsecured senior notes and pre-petition general 
unsecured claims were cancelled in exchange for (i) 4.75 million shares of New Common Stock of the reorganized 
Company, (ii) warrants to purchase shares up to an additional 23.75 million shares of New Common Stock of the 
reorganized Company (iii) rights to purchase shares of New Common Stock in accordance with the terms of the 
Rights Offering and (iv) a portion of the cash consideration received by XO Parent in connection with the settlement 
and termination of the proposed investment transaction that was the basis for the first restructuring alternative 
contemplated by the Plan of Reorganization. As part of the distribution process, XO Parent is holding approximately 
1.0 million shares of New Common Stock and warrants to purchase approximately 6.2 million shares of New 
Common Stock in a reserve for distribution to holders of XO Parent's pre-petition unsecured senior notes and pre- 
petition general unsecured claims. These securities will be distributed upon final resolution of disputed XO Parent 
bankruptcy claims. Holders of pre-petition subordinated notes of XO Parent had their securities cancelled, and 
received a cash payment under certain terms as defined by the Plan of Reorganization and are entitled to participate 
in the Rights Offering. 

8. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Pursuant to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation that was adopted in connection with the Plan of 
Reorganization, the Company has the authority to issue 1,000.0 million shares of New Common Stock and 200.0 
million shares of new undesignated preferred stock. As of June 30, 2003, approximately 95.7 million shares ofNew 
Common Stock had been issued, more than 80% of which were owned and controlled by Cardiff Holding LLC 
("Cardiff'), a Delaware limited liability company controlled by Mr. Icahn. As part of the distribution process, XO 
Parent is holding approximately 1.0 million shares of New Common Stock for distribution to XO Parent's pre- 
petition unsecured senior notes and pre-petition unsecured general claims after the resolution of disputed bankruptcy 
claims. 

As a result of the cancellation of the pre-petition senior notes and pre-petition general unsecured claims, 
discussed in note 2, pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization on January 16,2003, such holders were granted, among 
other consideration, warrants to purchase shares up to an additional 23.75 million shares of New Common Stock. 

The warrants consist of: 

Series A Warrants to purchase 9.5 million shares of New Common Stock at an exercise price of $6.25 
per share; 



Series B Warrants to purchase approximately 7.1 million shares of New Common Stock at an exercise 
price of $7.50 per share; and 

Series C Warrants to purchase approximately 7.1 million shares of New Common Stock at an exercise 
price of $10.00 per share. 

As part of the distribution process, XO Parent is holding Series A Warrants to purchase approximately 2.5 
million shares of New Common Stock, Series B Warrants to purchase approximately 1.8 million shares of New 
Common Stock and Series C Warrants to purchase approximately 1.8 million shares of New Common Stock in a 
reserve for distribution to holders of XO Parent's pre-petition unsecured senior notes and pre-petition general 
unsecured claims after the resolution of disputed bankruptcy claims. The warrants are included in reorganized XO's 
common stock in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet. The warrants will expire 7 years after the 
date of issuance. The exercise price applicable to each respective series of warrants is subject to adjustment in 
certain events. Upon final distribution of warrants under the Plan of Reorganization, XO estimates Cardiff will own 
Series A Warrants to purchase approximately 3.0 million shares of New Common Stock, Series B Warrants to 
purchase approximately 2.3 million shares of New Common Stock, and Series C Warrants to purchase 
approximately 2.3 million shares of New Common Stock. 

In accordance with the Plan of Reorganization, XO Parent intends to issue to certain holders of claims of 
interest in XO Parent, who held such claims andlor interests as of the November 15, 2002 record date, rights to 
subscribe up to 40.0 million shares of New Common Stock, at $5.00 per share, through the Rights Offering. In 
addition, pursuant to the Stockholder Stipulation, holders of shares of pre-petition class A common stock of XO 
Parent will receive additional nontransferable rights exercisable for up to 3.3 million shares ofNew Common Stock 
to the extent that the rights otherwise allocable to such holders in the Rights Offering are exercisable for less than 
3.3 million shares of New Common Stock at $5.00 per share. Accordingly, not less than 40.0 million shares and not 
more than 43.3 million shares will be offered in the Rights Offering. XO Parent filed a registration statement with 
the Commission on July 22,2003 with respect to the shares of New Common Stock issuable upon exercise of these 
rights. The Rights Offering is not expected to commence prior to final disposition by the Bankruptcy Court of 
pending general unsecured claims. Any proceeds will be used to pay down principal outstanding under the New 
Credit Agreement. 

The Company's pre-petition Class A common stock stopped trading on the National Association of Securities 
Dealers, Inc. Over-the-counter Bulletin Board (the "OTCBB") as of the Effective Date, and the Company's New 
Common Stock began trading on the OTCBB and the pink sheets (www.pinksheets.com) under the symbol 
"XOCM shortly thereafter. Pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization, all interests in the Company's pre-petition Class 
A and Class B common stock were terminated as of the Effective Date. As discussed in note 2, the Company's pre- 
petition redeemable preferred stock was cancelled and discharged and the holders of such securities received no 
distribution under the Plan of Reorganization, but are entitled to participate in the Rights Offering. 

The Company has a stock option plan that can further dilute investors if exercised. This plan is discussed 
further in note 11. On June 30,2003, there were 9.5 million in-the-money warrants and 2.6 million exercisable in- 
the-money stock options, which, if exercised, would have resulted in an additional 12.1 million shares of New 
Common Stock being issued. 

9. OPERATING SEGMENTS 

The Company operates its business as one telecommunications segment and classifies its products and services 
revenues offered by its telecommunications services segment into voice services, data services and integrated voice 
and data services (dollars in thousands): 

Reorganized XO Predecessor XO Reorganized XO Predecessor XO 
Three months Three months Six months Six months 

ended ended ended ended 
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, 

2003 2002 2003 2002 

Voice services ................................... $ 150,020 
Data services ..................................... 97,321 
Integrated voice and data .................. 36,577 

$ 175,321 $ 300,743 
11 8,630 199,298 
3 1,529 69.970 

$ 344,155 
254,391 

60.339 



Total revenue .................................... S 283.918 1 $ 325.480 $ 570.011 1 $ 658.885 

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

After the initial distribution of New Common Stock pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization, Cardiff Holding 
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company controlled by Mr. Icahn, holds more than 80% of the outstanding shares 
of New Common Stock. Of the warrants to be distributed under the Plan of Reorganization to holders of the pre- 
petition senior unsecured notes, it is estimated Cardiff will receive Series A Warrants to purchase approximately 
3.0 million shares of New Common Stock, Series B Warrants to purchase approximately 2.3 million shares of New 
Common Stock, and Series C Warrants to purchase approximately 2.3 million shares of New Common Stock. As 
companies controlled by Mr. Icahn owned portions of XO's predecessor unsecured debt, they are claimants in the 
Company's bankruptcy reorganization and will receive approximately 30% of the rights to participate in its Rights 
Offering. If the Icahn affiliates elect to exercise these rights they could acquire additional shares of New Common 
Stock. In addition, approximately 85% of the $500.0 million in loans outstanding under the New Credit Agreement 
are held by Amos Corp., an entity which is also controlled by Mr. Icahn. 

Mr. Icahn, through various entities that he owns or controls, has the right to require XO to register, under the 
Securities Act of 1933, shares of New Common Stock held by such entities and to include shares ofNew Common 
Stock held by them in certain registration statements filed by XO, pursuant to a Registration Rights Agreement 
approved by the Bankruptcy Court in connection with the Company's Chapter 11 proceedings. 

In February 2003, Dixon Properties, LLC ("Dixon"), which is controlled by Mr. Icahn, acquired ownership of 
the building in which XO headquarters is located in a transaction that was approved by the Bankruptcy Court. XO 
currently leases approximately 170,000 square feet of space in that building. In connection with Dixon's purchase of 
the building, it assumed the Company's existing lease agreement and amended the lease to include certain terms that 
are more favorable to the Company. Pursuant to the assumed lease agreement, XO has paid $1.6 million in lease 
expense to Dixon through June 30, 2003 and XO is obligated to pay approximately $17.0 million in the aggregate to 
Dixon through the expiration of the initial term of the lease, which is November 30,2007. 

XO Parent has entered into a Tax Allocation Agreement, dated January 16,2003, between XO Parent and 
Starfire Holding Corporation ("Starfire"), the parent entity of the affiliated group of corporations controlled by Mr. 
Icahn, which in turn indirectly controls Cardiff, because it is contemplated that these entities will be filing 
consolidated federal income tax returns, and possibly combined returns for state tax purposes. The Tax Allocation 
Agreement, which was approved by the Bankruptcy Court in connection with XO Parent's Chapter 1 1 proceedings, 
establishes the methodology for the calculation and payment of income taxes in connection with the consolidation of 
the Company with Starfire for income tax purposes. Generally, the Tax Allocation Agreement provides that Starfire 
will pay all consolidated federal income taxes on behalf of the consolidated group that includes the Company, and 
the Company will make payments to Starfire in an amount equal to the tax liability, if any, that it would have if it 
were to file as a consolidated group separate and apart from Starfire. 

The Company provides certain telecommunications services to companies affiliated with Mr. Icahn. For the 
three and six months ended June 30,2003, the total revenue recognized and contracted on such services was less 
than $0.3 million. 

11. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 

Upon the Effective Date of the Plan of Reorganization, all options under the predecessor XO stock option plans 
were cancelled and the plans were terminated. Upon the Effective Date of the Plan of Reorganization, the XO 
Communications, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan ("the 2002 Stock Incentive Plan") was adopted. Under the 2002 
Stock Incentive Plan, the Company is authorized to issue awards for up to 17.6 million shares of New Common 
Stock in the form of restricted stock or options to purchase stock. Non-qualified options to purchase 10.0 million 
shares of New Common Stock have been granted and are outstanding as of June 30,2003. 

On June 20,2003, XO filed a registration statement covering the offer and sale of stock options and stock 
appreciation rights ("SARs") to be granted in conjunction with the 2003 Employee Retention and Incentive Plan (the 
"Retention Plan") for an aggregate award of 1.9 million shares ofNew Common Stock. (the "Retention Plan 
Awards"). Approximately 200,000 options and approximately 10,500, SARs will be granted in the third quarter of 
2003, fifty percent of which will be vested and exercisable on the date of grant, with the remaining fifty percent 
vesting ratably every month for twenty four months following the month of grant. Additional grants may be made in 
2004 if the Company attains certain financial goals in the second half of 2003. The financial goals and the terms of 



the Retention Plan were established by the Company's Board of Directors. The per share exercise price for the 
Retention Plan Awards was set at eighty percent of the fair market value of one share of Common Stock on the 
effective date of the Retention Plan, or $5.84. Any compensation expense will be recorded based on the associated 
vesting period. 

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Legal Proceedings 

The Company is not currently a party to any legal proceedings, other than regulatory and other proceedings that 
are in the normal course of business. However, as discussed above, although XO Parent has consummated its Plan of 
Reorganization and emerged from its Chapter 11 proceedings, disputes with respect to the amount of allowed claims 
owed by XO Parent to certain of its general unsecured creditors, and claims of certain professionals remain 
outstanding. In addition, a party has filed a complaint in the Bankruptcy Court seeking relief from the court's order 
confirming the Plan of Reorganization and a declaratory judgment that such party's derivative suit for the benefit of 
the Company against a former director of XO Parent and an affiliate of that director should not be released by the 
confirmation order. While the outcome of these matters, or any other relief that may be granted, is currently not 
determinable, management does not expect that the ultimate costs to resolve these matters will have a material 
adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. 

Investment in Debt Securities 

During the second quarter of 2003, XO liquidated its entire portfolio of marketable securities which consisted of 
an investment portfolio containing U S .  government agency issued and other securities with a duration of less than 
one year. The Company invested a portion of the proceeds, $158.5 million, in S761.1 million principal amount of 
senior secured bank debt of Global Crossing, a telecommunications company which is currently in reorganization 
proceedings. The debt trades in a thin market primarily between dealers but is neither listed on any exchange nor on 
any over-the-counter NASDAQ or National Quotation Bureau systems. If the Company chooses to liquidate its 
investment in this debt, it may not be able to locate a buyer that would allow it to liquidate the debt in a timely 
fashion to recover the amount paid. Accordingly, it cannot be assured that the Company will be able to dispose of 
the investment for an amount equal to or greater than the amount it paid for it, or that any distribution that may be 
received upon consummation of Global Crossing's bankruptcy case will have a value equal to or greater than this 
investment. 

Bid to Purchase Assets 

In August 2003, XO bid at a Bankruptcy Court auction on certain of the assets and business of Touch America, 
Inc., ("Touch America"), a facilities-based telecommunications provider serving enterprise and carrier customers in 
the Western, Central and Southern United States. XO's final bid of approximately $42.5 million, less $5.6 million 
of pass through revenue, was the second-highest bid received in the auction. As a result, under the rules governing 
the auction, if the winning bidder fails to close its proposed purchase, Touch America will have the right, but not the 
obligation, to accept XO's final bid. XO's final bid was subject to a number of contractual terms including, without 
limitation, Touch America's compliance with representations and warranties, the absence of any material adverse 
change in Touch America's business, additional covenants, regulatory approval, and other conditions. 

Prepaid Calling Card Tax Matter 

On July 26,2002, the Company was advised by the staff of the Commission that it was conducting an informal 
inquiry primarily relating to the Company's obligations with respect to, and its accrual of liabilities for, specified 
federal excise and state sales tax and similar tax obligations arising in connection with prepaid calling card services 
and relating to certain other matters. On July 29,2003, the Company was notified by the Commission that the 
investigation was terminated and no enforcement action has been recommended. 

Unjrnded Aflliate Pension Obligation 

As affiliates of Mr. Icahn hold over 80% of the outstanding New Common Stock of XO Parent, applicable 
pension and tax laws make each member of a plan sponsor's "controlled group" (generally defined as entities in 
which there is at least an 80% common ownership interest) is jointly and severally liable for certain pension plan 
obligations of the plan sponsor. These pension obligations include ongoing contributions to fund the plan, as well as 
liability for any unfunded liabilities that may exist at the time the plan is terminated. In addition, the failure to pay 
these pension obligations when due may result in the creation of liens in favor of the pension plan or the Pension 



Benefit Guaranty Corporation, (the "PBGC") against the assets of each member of the plan sponsor's controlled 
group. 

As a result of the more than 80% ownership interest in XO Parent by Mr. Icahn's affiliates, XO Parent and its 
subsidiaries will be subject to the pension liabilities of any entities in which Mr. Icahn has a direct or indirect 
ownership interest of at least 80%, which includes ACF Industries, Inc. ("'ACF"), which is the sponsor of certain 
pension plans. As most recently determined by the ACF planst actuaries, pension plans maintained by ACF are 
underfunded in the aggregate by approximately $14 million on an ongoing actuarial basis and by approximately 
5 102 million if those plans were terminated. As a member of the same controlled group, XO Parent and each of its 
subsidiaries would be liable for any failure of ACF to make ongoing pension contributions or to pay the unfunded 
liabilities upon a termination of the ACF pension plans. 

The current underfunded status of the ACF pension plans requires ACF to notify the PBGC if XO Parent or its 
subsidiaries cease to be a member of the ACF controlled group. In addition, so long as the Company remains a 
member of the ACF controlled group, certain other "reportable events," including certain extraordinary dividends 
and stock redemptions, must be reported to the PBGC. 



PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Item 2. Management's Discussion and  Analysis o f  Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

Forward-looking and Cautionary Statements 

Some of the statements contained in this filing discuss future expectations and business strategies or include 
other "forward-looking" information. Those statements are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and 
other factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the statements. The 
forward-looking information is based on various factors and was derived using numerous assumptions. We 
undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements. 

Overview 

We provide a comprehensive array of voice and data telecommunications services to business customers. Our 
voice services include local and long distance, both bundled and standalone, other voice-related services such as 
audio conferencing, domestic and international toll free services and voicemail, and transactions processing services 
for prepaid calling cards. Our data services include Internet access, private data networking, including dedicated 
transmission capacity on our networks, virtual private network services and Ethernet services, and hosting services. 
We also combine many of these services in flat rate service packages. These services are offered to a variety of 
customers, including small, medium and large retail business, multi-location businesses and camer or wholesale 
customers. 

To serve our customers' broad and expanding telecommunications needs, we operate a network comprised of a 
series of rings of fiber optic cables located in the central business districts of numerous metropolitan areas, which we 
refer to as metro fiber networks, that are connected primarily by a network of numerous dedicated wavelengths on 
fiber optic cables, which we refer to as a n  intercity network. By integrating these networks with advanced 
telecommunications technologies, we are able to provide a comprehensive array of telecommunications services 
entirely over a network that we own or control, from the initiation of the voice or data transmission to the point of 
termination, which we refer to as end-to-end service. This capability enables us to provide telecommunication 
services between customers connected to our network and among customers with multiple locations entirely over 
our network. 

To develop these networks, we have assembled a collection of metro and intercity network assets in the United 
States, substantially all of which we own or control, making us a facilities-based carrier. These network assets 
incorporate state-of-the-art fiber optic cable, dedicated wavelengths of transmission capacity on fiber optic networks 
and transmission equipment capable of c a v i n g  high volumes of data, voice, video and Internet traffic. We operate 
37 metro broadband fiber optic networks in 22 states and the District of Columbia, including 25 of the 30 largest 
metropolitan areas in the U S .  We have constructed or acquired many of these metro networks, which consist of up 
to 432 strands of fiber optic cable and, in some cases, additional empty fiber conduits through which fiber optic 
cable can be deployed. For our inter-city network, we have acquired dedicated, high-capacity wavelengths on fiber 
optic cables, onto which we have deployed our own switching, routing and optical equipment, thereby giving us 
greater control over the transmission of voice and data information. We also hold indefeasible exclusive rights to use 
18 unlit fiber optic strands on the routes served by our intercity networks pursuant to arrangements with Level 3 
Communications, Inc. 

Recent Events 

Announcement of Offer to Acquire All of the Assets of Global Crossing Ltd. and Global Crossing 
Holdings Ltd. 

On May 30,2003, we made the first of a series of offers to acquire all of the assets and business of Global 
Crossing Ltd. and Global Crossing Holdings, Ltd. which we collectively refer to as Global Crossing, a 
telecommunications company which is currently in Chapter 1 1 reorganization proceedings. Thereafter, we made 
several modifications to, and enhancements of, our initial offer, and, on June 24,2003, commenced an offer to 
purchase all of the senior secured bank debt of Global Crossing that we did not already own. As a result of these 
series of offers, we paid approximately $158.5 million to acquire approximately $761.1 million principal amount of 
the approximately $2,214.0 million principal amount of such debt outstanding. 



On July 1,2003, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York approved Global 
Crossing's request to extend until October 25,2003 the exclusivity period of its existing purchase agreement with 
Singapore Technologies PTE. We intend to actively monitor Global Crossing's reorganization and the regulatory 
proceedings that are conditions to any closing under the Singapore Technologies PTE agreement. 

Bid to Purchase Assets 

In August 2003, XO bid at a Bankruptcy Court auction on certain of the assets and business of Touch America, 
Inc., a facilities-based telecommunications provider serving enterprise and carrier customers in the Western, Central 
and Southern United States. XO's final bid of approximately $42.5 million, less $5.6 million of pass through 
revenue, was the second-highest bid received in the auction. As a result, under the rules governing the auction, if 
the winning bidder fails to close its proposed purchase, Touch America will have the right, but not the obligation, to 
accept XO's final bid. XO's final bid was subject to a number of contractual terms including, without limitation, 
Touch America's compliance with representations and warranties, the absence of any material adverse change in 
Touch America's business, additional covenants, regulatory approval, and other conditions. 

Announcement of Chief Executive Officer Appointment 

On April 28,2003, we announced that we had hired Carl J. Grivner as our new Chief Executive Officer 
effective May 15,2003. Effective May 1,1003, Mr. Grivner joined XO as a member of the newly created Office of 
the Chairman. Mr. Grivner's career in the telecommunications and technology industries spans more than 25 years. 
He most recently served as Chief Operating Officer of Global Crossing, Ltd. Prior to joining Global Crossing in 
June 2000, Mr. Grivner served as Chief Executive Officer of Worldport Communications and, before that, he served 
as Chief Executive Officer, Western Hemisphere, of Cable & Wireless PLC. Additionally, Mr. Grivner has held 
various senior executive positions at Advanced Fiber Communications and Ameritech. 

Our Chapter 11 Reorganization and Emergence 

The Reorganization Proceedings 

On June 17,2002, XO Parent filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code in the United States 
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York. OnNovember 15,2002, the Bankruptcy Court confirmed 
XO Parent's plan of reorganization, and, on January 16,2003, the Effective Date, XO Parent consummated the plan 
of reorganization and it emerged from its Chapter 11 reorganization proceedings with a significantly restructured 
balance sheet. As described in more detail in our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 3 1,2002 
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 21, 2003, hereinafter referred to as the 2002 
Annual Report, the consummation of the Plan of Reorganization resulted in the following changes in our debt and 
equity capital structure: 

The conversion of $1.0 billion of loans under XO Parent's pre-petition senior secured credit facility, which 
we refer to as the Pre-Petition Credit Facility, into $500.0 million of outstanding principal amount which 
we refer to as the New Credit Ajeement; 

The extinguishment of all amounts due under our pre-petition unsecured senior and subordinated notes and 
certain general unsecured obligations; and 

The cancellation of all outstanding shares and interest in our pre-petition preferred stock and pre-petition 
common stock. 

Under our Plan of Reorganization, the following equity securities have been or will be distributed to holders of 
XO Parent's Pre-Petition Credit Facility, pre-petition unsecured senior subordinated notes, and pre-petition general 
unsecured claims: 

95.0 million shares of common stock of the reorganized company, which we refer to as the New Common 
Stock; 

Series A Warrants to purchase 9.5 million shares ofNew Common Stock at an exercise price of $6.25 per 
share; 

Series B Warrants to purchase approximately 7.1 million shares of New Common Stock at an exercise price 
of $7.50 per share; and 



Series C Warrants to purchase approximately 7.1 million shares of New Common Stock at an exercise price 
of $10.00 per share. 

In accordance with the terms of our Plan of Reorganization we filed a registration statement with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission on July 22,2003, under which XO Parent intends to issue to certain holders of claims 
and/or interests in XO Parent who held such claims and/or interests as of the November 15,2002 record date, rights 
to subscribe for up to 40.0 million shares of New Common Stock, at $5.00 per share through a rights offering. In 
addition, holders of shares of pre-petition Class A common stock of XO Parent will receive additional 
nontransferable rights for up to 3.3 million shares of New Common Stock at $5.00 per share to the extent that the 
rights otherwise allocable to such holders in the Rights Offering are exercisable for less than 3.3 million shares of 
New Common Stock. Accordingly, not less than 40.0 million and not more than 43.3 million shares will be offered 
in the Rights Offering. The Rights Offering is not expected to commence prior to final disposition by the 
Bankruptcy Court of pending general unsecured claims. Any proceeds from the Rights Offering will be used to 
retire outstanding debt of the New Credit Agreement discussed further in Liquidity and Capital Resources. 

Distribzrtions to and Interests Held by Entities Controlled by Mr. Carl C. Icahn 

After the initial distribution of New Common Stock pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization, Cardiff Holding 
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company controlled by Mr. Carl C. Icahn, Chairman of XO, holds more than 80% 
of the outstanding shares of New Common Stock. Upon final distribution of warrants under the Plan of 
Reorganization, we estimate Cardiff will receive Series A Warrants to purchase approximately 3.0 million shares of 
New Common Stock, Series B Warrants to purchase approximately 2.3 million shares of New Common Stock, and 
Series C Warrants to purchase approximately 2.3 million shares of New Common Stock. As companies controlled 
by Mr. Icahn owned portions of our predecessor unsecured debt, they are claimants in our reorganization and will 
receive approximately 30% of the rights to participate in our Rights Offering. If they elect to exercise these rights 
they could acquire additional shares of New Common Stock. In addition, approximately 85% of the $500.0 million 
in loans outstanding under the New Credit Agreement are held by Amos Corp., an entity which is also controlled by 
Mr. Icahn. 

Accozrnting Impact of Implementing the Plan of Reorganization 

Due to XO Parent's emergence from its Chapter 11 proceeding, we have implemented the "fresh start" 
accounting provisions of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, or the AICPA, Statement of 
Position 90-7, "Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization under the Bankruptcy Code," to our financial 
statements. Fresh start requires that, upon our emergence, we establish a "fair value" basis for the carrying value of 
the assets and liabilities for reorganized XO. Although the effective date of the Plan of Reorganization was January 
16,2003, due to the immateriality of the results of operations for the period between January 1,2003 and the 
Effective Date, we accounted for the consummation of the Plan of Reorganization as if it had occurred on January 1, 
2003 and implemented fresh start as of that date. The January 1,2003 balance sheet included in the accompanying 
condensed consolidated financial statements set forth in Item 1 above, and in note 2 to such financial statements, 
illustrates the impact of applying fresh start. 

Comparison of Financial Results 

As a consequence of the Chapter 11 reorganization, the financial results for the three and six months ended June 
30,2003 have been separately presented under the label "Reorganized XO." The results for "Predecessor XO" for 
January 1,2003 reflect solely the impact of the application of fresh start on that date. The reorganized Company has 
adopted the policy of expensing customer installation costs and internal labor directly associated with network 
construction in the period in which the costs are incurred. The predecessor Company capitalized and amortized these 
costs. In accordance with SOP 90-7, the reorganized Company was required to implement newly issued accounting 
pronouncements that would require adoption within twelve months of applying fresh start. 

The operational results for the three and six months ended June 30,2003 are discussed below. 

Three and Six Months Ended June 30,2003 versus Three and Six Months Ended June 30,2002 

Revenue. Total revenue for the three months ended June 30,2003 decreased 12.8% to $283.9 million from 
$325.5 million in the same period of 2002 while total revenue for the six months ended June 30,2003 decreased 
13.5% to $570.0 million f?om $658.9 million for the same period of 2002. This decline is primarily due to a high 
level of customer disconnects due to reduced demand from other telecommunications companies, customer 



bankruptcies in the telecommunication industry, and the weakened economy. In addition, sales productivity has 
declined due to fewer direct sales representatives and adverse public perception that accompanied our Chapter 11 
proceedings. To increase sales activity in 2003, we have hired and continue to hire additional direct sales personnel. 
Programs launched in 2002 to decrease customer disconnects will continue. Given our January 16,2003 emergence 
from bankruptcy and continued uncertainty in the economy and in the telecommunications industry specifically, we 
are unable to predict revenue trends in future periods. Revenue was earned from providing the following services 
(dollars in thousands): 

Reorganized XO Predecessor XO 
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended 

June 30, June 30, 
2003 % of Revenue 2002 % of Revenue % Change 

Voice services ....................... $ 150,020 52.8% $ $75,321 53.9% (14.4%) 
Data services ......................... 97,321 34.3% I 11 8,630 36.4% (18.0%) 
Integrated voice and data ...... 36.577 12.9% 3 1,529 9.7% 16.0% 

Total revenue .................... $ 283.91 8 100.0% LLLuAa! 100.0% (12.8%) 

Reorganized XO 
Six Months Ended 

Predecessor XO 
Six Months Ended 

June 30, June 30, 
2003 % of Revenue 2002 % of Revenue % Change 

Voice services ....................... $ 300.743 52.7% 1 $ 344.155 52.2% (12.6%) 

I ......................... Data services 199,298 35.0% 2541391 38.6% (21.7%j 
Integrated voice and data ...... 69,970 12.3% 60.339 9.2% ' 16.0% 

Total revenue .................... $ 570.0 1 1 100.0% $ 658.885 100.0% (13.5%) 

Voice services revenue includes revenue from bundled local and long distance voice services, prepaid calling 
card processing, and other voice telecommunications based services, interactive voice response services and 
stand-alone long distance services. Voice services revenue for the three months ended June 30,2003 decreased to 
S150.0 million from $175.3 million for the same period of 2002, and for the six months ended June 30,2003, 
decreased to $300.7 million from $344.2 million in the same period of 2002. The decrease is primarily attributable 
to customer disconnects and usage reductions arising from customers' downsizing due to the state of the domestic 
economy and reduction in sales productivity while we were in bankruptcy. 

Data services revenue includes revenue from Internet access, network access and web applications hosting 
services. Data services revenue for the three months ended June 30,2003 decreased to $97.3 million from 
51 18.6 million for the same period of 2002, and for the six months ended June 30,2003, it decreased to $199.3 
million from $254.4 million for the same period of 2002. The decline was attributable to customer bankruptcies, 
continued customer disconnects, and a lower demand from large customers due to reductions in those customers' 
data capacity needs. The sale of our European operations in February 2002 also partially contributed to this decline. 

Integrated voice and data services revenue is generated largely from our XOptions service offerings, a flat-rate 
bundled package offering a combination of voice and data services. Integrated voice and data services revenue for 
the three months ended June 30,2003 increased to $36.6 million from $3 1.5 million for the same period in 2002, 
and for the six months ended June 30,2003, it increased to $70.0 million from $60.3 million in the same period of 
2002. The increase is due to the acceptance in the marketplace of our XOptions service offering. 

Costs and expenses. The table below provides costs and expenses by classification and as a percentage of 
revenue (dollars in thousands): 

Reorgnnized XO Predecessor XO 
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended 

June 30, June 30, 
% of 

2003 Revenue ZOO2 % of Revenue % Change 
Costs and expenses: 

Cost of service .................................. $104,898 36.9 % 
Selling, operating and general .......... 165,042 58.1% 
Stock-based compensation ................ - - 
Depreciation and amortization .......... 27,238 9.6 % 
Restructuring and asset write-downs - - 

$ 134,346 41.3% (2 1.9%) 
188,253 57.8% (12.3%) 

8,891 2.7% NM 
167,843 51.6% (83.8%) 

2.918 0.9% NM 



Total .................................................... 

Costs and expenses: 
.................................. Cost of service 

Selling, operating and general ........... 
Stock-based compensation ................ 
Depreciation and amortization .......... 
Restructuring and asset write-downs. 

...................................................... Total 

Reorganized XO Predecessor XO 
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30, June 30, 
% of 

2003 Revenue 2002 % of Revenue % Chnnge 

NM - Not Meaningful 

Cost of service. Cost of service includes expenses directly associated with providing telecommunications 
services to our customers. Cost of service includes, among other items, the cost of connecting customers to our 
networks via leased facilities, the costs of leasing components of our network facilities and costs paid to third party 
service providers for interconnect access and transport services. Cost of service for the three and six months ended 
June 30,2003 decreased in absolute dollars and as a percentage of revenue compared to the same period in 2002. 
The year over year decline was due primarily to cost optimization programs which reduced expenses by transferring 
traffic from leased facilities onto our owned or controlled facilities, reduced costs due to customer disconnects, and 
512.4 million of favorable resolution of disputed third party costs during the f r s t  half of 2003. The decline was 
partially offset by our adoption of an accounting policy during the first quarter of 2003 (in connection with the 
implementation of fresh start accounting), to cease the deferral of costs associated with the installation of customer 
services and instead, to expense such installation costs as incurred. 

We anticipate that cost of service will increase to historical levels as a percentage of revenue in future periods, 
based on our expectation that the reduction in expenses resulting from favorable dispute resolutions will be less than 
we experienced in the six months ended June 30,2003. In addition, we expect cost of service will fluctuate based on 
trends in revenue, product mix, the impact of customer bankruptcies, the extension of services into new markets, and 
regulatory decisions. 

Selling, operating andgeneral. Selling, operating and general expense includes expenses related to sales and 
marketing, internal network operations and engineering, information systems, general corporate office functions and 
collection risks. Selling, operating and general expense for the three months ended June 30,2003 was $165.0 million 
versus $1 88.3 million for the same period in 2002. For the six months ended June 30,2003, selling, operating and 
general expense was 5331.3 million versus $393.5 million for the same period in 2002. Selling, operating and 
general expense decreased in part due to the centralization of many functions, cost reduction and restructuring 
initiatives that included significant headcount reductions and the February 2002 divestiture of our European 
operations. In addition, recording our real estate contracts at their fair value, as required by fresh start, contributed to 
the decrease. During June 2003, a new Employee Retention and Incentive Plan, hereinafter referred to as the 2003 
Retention Plan, was implemented which provides for both cash and equity based awards. Eligible employees were 
permitted to elect the Retention Plan in lieu of our existing cash only bonus plan. As a result, the Company reduced 
its bonus liability and selling, operating and general costs by approximately $5.4 million. The reduction was 
partially offset by our adoption of the policy of expensing internal labor costs directly associated with customer 
installation and the construction of our network. 

We expect selling, operating and general expense to increase in absolute dollars for the remainder of 2003 due 
primarily to new sales incentive and marketing programs. 

Stock-based compensation. Stock-based compensation expense represents non-cash charges recorded in 
connection with the grant of compensatory stock options and restricted stock to employees whose compensation is 
included in selling, operating and general expense. During the three months and six months ended June 30,2003, 
XO incurred no stock-based compensation expense as its deferred compensation balance was eliminated in 
conjunction with fresh start. XO incurred $8.9 million in deferred compensation expense in the second quarter of 



2002 and $1 8.0 million in the first half of 2002. The reorganized company will recognize stock-based compensation 
with respect to new grants of compensatory stock options and restricted stock when such awards are granted at less 
than fair market value on the grant date. 

Depreciation and amortization. As discussed above, we implemented fresh start on January 1,2003 which 
resulted in a reduction of the carrying value of our property and equipment to its estimated fair value which is 
significantly lower than historical cost. Consequently, depreciation expense decreased to $20.7 million for the three 
months ended June 30, 2003, versus $141.5 million for the same period in 2002 and to $40.5 million for the first six 
months of 2003 versus $276.5 million in the first six months of 2002. Amortization expense includes the 
amortization of fixed wireless licenses and other intangible assets with definite lives. As a result of fresh start 
accounting, the carrying value of fixed wireless licenses and intangible assets was adjusted to their estimated fair 
value. The aggregate estimated fair value of these assets is significantly lower than their historical cost. Total 
amortization expense decreased to $6.5 million for the three months ended June 30,2003 versus $26.4 million for 
the same period in 2002 and it decreased to $13.1 million for the first six months of 2003 versus $52.7 million for 
the first six months of 2002. 

We expect depreciation and amortization expense for the remainder of the year to continue to track with the first 
half of 2003. As of June 30,2003, we had approximately $598 million of long-lived assets, including approximately 
$98 million of construction-in-progress and certain fxed wireless licenses that are not currently ready for their 
intended use or placed into service and, accordingly, are not currently being depreciated or amortized. 

Interest income. Interest income for the three months ended June 30,2003 increased to $4.7 million from 
$4.2 million for the same period in 2002. The increase is due to the gain recognized on available-for-sale marketable 
securities that were sold to purchase the Global Crossing debt securities discussed in Recent Events. Prior to selling 
the marketable securities, the unrealized gains on these investments were recognized in comprehensive income. For 
the six months ended June 30,2003, interest income decreased to $7.8 million versus $9.8 million for the first six 
months of 2002. The decrease in interest income is due primarily to reduced interest rates on lower invested 
balances, offset by the gain recognition. 

Interest expense, net. Interest expense, net for the reorganized Company for the three and six months ended 
June 30,2003 was $1 1.7 million and $21.4 million, respectively. For the three and six months ended June 30,2002, 
interest expense was $104.4 million and $225.1 million, respectively. The significant reduction was caused by the 
cancellation of our pre-petition senior notes, pre-petition convertible subordinated notes and the Pre-Petition Credit 
Facility upon consummation of our Plan of Reorganization. Interest expense for the six months ended June 30,2003 
primarily relates to interest on the New Credit Agreement. Proceeds from the Rights Offering will be used to retire 
outstanding debt of the New Credit Agreement, discussed further in Liquidity and Capital Resources. 

Critical Accounting Policies 

Our significant accounting policies are more fully described in the notes to the consolidated financial statements 
in our 2002 Annual Report. The preparation of the condensed consolidated financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make judgments, estimates 
and assumptions regarding uncertainties that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Management uses historical 
experience and all available information to make these judgments and estimates and actual results could differ from 
those estimates and assumptions that are used to prepare our financial statements at any given time. Despite these 
inherent limitations, management believes that Management's Discussion and Analysis and the accompanying 
condensed consolidated financial statements and footnotes provide a meaningful and fair perspective of our financial 
condition and our operating results for the current period. Management believes the following critical accounting 
policies represent the more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our condensed 
consolidated financial statements included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. 

Investment in Debt Seczrrities 

Investment in debt securities at June 30,2003 consist primarily of investments in senior secured bank debt of 
Global Crossing, a telecommunications company which is currently in Chapter 1 1 reorganization proceedings. The 
debt trades in a thin market primarily between dealers but is neither listed on any exchange nor on any over-the- 
counter NASDAQ or National Quotation Bureau systems. Accordingly, we currently report all Global Crossing 
debt securities at cost, which approximates fair value, and have not accrued any interest income on this investment. 



Long-Lived Assets 

Our long-lived assets include property and equipment, fixed wireless licenses, and identifiable intangible assets 
to be held and used. Property and equipment acquired prior to December 3 1,2002 is stated at fair value as required 
by fresh start, net of accumulated depreciation. Additions to property and equipment during 2003 are stated at 
historical cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives of telecommunications networks and acquired bandwidth are 3 
to 20 years and 5 to 7 years for furniture fixtures, equipment and other. These useful lives are determined based on 
historical usage with consideration given to technological changes and trends in the industry that could impact the 
network architecture and asset utilization. This latter assessment is significant because we operate within an industry 
in which new technological changes could render some or all of our network related equipment obsolete requiring 
application of a shorter useful life or, in certain circumstances, a write-off of the entire value of the asset. 
Accordingly, in making this assessment, we consider our planned use of the assets, the views of experts both fiom 
internal and outside sources regarding the impact of technological advances and trends in the industry on the value 
and useful lives of our network assets. Costs of additions and improvements (other than internal labor costs related 
to network construction, as discussed below) are capitalized and repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as 
incurred. Direct external costs of constructing property and equipment are capitalized including interest costs related 
to construction. The reorganized Company has adopted the policy of expensing internal labor directly associated 
with network construction in the period in which the costs are incurred. 

Investments in fixed wireless licenses acquired prior to December 3 1, 2002 are stated at fair value as required 
by fresh start, net of accumulated amortization. We are amortizing these over the license period of 10 years as 
determined by the Federal Communications Commission. Other intangibles consist of customer relationships, 
internally developed technology and XO's trade name. The customer relationships and internally developed 
technology are being amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of three years. The XO 
trade name was determined to have an indefinite life and is not being amortized, but is reviewed at least annually for 
impairment, as required under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, or SFAS, No. 142 "Goodwill and 
Other Intangible Assets," or SFAS No. 142. 

Depreciation or amortization of the long-lived asset begins when the asset is substantially complete or pIaced 
into service. At June 30, 2003, our balance sheet includes approximately $598 million of long-lived assets, including 
approximately $98 million of construction-in-process and certain fixed wireless licenses, that were either not ready 
for their intended use or not placed into service, and accordingly are not being depreciated or amortized 

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount should be addressed pursuant to SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of 
Long-Lived Assets," or SFAS No. 144. The criteria for determining impairment for long-lived assets to be  held and 
used is determined by comparing the carrying value of these long-lived assets to management's best estimate of 
future undiscounted cash flows expected to result fiom the use of the assets and their eventual disposition. We 
believe that no impairment existed under SFAS No. 144 as of June 30,2003. In the event that there are changes in 
the planned use of our long-lived assets or our expected future undiscounted cash flows are reduced significantly, 
our assessment of our ability to recover the carrying value of these assets under SFAS No. 144 could change. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenues from telecommunications services are recognized when the services are performed, evidence of an 
arrangement exists, the fee is fixed and determinable and collectibility is probable. In circumstances when these, 
criteria are not met, revenue recognition is deferred until resolution occurs. For example, if a customer files 
bankruptcy, we believe the probability of collection is weakened. Consequently, under such circumstances, although 
we continue to bill the customer for all services provided, we do not recognize revenue until cash is received. In 
addition, telecommunications customers often dispute the amounts that we invoice them due to regulatory issues, 
late payment fees, and early termination charges based on differences of opinion regarding contract terms or service 
levels. Accordingly, these billings are not considered fmed and determinable and collection of such amounts is not 
considered probable while these amounts are disputed, revenue recognition is deferred until the dispute is resolved 
and the cash is collected. 

Service discounts and incentives related to telecommunications services are recorded as a reduction of revenue 
when granted or ratably over a contract period. Fees billed in connection with customer installations and other non- 



recurring fees are deferred and recognized ratably over the estimated customer life. The estimated customer life is 
calculated by analyzing customer disconnects as a percentage of revenue. This calculation is reviewed every quarter. 

We establish an allowance for collection of doubtful accounts and other sales credit adjustments. Allowances 
for sales credits are established through a charge to revenue, while allowances for doubtful accounts are established 
through a charge to selling, operating and general expenses. We assess the adequacy of these reserves monthly by 
considering general factors, such as the length of time individual receivables are past due, historical collection 
experience, the economic and competitive environment, and changes in the credit worthiness of our customers. As 
considered necessary, we also assess the ability of specific customers to meet their financial obligations to us and 
establish specific valuation allowances based on the amount we expect to collect from these customers. We can and 
have experienced material changes to our reserve requirements on a month to month basis as significant customers 
have in the past unexpectedly filed for bankruptcy or othenvise became insolvent. We believe that our established 
valuation allowances were adequate as of June 30,2003. If circumstances relating to specific customers change or 
economic conditions worsen such that our past collection experience and assessment of the economic environment 
are no longer valid, our estimate of the recoverability of our trade receivables could be changed. If this occurs, we 
would adjust our valuation allowance in the period the new information is known. 

Revenue from the sale or lease of unlit network capacity is recognized upon consummation of the transaction 
and the acquirer's acceptance of the capacity in instances when we receive upfront cash payments and are 
contractually obligated to transfer title to the specified capacity at the end of the contract term. If the transaction 
does not meet these criteria, revenue is recognized ratably over the contract term. 

Cost of Service 

Cost of service includes expenses directly associated with providing telecommunications services to customers, 
including, among other items, the cost of connecting customers to our networks via leased facilities, the costs of 
leasing components of our network facilities and costs paid to third party providers for local access and transport 
services. All such costs are expensed as incurred. We accrue for the expected costs of services received from third 
party telecommunications providers during the period the services are rendered. Invoices received from the third 
party telecommunications providers are often disputed due to billing discrepancies. We accrue for all invoiced 
amounts, even amounts in dispute, as these amounts represent contingent liabilities that are considered probable and 
measurable. Disputes resolved in our favor may reduce cost of service in the period the dispute is settled and 
typically reflect costs paid in prior periods. Because the period of time required to resolve these types of disputes 
often lapses over several quarters, the benefits associated with the favorable resolution of such disputes normally are 
realized in periods subsequent to the accrual of the disputed invoice. 

Income Ta.res 

We account for income taxes in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income 
Taxes," ("SFAS No. 109") which requires that deferred income taxes are determined based on the estimated future 
tax effects of differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities given the provisions 
of the enacted tax laws. Valuation allowances are used to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount considered likely 
to be realized. 

As of December 3 I, 2002, we had net operating loss canyforwards of approximately $4.0 billion and capital 
loss carryforwards of approximately $0.5 billion. As of the Effective Date, we recognized a substantial amount of 
taxable income from the cancellation of indebtedness, eliminating a substantial portion of these capital and net 
operating loss carryforwards. Other tax attributes, including property bases, have also been reduced. Any surviving 
capital or net operating loss carryforwards will be subject to limitations imposed under the ownership change rules 
in the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. As discussed in more detail in note 10 to the accompanying Condensed 
Consolidated financial statements, we will join with the affiliated group of corporations controlled by Mr. Carl C. 
Icahn in filing a consolidated federal income tax return for periods following the Effective Date. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB issued SFAS NO. 143, "Accounting for 
Asset Retirement Obligations," or SFAS No. 143, which requires an entity to recognize the fair value of a liability 
for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which a legal or contractual removal obligation is incurred if a 
reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. If a reasonable estimate of fair value cannot be made in the period the 
asset retirement obligation is incurred, SFAS No. 143 requires the liability to be recognized when a reasonable 



estimate of the fair value can be made. As required by SOP 90-7, we implemented SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 
2003, in conjunction with the implementation of fresh start and recorded an estimated asset retirement obligation of 
$12.0 million, as disclosed in note 5 to the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements. 

Effective January 1,2003, we adopted SFAS No. 145, "Rescission of FASB Statemsnts No. 4, a, and 64, 
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections as of April 2002" or SFAS No. 145, which 
eliminates the requirement to report material gains or losses from debt extinguishments as an exhaordinary item, net 
of any applicable income tax effect, in an entity's statement of operations. SFAS No. 145 instead requires that a gain 
or loss recognized from a debt extinguishment be classified as an extraordinary item only when the extinguishment 
meets the criteria of both "unusual in nature" and "infrequent in occurrence" as prescribed under Accounting 
Principles Board Opinion, or APB, No. 30, "Reporting the Results of Operations - Reporting the Effects of Disposal 
of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions". The 
adoption of SFAS No. 145 had no effect on our financial position or results of operations for the three and six 
months ended June 30,2003 and 2002. We recognized extraordinary gains from debt repurchases in the third and 
fourth quarters of 2001. In the future, such gains will be reclassified in the respective consolidated statements of 
operations in accordance with SFAS No. 145. 

Effective January 1,2003, we adopted SFAS No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated \+ith Exit or Disposal 
Activities" or SFAS No. 146, which requires that costs, including severance costs, associated with exit or disposal 
activities be recorded at their fair value when a liability has been incurred. Under previous guidance, certain exit 
costs, including severance costs, were accrued upon managements' commitment to an exit plan, which is generally 
before an actual liability has been incurred. In the first half of 2003, we did not have any exit or disposal activities 
initiated after December 3 1,2002; however, the provisions of SFAS No. 146 were implemented in conjunction with 
our implementation of fresh start accounting. Accordingly, as disclosed in note 5 to the accompanying condensed 
consolidated financial statements, our remaining restructuring accrual has been reduced to its net present value. 

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition 
and Disclosure," or SFAS No. 148 which amends SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," or 
SFAS No. 123, to provide alternative methods of transition to SFAS No. 123's fair value method of accounting for 
stock-based employee compensation. SFAS No. 148 also amends the disclosure provisions of SF.4S No. 123 and 
APB No. 28, "Interim Financial Reporting," or APB No. 28, to require disclosure in the surnrnaq of significant 
accounting policies of the effects of an entity's accounting policy with respect to stock-based employee 
compensation on reported net income and earnings per share in annual and interim financial statements. While 
SFAS No. 148 does not amend SFAS No. 123 to require companies to account for employee stock options using the 
fair value method, the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 are applicable to all companies with stock-based 
employee compensation, regardless of whether they account for that compensation using the fair value method of 
SFAS No. 123 or the intrinsic value method of APB No. 28. Effective January 1,2003, we adoptsd the disclosure 
provisions of SFAS No. 148. As allowed by SFAS No. 148, we have chosen to continue to account for 
compensation cost associated with our employee stock plans in accordance with the intrinsic value method 
prescribed by APB No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," or APB No. 25. 

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, "Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and 
Hedging Activities," or SFAS No. 149, which amends and clarifies accounting for derivative instruments, including 
certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133. SFAS 
No. 149 is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30,2003 and for hedging relationships 
designated after June 30,2003. We do not believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 149 will have a material impact on 
our consolidated financial statements. 

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, "Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with 
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity," or SFAS No. 150, which establishes standards for how companies 
classify and measure certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. It requires 
companies to classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability (or an asset in some circumstances). 
SFAS No. 150 is effective beginning with the second quarter of fiscal 2004. We do not believe the adoption of 
SFAS No. 150 will have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Our goal is to provide our customers complete, integrated, voice and data network applications and services 
primarily through networks that we own or control. We believe that the consummation of our Plan of 



Reorganization and the changes in our capital structure as a result of our emergence from Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
along with the various initiatives we have undertaken to reduce operating costs and capital expenditures over the 
past two years, position us to be able to successfully execute our business plans and generate cash flow over the long 
term. However, in the near term we expect to incur net negative cash flows &om operating and investing activities. 

Our balance of cash, marketable securities, and investments in debt securities decreased to $521.9 million at 
June 30,2003 from $561.0 million at December 3 1,2002. During the second quarter of 2003 we liquidated our 
entire portfolio of marketable securities containing US.  government agency issued securities. We made an offer to 
acquire any and all of the outstanding senior secured bank debt of Global Crossing. As a result, we paid $158.5 
million to purchase $761.1 million principal amount of secured bank debt of Global Crossing Holdings Ltd. and 
Global Crossing North America, Inc., telecommunications companies which are currently in reorganization 
proceedings. We now hold approximately 34% of the $2.214 billion principal amount of such debt outstanding. 
These Global Crossing securities are classified as investment in debt securities, they are significantly higher in risk 
than our previous marketable securities as they are thinly traded between dealers, not listed on any exchange or on 
the over-the-counter market and may not be recoverable at our cost should Global Crossing's financial condition 
deteriorate or reorganization plan be further delayed or not consummated. 

Capital Resources and Liquidity Assessment 

We expect that, in the near term, our business will use existing cash to fund capital expenditures and working 
capital requirements. We expect that the majority of our planned capital expenditure requirements will be 
"success-based" in that they will be used to purchase and install optical equipment, channel banks, routers, servers 
or other customer-related equipment and eIectronics in connection with growing revenue by adding new customers 
or increasing the amount of services provided to existing customers. Much of the remaining planned capital 
expenditures will be for the continued development and implementation of our information systems to support and 
enhance the provisioning and billing of new and existing customers. Part of our working capital requirements are 
commitments under lease and contractual obligations for software licenses and ongoing support of software for IT 
and nehvork applications. 

There are no additional borrowings available under our New Credit Agreement, although, under certain 
circumstances, the New Credit Agreement permits us to obtain a senior secured facility of up to $200.0 million, less 
the amount of any proceeds from the Rights Offering, so long as the terms are satisfactory to the administrative 
agent and holders of a majority of the principal amount of the loans outstanding under the New Credit Agreement. 
We have no current debt service requirements since automatic and permanent quarterly reductions of the principal 
amount outstanding under the New Credit Agreement do not commence until October 15,2007. We are not required 
to pay cash for interest accrued on the principal amount under the New Credit Agreement until we meet certain 
financial ratios. As previously noted, XO filed the Rights Offering registration statement with the Commission on 
July 22, 2003. We cannot predict at this time how much capital will be raised, but all proceeds will be used to pay 
down principal outstanding under the New Credit Agreement and will reduce the amount permissible under the 
$200.0 million senior secured facility discussed above. 

We expect that our current cash balance of $361.2 million will be sufficient to fund our working capital and 
capital expenditure needs and allow us to successfully execute our business plans. Current economic conditions of 
the telecommunications industry, however, have created potential opportunities for XO to acquire companies or 
portions of companies at attractive prices. We may in the future make offers to acquire additional debt instruments 
or control of, or otherwise invest in, lend to or otherwise do business with Global Crossing, as well as acquire . 

additional telecommunication companies or assets. If we do so, we do not know what the terms of any such 
transactions would be. Such transactions, if any, involving cash consideration could significantly and adversely 
affect our liquidity. To support fiu-ther business expansion, including investments in or acquisitions of other 
companies, we may consider additional equity and debt financings. 

Our current financial projections do not assure that we will have sufficient cash to repay debt amounts due in 
2006 under the New Credit Agreement. We expect to be able to refinance the debt outstanding under our New 
Credit Agreement in or prior to 2006, and expect to be in position to do so on commercially reasonable terms, 
however no assurance can be given that we will be successful in refinancing this debt or under the terms that are 
commercially reasonable. Approximately 85% of the underlying loans of the New Credit Agreement are currently 
held by an entity controlled by Mr. Icahn. 

Off-Balance Sheet Transactions 



We are not currently engaged in the use of off-balance sheet derivative financial instruments, to hedge or 
partially hedge interest rate exposure. 

Credit Risk 

During the second quarter of 2003, XO liquidated its entire portfolio of marketable securities which consisted of 
an investment portfolio containing U.S. government agency issued and other securities with a duration of less than 
one year. XO invested a portion of the proceeds, $158.5 million, in $761.1 million principal amount of senior 
secured bank debt of Global Crossing, a telecommunications company which is currently in reorganization 
proceedings. The debt trades in a thin market primarily between dealers but is neither listed on any exchange nor on 
any over-the-counter NASDAQ or National Quotation Bureau systems. If XO chooses to liquidate its investment in 
this debt, it may not be able to locate a buyer that would allow it to liquidate the debt in a timely fashion to recover 
the amount paid. Accordingly, it cannot be assured that XO will be able to dispose of the investment for an amount 
equal to or greater than the amount it paid for it, or that any distribution that may be received upon consummation of 
Global Crossing's bankruptcy case will have a value equal to or greater than this investment. 

Other financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of trade 
receivables. Although our trade receivables are geographically dispersed and include customers in many different 
industries, a portion of our revenue is generated from services provided to other telecommunications service 
providers. Several of these companies have filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code. We 
believe that our established valuation and credit allowances are adequate as of June 30,2003 to cover these risks. 

Regulatory Overview 

Overview 

The Telecommunications Act of 1996, or the "Telecom Act", which substantially revised the Communications 
Act of 1934, has established the regulatory framework for the introduction of competition for local 
telecommunications services throughout the United States by new competitive entrants such as us. Prior to the 
passage of the Telecom Act, states typically granted an exclusive franchise in each local service area to a single 
dominant camer - often a former subsidiary of AT&T known as a Regional Bell Operating Company ('RBOC") - 
which owned the entire local exchange network and operated a virtual monopoly in the provision of most local 
exchange services in most locations in the United States. The RBOCs, following some recent consolidation, now 
consist of the following companies: BellSouth, Verizon, Qwest Communications and SBC Communications. 

Among other things, the Telecom Act preempts state and local governments from prohibiting any entity from 
providing telecommunications service, which has the effect of eliminating prohibitions on entry that existed in 
almost half of the states at the time the Telecom Act was enacted. At the same time, the Telecom Act preserved state 
and local jurisdiction over many aspects of local telephone service and, as a result, we are subject to varying degrees 
of federal, state and local regulation. Consequently, federal, state and local regulation, and other legislative and 
judicial actions relating to the telecommunications industry could significantly affect our business. 

We believe that the Telecom Act provided the opportunity to accelerate the development of competition at the 
local level by, among other things, requiring the incumbent carriers to cooperate with competitors' entry into the 
local exchange market. We have developed our business and designed and constructed our networks to take 
advantage of the features of the Telecom Act that require cooperation from the incumbent carriers, and believe that 
the continued viability of the provisions relating to these matters is critical to the success of the competitive regime 
contemplated by the Telecom Act. 

Although the Telecom Act and the related rules governing competition issued by the FCC, as well as 
pro-competitive policies already developed by state regulatory commissions, have enabled new entrants like us to 
capture a portion of the incumbent carriers' market share of local services, there have been numerous attempts to 
limit or eliminate the basic framework for competition in the local exchange services market through a combination 
of federal legislation, adoption of new rules by the FCC, and challenges to existing and proposed regulations by the 
incumbent carriers. We expect these efforts to limit the benefits of the Telecom Act to continue. Successful 
implementation of our business plan is predicated on the assumption that the basic competitive framework will 
remain in place. 



Federal Regulation 

The FCC exercises jurisdiction over our communication facilities and services. We have authority from the 
FCC for the installation, acquisition and operation of our wireline network facilities to provide facilities-based 
domestic and international services. In addition, we have obtained FCC authorizations for the operation of our Local 
Multipoint Distribution System (LMDS) and 39 GHz fixed wireless facilities. Unlike incumbent carriers, we are not 
currently subject to price cap or rate of return regulation, which leaves us fiee to set our own pricing policies for end 
user services subject only to the general federal guidelines that our charges for interstate and international services 
be just, reasonable, and non-discriminatory. The FCC allows us to file interstate tariffs on an ongoing basis for 
interstate access (rates charged among carriers for access to their networks). The FCC, however, has issued a 
decision that required us (with only minor exceptions) to withdraw tariffs for interstate domestic long distance 
services and international long distance senices. We, however, are still required to make the terms, conditions and 
rates of the detariffed services available to the public on our Company web page and such terms, conditions, and 
rates are located at htt~:/!w~~~i~.xo.co~wle~al~. 

The following is a summary of the interconnection and other rights granted by the Telecom Act that are most 
important for full local competition and our belief as to the effect of the requirements, if properly implemented: 

Interconnection with the networks of incumbents and other carriers, which permits customers of ours to 
exchange traffic with customers connected to other networks; 

Local loop unbundling, which allows us to selectively gain access to incumbent carriers' facilities and 
wires that connect the incumbent carriers' central offices with customer premises, thereby enabling us to 
serve customers, on a facilities basis, not directly connected to our networks; 

Reciprocal compensation, which mandates arrangements for local traffic exchange between us and both 
incumbent and competitive carriers and compensation for terminating local traffic originating on other 
camers' networks, thereby improving our margins for local service; 

Number portability, which allows customers to change local carriers without changing telephone 
numbers, thereby removing a significant barrier for a potential customer to switch to our local voice 
services; 

Access to phone numbers, which mandates assignment of new telephone numbers to our customers, 
thereby enabling us to provide telephone numbers to new customers on the same basis as the incumbent 
carrier; and 

Collocation of telecommunications equipment in incumbent central offices, which enables us to have 
direct access to unbundled loops and other network elements and facilitates their efficient integration 
with our switching and other network facilities. 

In January 1999, the U S .  Supreme Court, in a decision that was generally favorable to competitive telephone 
companies such as us, upheld key provisions of the FCC rules implementing the Telecom Act. In finding that the 
FCC has general jurisdiction to implement the Telecom Act's local competition provisions, the Supreme Court 
confirmed the FCC's role in establishing national telecommunications policy, and thereby created greater certainty 
regarding the rules governing local competition going forward. 

Although the rights established in the Telecom Act are a necessary prerequisite to the introduction of full local 
competition, they must be properly implemented and enforced to permit competitive telephone companies like us to 
compete effectively with the incumbent carriers. Discussed below are several FCC and court proceedings relating to 
the application of certain FCC rules and policies that are significant to and directly impact our operations as well as 
the nature and scope of industry competition. 

Unbundling of Incumbent Network Elements 

In the January 1999 Supreme Court decision discussed above, the Court affirmed the FCC's interpretation of 
matters related to unbundling of incumbent carriers' network elements. It held that the FCC correctly interpreted the 
meaning of the term "network element", which defmes the parts of an incumbent carrier's operations that may be 
subject to the ''unbundling" requirement of the Telecom Act. The Court, however, also held that the FCC did not 
correctly determine which network elements must be unbundled and made available to competitive telephone 



companies such as us. In November 1999, the FCC released its "UNE (unbundled network element) Remand 
Order", which addressed the deficiencies in the FCC's original ruling cited by the Supreme Court. The order 
generally was viewed as favorable to us and other competitive carriers because it ensured that incumbent carriers 
would be required to continue to make available those network elements, including unbundled loops, that are crucial 
to our ability to provide local and other services. The UNE Remand Order subsequently was appealed by the 
incumbent carriers. 

On May 24,2002, the United States Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit released an opinion remanding the 
UNE Remand Order to the FCC for further consideration. The Court of Appeals stated that it had remanded the 
order because it felt that: 

the FCC had adopted uniform national rules with respect to almost every unbundled element for every 
geographic market without regard to the state of competition in any particular market; and 

the FCC's determination of when cost disparities impair a competitor's ability to provide service 
without unbundled elements was too broad. 

In response to the Court of Appeals' decision, and as part of its statutorily required periodic review of its list of 
unbundled elements, the FCC initiated its "Triennial Review" proceeding. 

On February 20,2003, the FCC held an open meeting and adopted its Triennial Review decision. The full text 
of what is expected to be a voluminous order is not yet available, so we have only a broad outline of the FCC's 
actions without the detail required to clearly understand all of the ramifications of this important decision. Based on 
the FCC's press release and the comments of each FCC Commissioner at the meeting, it appears that, under that 
order, our ability to obtain access to certain unbundled network elements and incumbent network upgrades will be 
curtailed or more costly in the future. Also, it appears that the order would delegate to the states the overall 
responsibility for deciding what unbundled elements should be available to competitors like us in local markets of 
each of the respective states. Delegation of these determinations creates the risk that some states may decide to limit 
or eliminate unbundled elements to which we have access today and that we will be faced with different sets of rules 
and costs if states issue inconsistent decisions. 

Based on the FCC's press release announcing the Triennial Review decision and related comments of the 
Commissioners, the following matters may impact us and many of our competitors once the order is issued: 

Curtailed Access to Broadband: It appears that the order will adopt new rules that would restrict 
competitive camers from leasing as unbundled elements certain upgrades that the incumbent camers make 
to their networks, such as the deployment of new optical fiber or upgrades from copper to optical fiber. For 
example, a new fiber loop to a customer that replaces an existing copper loop could be exempt from 
unbundling, except that incumbents must continue to unbundle the pre-existing copper loop or provide a 
voice channel for us on the new fiber loops that is equivalent to the old copper loop. Although the 
imposition of any restrictions on our access to the incumbents' broadband networks is not a favorable 
development for us, we believe that the adverse impact is partially mitigated by the fact that it appears that 
incumbents would be required to continue to provide us with basic access to those facilities that we 
currently lease from them to serve many of our customers. 

Unbundled Local Loops: It appears that the order will make a general, national finding that competitive 
carriers should have access to certain unbundled loops of the incumbent carriers. The states, however, may 
remove competitive carriers' access to such loops based on the results of specified competitive analyses. 
Incumbent camers will no longer be required to provide competitive carriers with access to certain very 
high-capacity loops. We believe that the net result of such an order would not have a significant impact on 
us, as the access to the vast majority of unbundled loops that we use today would be preserved. 

Unbundled Transport: It appears from the FCC's press release announcing the Triennial Review decision 
that the order will change the definition of "dedicated transport" in such a way that competitive camers 
would have to purchase certain transport facilities at higher rates than they do today. It appears that the 
order would maintain access to many types of transport between incumbent facilities, such as transport 
between incumbent central offices, but it redefines transport to eliminate the unbundling of other transport. 
It also appears that the order would set forth a test that the states must follow in considering whether 
transport should be available in local markets within the states. It appears that the order will provide that 
certain very high-capacity transport would no longer be available as an unbundled element and that shared 



transport would be unavailable as an unbundled element in most business markets. Although it is not 
possible to gauge the full effect of these changes without reviewing the text of the order and accompanying 
regulations, we believe that it is likely that these actions would raise our costs for transport services in the 
future. 

Enhanced Extended Links and Co-Mingling: It appears that the order will facilitate the ability of 
competitive camers like us to obtain a loop and transport combination of unbundled elements known as 
"enhanced extended links7', provided that the underlying loop and transport elements are available on an 
unbundled basis. It also appears that the order will permit competitive carriers to mix unbundled nehvork 
elements with retail services instead of requiring them to artificially segregate unbundled elements from the 
remainder of our network. Because we currently take advantage of both services from the incumbent 
carriers, we believe that these developments could result in cost savings for us. 

Calculation of Unbundled Element Rates: It appears that the order will allow the incumbent carriers to 
utilize a higher cost of capital and shorter depreciation lives to establish rates for unbundled elements. We 
believe that these modifications could raise our costs for leasing unbundled elements in the future. 

As indicated above, the text of the Triennial Review decision has not yet been released. We anticipate that, once 
the FCC's new unbundling rules are effective, incumbent carriers and other entities will pursue appellate review, 
seek to institute administrative proceedings with the FCC and state regulatory agencies, and lobby the United States 
Congress, all in an effort to affect laws and regulations in a manner even more favorable to them and against the 
interests of competitive carriers. At the same time, we anticipate that competitive carriers will endeavor to improve 
their positions and access to the incumbents' networks through similar means. 

Collocation in Inczrmbent Central Ofices 

Collocation regulations promulgated by the FCC specify in greater detail obligations that the Telecom Act 
imposes upon the incumbent camers to open their local networks to competition by providing competitors space to 
locate their equipment in incumbent central offices and remote terminals for the purpose of interconnection. This 
allows the competitive carriers to provide local telephone services and to use portions of the incumbent carriers' 
existing networks to offer new and innovative services. Over the past four years, the FCC's collocation regulations 
have been the subject of very contentious proceedings at the FCC and litigation before several courts. On remand 
from a March 2000 decision by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit, the FCC issued a decision that 
revised its rules in a manner that permits incumbent companies to exercise more discretion in determining the 
placement of competitors' equipment in their central offices, and does not require the incumbents to allow 
competitors to install and maintain cross-connections between other collocated competitors, but requires the 
incumbent camers to provide this as part of their collocation services. In June, 2002, the U.S. Court of Appeals for 
the D.C. Circuit affirmed the FCC's remand order, and the FCC has since clarified that incumbent carriers should 
make their cross-connection service available in the physical collocation tariffs they file with the FCC. 

In October 2002, Verizon filed an application with the FCC requesting authority to discontinue providing 
federally-tariffed physical collocation services, as required under current FCC regulations applicable to most 
incumbent carriers. Verizon asked the FCC to require its competitors instead to order collocation services solely 
pursuant to terms and conditions approved by state public service commissions. Verizon's application remains 
pending but, if this authority is granted, such discontinuance would make it more costly and difficult for 
competitors such as us to obtain collocation services because the rates set by state public service commissions are 
typically significantly higher than those approved by the FCC, and may require competitors to engage in costly and 
lengthy negotiations in different states. If Verizon is successful, the RBOCs and other large incumbent carriers are 
likely to seek and receive comparable relief. 

Regulation of the RBOCs' Ability to Provide Long Distance Service 

The FCC has primary jurisdiction over the implementation of Section 271 of the Telecom Act, which provides 
that the RBOCs cannot offer in-region long distance services until they have demonstrated that: 



they have entered into an approved interconnection agreement with a facilities-based competitive telephone 
company or that no such competitive telephone company has requested interconnection as of a statutorily 
determined deadline; 
they have satisfied a 14-element checklist designed to ensure that the RBOC is offering access and 
interconnection to all local exchange camers on competitive terms; and 
the FCC has determined that allowing the RBOC to offer in-region, long distance services is consistent 
with the public interest, convenience and necessity. 

The FCC has granted each of the RBOCs the authority to provide long distance service in a number of states. 
Verizon and BellSouth have been granted authority to provide long distance service in every state they operate. 
SBC has authority to provide long distance service in most of the states where it operates and is currently seeking 
authority to provide long distance service in the five remaining states (Ohio, Wisconsin, Michigan, Illinois, Indiana). 
Qwest has been granted authority to provide long distance in every state where it operates except for Arizona. We 
expect that the RBOCs will receive authority with respect to all of the remaining states in the near term. Although 
we cannot predict when such approvals are likely to occur, RBOC authorization to provide in-region long distance 
services could have an adverse affect on our ability to compete if not accompanied by effective post-approval 
safeguards to ensure that the RBOCs continue to comply with the market-opening requirements. 

Provision of Broadband Telecommzrnications Services and Information Services 

Current federal and state regulation places certain restrictions and conditions on the provision of advanced 
telecommunications services, or broadband services, such as data and DSL services, by the RBOCs. Furthermore, 
the network elements that RBOCs must make available under the FCC's unbundling rules to competitors may be 
used for the provision of broadband services. However, at the urging of the RBOCs and other incumbent camers, 
the FCC, in its Triennial Review decision, appears to have greatly curtailed the extent to which the incumbents must 
unbundle the broadband portion of their networks for their competitors. Despite this apparent victory, the RBOCs 
have vowed to continue to push for further deregulation through federal and state legislative efforts. For example, 
broadband deregulation legislation is currently under consideration in several states, including Georgia, Texas and 
Missouri. In addition, it is anticipated that deregulatory legislation will be pursued by the RBOCs in Congress. In 
addition to possible legislation, the FCC has initiated another pending proceeding that could result in a further 
diminishment of incumbent carriers' requirement to make unbundled network elements that are used for certain 
broadband or information services available to us. The FCC has issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking entitled 
"Appropriate Framework for Broadband Access to the Internet Over Wireline Facilities" that requests comments on 
the proper classification of broadband access services as either regulated telecommunications services or 
unregulated information services. The Triennial Review decision significantly restricts the availability on an 
unbundled basis of certain network elements deploying fiber or packet-switching technologies. That decision, in 
conjunction with a decision in this proceeding, legislative change or a court ruling further broadening the definition 
of what constitutes unregulated information services could have the effect of allowing RBOCs to provide terms, 
conditions and pricing to their own affiliates that provide data or information services that are better than those made 
available to competitive carriers such as us. Such developments could also be expected to adversely affect our cost 
of doing business by increasing the cost of purchasing or leasing such facilities f?om the RBOCs. 

Universal Service 

In 1997, the FCC established a significantly expanded federal telecommunications subsidy regime known as 
"universal service". Specifically, the FCC established new subsidies for services provided to qualifying schools and 
libraries and rural health care providers, and expanded existing subsidies to low income consumers. Most 
telecomunications companies, including us, must pay for these programs based on their share of interstate and 
international telecommunications end user revenues. In a 1999 decision, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth 
Circuit issued a ruling that had the net effect of lowering our contribution of revenues to universal service, which 
stands at 7.28% of end user telecommunications revenues for the first quarter of 2003. The FCC has subsequently 
taken further steps to modify the system for assessment and recovery of universal service funds. In a December 2002 
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, the FCC has asked many broad-ranging questions regarding universal service, 
including whether to change its method of assessing contributions due from carriers by basing it on the number and 
capacity of connections they provide, rather than on interstate and international end user revenues they earn. At this 



time, we are unable to predict whether the FCC's rulemaking or legislative initiatives will increase the size of our 
subsidy payments, the scope of the subsidy program, or our costs of calculating, collecting and remitting the 
universal service related payments. 

Intercarrier Compensation Reform 

Currently, telecommunications carriers are required to pay other carriers for interstate access charges and local 
reciprocal compensation charges, both of which are being considered for reform. 

Interstate Access Charges. Long distance carriers pay local facilities-based carriers, including us, 
interstate access charges for both originating and terminating the calls of long distance customers on the local 
carriers' networks. Historically, the RBOCs set access charges higher than cost and justified this pricing to 
regulators as a subsidy to the cost of providing local telephone service to higher cost customers. With the 
establishment of an explicit and competitively neutral universal service subsidy mechanism, however, the FCC 
is under increasing pressure to revise the current access charge regime to bring the charges closer to the actual 
cost of providing access. In response, the FCC issued a decision in 2001 setting the rates that competitive local 
carriers charge to long distance carriers at a level that will gradually decrease over three years from a current 
maximum of $0.025 per minute to the rates charged by incumbent carriers. As long as we are in compliance 
with the FCC's rate schedule, the FCC's order forbids long distance carriers from challenging our interstate 
access rates. Although this FCC decision lowering access charges will reduce our access charge revenues over 
time, we do not expect that such a reduction will have a material impact on our total revenues or financial 
position. The FCC is also considering, in a declaratory ruling proceeding commenced in November 2002, the 
question of whether voice over the Internet services or services utilizing an Internet protocol should be made 
subject to interstate access charges in the same manner as traditional telephone traffic. Like a growing number 
of carriers, we utilize an Internet protocol for a portion of our traffic as do some of our customers. The FCC has 
indicated on several occasions that such services are exempt from interstate access charges but, until the FCC 
issues its ruling in the current proceeding, it is unclear how such traffic will be treated for intercarrier 
compensation purposes. 

AT&T Declaratory Ruling Re: VOIP. AT&T has asked the FCC to find that voice over IP services 
(VOIP), including phone to phone services, are exempt from switched access charges. This proceeding has 
broad implications for the future of IP-based services, since a positive ruling will make VOIP extremely 
attractive. An adverse ruling would place VOIP services in the same regulatory category as traditional 
telecommunications services and therefore subject the services to access charges. 

Local Reciprocal Compensation Charges. Local telephone companies such as us that originate 
traffic that is terminated on the network of other carriers typically compensate the other local carriers for 
terminating that traffic. These payments flow in both directions between any two carriers. First, when we 
terminate traffic for another local carrier to a customer on our network, we collect compensation. Second, 
when we send our customers' traffic to another carrier for termination, we pay compensation. Some 
competitors, however, have a customer base that generates many more minutes of terminating traffic from 
other carriers than originating traffic destined for other carriers. For example, a competitor that has a customer 
base that has many information service providers typically will have a large amount of compensation being 
paid to it by other carriers, while it will owe very little reciprocal compensation to other carriers. The FCC 
revamped the local reciprocal compensation structure in 2001 on an interim basis for three years to eliminate 
or reduce the opportunity for carriers to take advantage of an imbalance of originating and terminating traffic 
flows due to traffic terminated to information service providers. The FCC also initiated a rulemaking to 
examine inter-carrier compensation more comprehensively. Under the decision, at the election of the 
incumbent carrier, terminating traffic that is out-of-balance by a ratio of more than 3 to 1 can be compensated 
at a lower rate, or in some cases, at no charge. This ruling allows us to continue to collect reciprocal 
compensation payments from other carriers since we have an imbalance in the amount of traffic we terminate 
versus the amount we originate. Going forward, an adverse ruling in the general intercarrier compensation 
reform proceeding could end reciprocal compensation payments and eliminate this line of revenue for us. 

TELRTC Proceeding. The FCC is expected to initiate a new proceeding to consider significantly 
revamping the current TELRIC costing methodology applicable to pricing W s .  We expect a Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking to be released within the next couple of months. An adverse ruling in the new 



proceeding will allow the incumbent carriers to increase UNE rates and this would raise our costs for leasing 
unbundled elements in the future. 

Forward-Looking and Cautionary Statements 

Some statements and information contained in this document are not historical facts, but are "forward-Iooking 
statements," as such term is defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-looking 
statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as "believes," "expects," "plans," 
"may," "will," ''would," "could," "should," or "anticipates" or the negative of these words or other variations of 
these words or other comparable words, or by discussions of strategy that involve risks and uncertainties. Such 
forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements regarding: 

our services, including the development and deployment of data products and services based on IP, 
Ethernet and other technologies and strategies to expand our targeted customer base and broaden our sales 
channels; 

the operation of our network, including with respect to the development of IP protocols; 

liquidity and financial resources, including anticipated capital expenditures, funding of capital expenditures 
and anticipated levels of indebtedness; and 

trends related to and expectations regarding the results of operations in future periods, including but not 
limited to those statements set forth in Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations above. 

All such forward-looking statements are qualified by the inherent risks and uncertainties surrounding 
expectations generally, and also may materially differ from our actual experience involving any one or more of these 
matters and subject areas. The operation and results of our business also may be subject to the effect of other risks 
and uncertainties in addition to the relevant qualifying factors identified in the above in the "Liquidity Assessment" 
and "Risks and Uncertainties" discussion and the "Risk Factors" section of our 2002 Annual Report, including, but 
not limited to: 

general economic conditions in the geographic areas that we are targeting for communications services; 

the ability to achieve and maintain market penetration and average per customer revenue levels sufficient to 
provide financial viability to our business; 

the quality and price of similar or comparable communications services offered, or to be offered, by our 
current or future competitors; and 

future telecommunications-related legislation or regulatory actions. 

Item 3.Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk 

We had $500.0 million in secured loans as of June 30,2003. Currently we do not pay cash interest on the loans 
under the New Credit Agreement. 

During the second quarter of 2003, XO liquidated its entire portfolio of marketable securities which consisted of 
an investment portfolio containing U S .  government agency issued and other securities with a duration of less than 
one year. The Company invested a portion of the proceeds, $158.5 million, in $761.1 million principal amount of 
senior secured bank debt of  Global Crossing, a telecommunications company which is currently in reorganization 
proceedings. The debt trades in a thin market primarily between dealers but is neither listed on any exchange nor on 
any over-the-counter NASDAQ or National Quotation Bureau systems. If the Company chooses to liquidate its 
investment in this debt, it may not be able to locate a buyer that would allow it to liquidate the debt in a timely 
fashion to recover the amount paid. Accordingly, it cannot be assured that the Company will be able to dispose of 
the investment for an amount equal to or greater than the amount it paid for it, or that any distribution that may be 
received upon consummation of Global Crossing's b a h p t c y  case will have a value equal to or greater than this 
investment. 

We are not currently engaged in the use of off-balance sheet derivative financial instruments, to hedge or 
partially hedge interest rate exposure. 



Item 4. Controls and Procedures 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

The term disclosure controls and procedures is defined in Rules 13a-14(c) and 15d-14(c) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934. These rules refer to the controls and other procedures of a company that are designed to 
ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files under the Exchange Act is 
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within required time periods. Our Principal Executive Officer and our 
Principal Financial Officer have evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of a date 
within 90 days before the filing of this quarterly report which we refer to as the Evaluation Date, and they have 
concluded that, as of the Evaluation Date, such controls and procedures were effective at ensuring that required 
information was disclosed on a timely basis in our reports filed under the Exchange Act. 

Changes in Internal Controls 

We maintain a system of internal accounting controls that are designed to provide reasonable assurance that our 
books and records accurately reflect our transactions and that our established policies and procedures are followed. 
For the six months ended June 30,2003, there were no significant changes to our internal controls or in other factors 
that could significantly affect our internal controls. 

PART 11. OTHER INFORMATION 

Item 1 .Legal Proceedings 

XO is not currently a party to any other legal proceedings, other than regulatory and other proceedings that are 
in the normal course of business. However, as discussed above, although XO Parent has consummated its Plan of 
Reorganization and emerged from its Chapter 11 proceedings, disputes with respect to the amount of allowed claims 
owed by XO Parent to certain of its general unsecured creditors, and claims of certain professionals remain 
outstanding. In addition, party has filed a complaint in the Bankruptcy Court seeking relief from the court's order 
confirming the Plan of Reorganization and a declaratory judgment that such party's derivative suit for the benefit of 
XO against a former director of XO Parent and an affiliate of that director should not be released by the 
confirmation order. While the outcome of these matters, or any other relief that may be granted, is currently not 
determinable, we do not expect that the ultimate costs to resolve these matters, or any other relief that may be 
granted, will have a material adverse effect on the our financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. 

Item 2.Changes in Securities and  Use of  Proceeds 

None. 

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities 

The following securities were issued by us within the past year pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization without 
registration under the Securities Act: 

(a) approximately 95.0 million shares of New Common Stock to our pre-petition senior secured creditors in 
exchange for their claims; 

(b) 7-year warrants to purchase approximately: 

(i) 9.5 million shares ofNew Common Stock at $6.25 per share; 

(ii) 7.1 million shares of New Common Stock at $7.50 per share; and 

(iii) 7.1 million shares of New Common Stock at $10.00 per share. 

Each of the transactions above is exempt fiom registration under the Securities Act pursuant to Section 1145 of 
the Chapter 11 of the United States Code or, in the case of certain affiliates of XO Parent, Section 4(2) of the 
Securities Act. 



Item 3.Defaults Upon Securities 

None. 

Item 4.Submission of Matters to a Vote o f  Security Holders 

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the quarter ended June 30,2003. 

Item 5.0ther Information 

None. 

Item 6.Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) Exhibits 

3 1.1 Rule 13a - 14(a)/15(d) - 14(a) Certification 

3 1.2 Rule 13a - 14(a)/15(d) - 14(a) Certification 

32.1 Certificate pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

32.2 Certificate pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

(1) Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 3,2003, reporting under Item 5, the Company's offer to 
acquire all of the assets of Global Crossing LTD., and Global Crossing Holdings LTD. 

(2) Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 23,2003, reporting under Item 4, the Company's filing 
of its Registration on Form S-1 for the shares of New Common Stock to be issued in the Rights 
Offering 



SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrants have duly caused this report to 
be signed on their behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

XO Communications, Inc. 

Date: August 14,2003 By: 
Wayne M. Rehberger 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 



Exhibit 3 1.1 

Rule 13a - 14(a)/15(d) - l4(a) Certification 

I, Carl J. Grivner, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of XO Communications, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to 
state a material fact necessary to make statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly 
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the 
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure 
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-lj(e) and 15d-15(e) for the registrant and have: 

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this 
quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

c) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors 
(or persons performing the equivalent knctions): 

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over 
financial reporting which are likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize 
and report financial information; and 

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant 
role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: August 14,2003 

Carl J. Grivner 
Chief Executive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer) 



Exhibit 31.2 

Rule l3a - 14(a)/15(d) - 14(a) Certification 

I, Wayne M. Rehberger, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of XO Communications, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to 
state a material fact necessary to make statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly 
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the 
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure 
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-1 l(e)) for the registrant and have: 

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this 
quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

c) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors 
(or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over 
financial reporting which are likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; \and 

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant 
role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: August 14,2003 

Wayne M. Rehberger 
Executive Vice President and Chief 
Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 



EXHIBIT 32.1 

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30,2003 of XO 
Communications, Inc. (the "Company"), as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof 
(the "Report"), I, Carl J. Grivner, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and 

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial 
condition and results of operations of the Company. 

Date: August 14,2003 

Carl J. Grivner 
Chief Executive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer) 



EXHIBIT 32.2 

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30,2003 of XO 
Communications, Inc. (the "Company"), as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof 
(the "Report"), I, Wayne M. Rehberger, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, 
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

1. The Report h l ly  complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and 

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition 
and results of operations of the Company. 

Date: August 14, 2003 

Wayne M. Rehberger 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 



EXHIBIT G 

MARKETING MATERIALS 

DCOl /LEVEN/21 1059.2 
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Local Service, new from XO. 
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EXHIBIT H 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION 



XOTM NATIONAL LOCAL .................... -- .. ... 
Strategic Discounts fo r  Loca l  Services o n  a National Scale xo VOICE SERVICES 

Designed for businesses with large telecom budgets and mult ip le locat ions, XOm National 
Local maximizes your savings potential. National Local of fers aggressive discounts for X O  
Local Services in locat ions across the U.S. ,  based on actual monthly spending or annual 
commitment levels. 

Local Solutions with National Discounts 
National Local is especially beneficial for companies 
with large telecom expenses and multiple locations. 
With National Local you can combine expenses 
from all your locations and receive deep discounts. 
The discount strategies are based on actual 
monthly spending or annual committed revenue. 

With XOTM National Local , you can: 
Realize additional discounts off our already 
competitive Local Services rates, based on 
your actual monthly spending or annual 
commitment with XOTM; 
Increase discount levels as your spending 
levels increase; and 

rn Aggregate all your local services across the 
U.S. -even with multiple locations in multiple 
markets receiving separate statements - under 
one provider and one agreement. 

Now you can improve your communications with 
reliable local services. With XO, you get a wide 
range of local service offerings -provided in our 65 
markets nationwide - at competitive rates. So 
whether you need a Business Trunk in New York, or 
a Centrex line in L.A., XO can provide it all, with one 
point of contact and a choice of either one bill or 
individual branch location reporting and remittance. 
The National Local program offers additional 
discounts to the XO local service solutions! 

Services included in  National Local 
National Local discounts apply to the Local Services 
portfolio of products including: 

Basic Business Lines & features 
Business Trunks & features 
Centrex & Centrex features 
Local and IntraLATA usage 
Voice Messaging 

Advanced Directory 
rn Directory Assistance 

Calling Card usage 
ISDN PRI 

In addition, XO offers other products outside of the 
Local Services suite that can contribute towards 
your monthly telecom spending or annual revenue 
commitment discount, such as such as XOptionsTM, 
Integrated Access, DSL or DIA Internet access, 
Web hosting and Inbound PRI. 

National Local Discount Structures 
Based on your total XO'" Local Services expenditures 
for contracts of two (2) or more years*, you can earn 
discounts between 10% and 25% off our already 
competitive Local Services base rates. 

Choose from the two National Local Discount Plans: 

Plan #I provides a discount on local services based 
on actual monthly telecom spending for businesses 
that submit one remittance for all of their locations. 
The key benefit is that spending for all locations is 
aggregated on one invoice, with the availability of call 
detail for any or all locations. 

Plan #2 is a discount applied to annual volume 
commitments and is advantageous for businesses 
that require branch locations to remit their individual 
telecom expenses. Total company expenses are 
aggregated so that each location receives National 
Local savings based on annual commitment levels. 

Contact XOTM 
For more information, please contact your XO Sales 
Representative or visit www.xo.com. 

'St. Louis, MO - No minimum term commitment requirement 

GI Copyright XO 2002. Ail rights reserved. XO and tho XO design iogo 
are regislered tretiemcarks of XO Commuriicalions, inc. 



EXHIBIT I 

AFFILIATES 



SUBS. OF XO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

I 1 I STATEOF I REGISTEREDTODOBUSINESS I DATEOF I I 
NEW NAME 

Falcon Administration, LLC 

ITC 

LHP Equipment, Inc. 

XO Flight, Inc. 
XO Alabama, Inc. 

XO Arizona. Inc. 

OLD NAME 
Falcon Administration. L LC 

ITC 

NUCTFLIGHT, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Alabama. Inc. 

NEXTLINK Arizona. Inc. 

INCORP. 
WA 

UT 

DE 

WA 

WA 

WA 

XO California, Inc. 

XO Capital, lnc. 

XO Colorado, LLC 

XO Communications Merger Subsidiary, lnc. 
XO Connecticut, Inc. 

XO Delaware, Inc. 

XO Domestic Holdings, Inc. 

XO D.C., Inc. 

XO Employment Services, Inc. 

XO Florida, Inc. 
XO Georgia. Inc. 
XO Global Communications. Inc. 

XO Hawaii, Inc. 

XO Holdings, Inc. 

XO Idaho, Inc. 

XO Illinois. Inc. 

XO Indiana. Inc. 

XO Interactive. Inc. 
XO International Holdings, Inc. 

XO Kansas. Inc. 

XO Kentucky, Inc. 

XO Leasing of Utah, LLC 

XO LMDS Holdings No. 1, Inc. 

XO LMDS Holdings No. 2. Inc. 

XO LMDS Holdings No. 3, LLC 
XO Long Distance Services, Inc. 

XO Louisiana, Inc. 

XO Maine, Inc. 
XO Management Services. Inc. 

XO Maryland, LLC 

XO Massachusetts, Inc. 

CA. WA 

WA 

CO. WA 

WA 
CT, WA 

DE, WA 

DE, AZ, CA, CO, CT. FL, GA, IL, IN, MD. 
MA, MO, NV. NJ. NM, NY, NC, OH. PA. 

TN, TX, UT, VA. WA 

DC, WA 

DE 

FL. WA 

GA. WA 
DE 
WA 

AZ, NV 

ID, WA 

IL, WA 

IN, WA 

WA, OR, RI, FL, IN, NY, TX, MA, NH 

DE 

KS, WA 

KY, WA 

UT, WA 
NV 

DE 

WA 

HI, IN, KS, KS, MD. MS, MO. NM, OH, 
SC, VA, WV. WI 

WA 

WA 

WA, UT. NV 

MD, WA 
MA, WA 

MI. WA 

MN, WA 
MS. WA 

MO, WA 

AL, AR, CT, IA. KY. LA, ME, MT, NE. NH. 
ND. OK, RI, SD. VT, WV. WY 

DE 

WA 

WA 

NV, UT. CO, NM 

DE, AZ. CA, CO, CT. DC. FL. GA, ID, IL, 
MD, MA, MI. MN, MO, MS. NE. NV. NJ. 
NY. NC, OHs PA, TN. TXs UT. VA, WA 

WA 

AL, WA 

AZ, WA --- 
NEXTLINK California, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Capital, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Colorado, L.L.C. 

NEXTLINK Communications Merger Subsidiary, Inc. 
NEXTLINK Connecticut, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Delaware, Inc. 
NEXTLINK Domestic Holdings. Inc. 

NEXTLINK D.C., Inc. 
NEXTLINK Employment Services, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Florida, Inc. 
NEXTLINK Georgia, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Hawaii, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Holdings, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Idaho. Inc. 
NEXTLINK Illinois. Inc. 

NEXTLINK Indiana, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Interactive. Inc. 
NEXTLINK International Holdings, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Kansas, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Kentucky. Inc. 
NEXTLINK Leasing of Utah, L. L. C. 

NEXTLINK Holdings No. 2, Inc. 

PC0  Acquisition Corp. 
NUCTBAND Communications. L. L. C. 

NEXTLINK Long Distance Services, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Louisiana. Inc. 

NEXTLINK Maine, Inc. 
NEXTLINK Management Services, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Maryland, L.L.C. 

NEXTLINK Massachusetts, Inc. 

5/13/1998 

3/19/1996 

12/23/1996 

4/23/1999 

4/30/1998 

9/17/1997 

1/5/2000 

9/17/1997 

12/7/1999 

9/17/1997 

7/24/1997 

6/24/2003 

12/9/1997 

5/19/1999 

4/30/1998 

3/11/1997 

4/21/1998 

5/13/1998 

7/1/1999 

5/13/1999 

12/9/1997 

12/3/1996 

9/8/1999 

1.%ylg98 

IM6/1998 

2/26/99 

12/15/1997 

12/9/1997 

5/13/1998 

4/30/1998 

7/24/1997 

7/24/1997 

11/13/1996 

12/9/1997 

.5/8/1998 

6/25/2001 

12/9/1997 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 
WA 

WA 

DE 

WA 

DE 

WA 

WA 
DE 

WA 

NV 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 

DE 

WA 

WA 

WA 

NV 

DE 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 

XO Michigan, Inc. 

XO Minnesota, LLC 

XO Mississippi, Inc. 

XO Missouri, Inc. 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

XO Nevada Merger Sub, Inc. 

XO New Hampshire, Inc. 

INCORP. 
1 1/12/1996 

5/30/1985 

12/27/2000 

3LWl999 

12/9/1997 

1011611997 

91-1907538 

91-1 71 6062 

54-1 983517 

91-2030562 

91-1 922773 

91-1831689 

91-201 9476 

91-1831714 

91-201 061 7 

91-1831758 

91-1842212 

20-0075913 

91-1883922 

91-1979049 

91-1941619 

91-1814141 

91-1922772 

91-igo7534 

91-1995175 

91-1984875 

91-1 883919 

NONE 

91-2008276 

91-1944890 

NONE 

91-1957034 

91-1883918 

91-1883917 

91-1 907537 

NONE 
91-1 845957 

91-1845958 

NONE 

91-1883916 

91-1922774 

91-21 38572 

91-1883915 

NEXTLINK Michigan, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Minnesota, L.L.C. 

NEXTLINK Mississippi, Inc. 

NEXTLINK Missouri, Inc. 

Same Tax ID as XO LD 

NEXTLINK New Hampshire, Inc. 

Merged into XO Communications 3/4/02 

Merged into XO Technology 72/31/00 

Merged into XO Technology 12/31/00 

Merged into XO Technology 12/31/00 

Merged into XO Utah 12/37/00 

Merged into XO LMDS No. 1 6/30/01 

Merged into XO LMDS No. 1 6/30/01 

FElN 

NONE 

87-0423381 

54-2016747 

91-1959539 

91-1893464 

91-1 855809 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 

WA 

DE 

WA 

MERGERSIDISSOLUTION 

Acquired by Nextel 

Merged into XO Technology 12/31/00 
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 

WEEKLY FILINGS 
For the Period of October 1 6 , 2 0 0 3  through October 22,2003 

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please 
contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this report. Phone: 605-773-3201 

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS 

CE03-003 In t h e  Matter of t h e  Complaint filed by J o h n  Reints, Rapid City, Sou th  Dakota, 
against  Black Hills Power  Regarding its Flat Monthly Charge. 

On October 21, 2003, the Commission received a complaint filed by John Reints, Rapid City, 
South Dakota, against Black Hills Power Regarding its Flat Monthly Charge. The Complainant is 
requesting that the Commission prevent Black Hills Power from charging its minimum flat 
monthly fee for service. 

Staff Analyst: Jim Mehlhaff 
Staff Attorney: Kelly Frazier 
Date Docketed: 10/21103 
lntervention deadline: N/A 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

TC03-I87 In t h e  Matter of t h e  Application of XO Network Services, Inc. for  a Certificate 
of Authority t o  Provide Local Exchange Services  in South Dakota. 

On October 16, 2003, XO Network Services, Inc. filed an application seeking a Certificate of 
Authority to provide local exchange telecommunications services in South Dakota. The Applicant 
is requesting authority to operate as a CLEC for the entire State of South Dakota, except in those 
areas serviced by a rural telephone company. The Applicant intends to provide a full array of 
local exchange services including, but not limited to, basic voice, exchange access, private line 
and data transmission services. 

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger 
Staff Attorney: Kelly Frazier 
Date Docketed: 10/16/03 
Intervention Deadline: 1 1/07/03 

TC03-188 In the  Matter of t h e  Application of Granite Telecommunications, LLC for  a 
Certificate of Authority to Provide lnterexchange Telecommunications 
,Services a n d  Local Exchange Services in South Dakota. 

On October 17, 2003, Granite Telecommunications, LLC filed an application seeking a Certificate 
of Authority to provide interexchange services throughout South Dakota and local exchange 
services in the service area currently served by Qwest Communications Corporation. The 
Applicant intends to provide all forms of local exchange services including, but not limited to, 
basic local service and CLASS services. The applicant intends to provide switched and 
dedicated "One Plus," Toll-Free and travel card interexchange services. 



Staff Analyst: Keith Senger 
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer 
Date Docketed: 1011 7/03 
Intervention Deadline: 11/07/03 

TC03-189 In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of a Reciprocal Transport and 
Termination Agreement between Brookings Municipal Utilities dlbla Swiftel 
Communications and Midcontinent Communications. 

On October 20, 2003, the Commission received for approval a filing of a Reciprocal 
Transportation and Termination Agreement between Midcontinent Communications 
(Midcontinent) and Swiftel Communications (Swiftel). According to the filing, the parties wish to 
put in place an arrangement for the mutual exchange and reciprocal compensation of 
telecommunications traffic in accordance with the 1996 Telecommunications Act which is 
intended to supersede any previous arrangements between the parties relating to such traffic. 
Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do so by filing written comments with the 
Commission and the parties to the agreement no later than November 10, 2003. Parties to the 
agreement may file written responses to the comments no later than twenty days after the 
service of the initial comments. 

Staff Attorney: Kelly Frazier 
Date Docketed: 10/20/03 
Initial Comments Due: 1 1/10/03 

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail. 
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:Ilwww.state.sd.uslpuc 
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D I R E C T  L I N E :  ( 2 0 2 )  8 8 7 - 1 2 1 2  

E M A I L :  n l e v e r e t t @ k e l l e y d r y e . c o m  

December 11, 2003 

Ms. Pam Bomd,  Exec~~tive Director 
So~~ t l l  Daltota Public Utilities Coinmission 
Capitol Building, 1 st floor 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Piesre, SD 57501-5070 

Re: XO Long Distance Services, Inc. Application for Local Exchange 
Telecoinm~mications A~~tholity. SDPUC Docket No. TC03-187 

Dear Ms. B o m d :  

XO Long Distance Services, h c .  ("XO") filed an Application for Local Exchange 
Telecolmn~~~icatioils Authoiity with the So~~t l l  Daltota P~~b l i c  Utilities Commission 
("Conunission") on October 15,2003. On October 3 1, 2003, Co~nmission staff responded with a 
req~~est  for additional iilfonnation. Below, please find the q~~estions posed in that req~~est  for 
additional information, along wit11 XO ' s respoJlses in bold. 

1-1. Provide the facsimile n~lmnber and E-mail address as required by ARSD 20:10:32:03. 
Facsimile: 801-951-2171 

1-2. Is the list of officers and directors provided on page two of the application the officers and 
directors for XO Network Services, Inc. or for XO Commn~ulications IIIC.? If they are for 
XO Co~munications Inc. provide for XO Network Services, Inc. 

XO Network Sewices, Inc's Officers and Directors are as follows: 

Carl J. Grivner Chief Executive Officer & President 

John Jacquay President, Business Market Sales 

Brian Oliver Executive Vice President, Strategy & Corporate 
Development 

Doug Kelly Executive Vice President, Network Services 



Wayne M. Rehberger Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer 

Lee Weiner Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary 

Kathy Isaac 

Michael O'Day 

Kristi Jung 

Vice President, Controller 

Chief Tax Officer 

Treasurer 

Directors: Carl Grivner and Wayne M. Rehberger 

1-3. Provide the "business address of each corporate officer and d i r e ~ & f f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i i t ~ ! ~ t ' S ? i ~ ~ ~ ? ~ *  
20:10:32:03(2)] 

The officers and directors can all be contacted at the Company's address of 1111 Sunset 
Hills Road, Reston, Virginia 20190. 

1-4. Provide "the date of incorporation." [ARSD 20:10:32:03(4)(c)]. 
NextLink Long Distance Services, Inc. was incorporated on February 26,1999. Through a 
series of name changes, NextLink Long Distance Services, Inc. became XO Long Distance 
Services, Inc. and finally XO Network Services, Inc. 

1-5. Provide "the dates and nature of state or federal a~lthorization to provide the services." 
[ARSD 20:10:32:03(5)] 

Please see Attaclznze~zt A. 

1-6. Provide "infosnlation indicating the classes of custoiners the applicant intends to serve," 
and "information indicating the extent to and time-frame by which applicant will provide 
service tlrough the use of its own facilities, the purchase of ~mbundled network elements, 
or resale." [ARSD 20: 10:32:03(7)(a) & (b)] 

XO's services will be provided to business customers primarily. Initially, Applicant plans 
to provide these voice and data services via UNE-P and resale. Applicant may, however, 
expand its network into South Dakota if economically feasible in the future. Applicant 
intends to begin offering service on January 1,2004. 

Provide "information regarding policies, persoimel, or arrangements made by the applicant 
whch demonstrates the applicant's ability to" . . . "perform facility and equipment 
maintenance necessary to ensure compliance with any conunission q~lality of service 
requirements." [ARSD 20: 1 O:32:03 (9)(b)] 

As noted above, Applicant initially plans to offer service via UNE-P and resale, thus 
maintenance and quality assurance will be performed by the incumbent. 

1-7. The applicant's response to ARSD 20:10:32:10 indicates that the applicant will offer 
"where technically and econo~nically feasible." However ARSD 20: 10:32: 10 req~lires a 
local provider to provide these to all custoiners it services. Please readdress ARSD 
20:10:32:02(10). 

XO will offer the required services to all customers. 

1-8. The financial statements submitted were for XO Comn~mications, Inc. Please submit the 
financial statements for the applicant. [ARSD 20: 1 O:32:03(l I)] 

In lieu of financial statements, the Applicant has a bond on file with South Dakota. A copy 
of this bond is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 



1-9. Submit "information detailing the following matters associated with interconnection to 
provide proposed local exchange services: 
(a) The identity of all local exchange carriers with which the applicant plans to 

interconnect; 
(b) The likely timing of initiation of interconnection service and a statement as to when 

negotiations for intercoimection started or when negotiations are llkely to start; and 
(c) A copy of any request for iilterconnection made by the applicant to any local exchange 

carrier." [ARSD 20:10:32:03(12)] 
(a): At this time, Applicant initially intends to interconnect with Qwest. 
(b): Applicant is currently in negotiations with Qwest and expects to come to an agreement 
in December 2003. 
(c): Please see Exhibit C, a copy of an email sent by XO. 

1-1 0. Does the applicant engage in multilevel marketing?[ARSD 20: 1 O:32:03(12)] 
No. 

1-11. Provide "a list of the states in which the applicant is registered or certified to provide 
teleco~mnunications services." [ARSD 20: lO:32:03(17)] 

The Applicant is registered or certified to provide long distance telecommunications 
services in all fifty states. In addition, it is certified to offer local service in Alabama, 
Arizona, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode 
Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West 
Virginia, and Wisconsin. 

1-12. Response to ARSD 20:10:32:03(18) only provides the contact information regarding the 
applicant's petition. Provide "the names, addresses, telephone numbers, E-mail 
addresses, and facsimile numbers of the applicant's representatives to whom all inquiries 
must be made regarding customer complaints and other regulatory matters. [ARSD 
2O:lO:32:03(18)] 

David LaFrance 
111 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
Phone: 801-983-1624 
Facsimile: 801-951-2171 
Email: david.lafrance@xo.com 

1-13. Provide 'ciillformation concerning the applicant's policies relating to solicitation of new 
customers and a description of the efforts the applicant shall use to prevent the 
unauthorized switching of local service customers by the applicant, its employees, or 
agents." [ARSD 20:10:32:03(20)] 

XO will be using agents and direct sales personnel to solicit new customers. In most, if not 
all instances, these customers' decision-makers will be located outside of South Dakota and 



will provide XO a Letter of Authorization to transition their' South Dakota locations to 
XO's local services. 
Attached as Exhibit D, please find a copy of the Letter of Authorization used by XO to 
convert new customers. 

1-14. In order to protect South Dakota consumers, the Soulth Dakota Public Utilities 
Commission (SD PUC) requires applicants with unknown or marginal financial 
capabilities to s~ubmit a bond naming the So~lth Dakota P~lblic Utilities Commission and 
the consumers of So~lth Dakota as beneficiaries. 

Based on the financial infonnation received, the applicant has not demonstrated adeq~late 
financial capability; therefore, I am requesting the applicant submit a $25,000 stn-ety 
bond. The bond requirement will be placed in the Commission order granting authority. 
The applicant is fi-ee to apply to the Commission for removal of the bond requirement 
once financial capability improves or is made known. I am enclosing a sample bond 
fonn that the Commission has accepted in the past. Please provide the bond by the 
deadline stated below. 

If the bond requirement is unacceptable, the applicant may agree to restrictions from 
offering prepaid calling cardslservices and from collecting customer deposits and 
advance payments. These restrictions are placed in the Coimnission order granting 
authority. This would mean that the applicant would have to bill the monthly fees 
(including custom calling features and for reoccurring monthly fees) in arrears. The 
applicant is fi-ee to apply to the Coln~nission for removal of the restrictions once financial 
capability improves or is made laown. If the applicant chooses the restrictions, please 
state such and revise the proposed tariff where necessary. 

As discussed above, please see the bond attached as Exlzibit B. 

1-15. Please replace "30 days" with "1 80 days" in section 2.5.2(b) and 2.5.3 of the proposed 
tariff. 

This change has been made to section 2.5.3. During a phone conversation, South Dakota 
staff agreed that the change to 2.5.2(b) was unnecessary. Please see Exlzibit E 

1-16. Please add the Colmnission address and telephone number (as indicated on the letterhead 
of this letter) to section 2.5.3 of the proposed tariff. 

This change has been made to section 2.5.3. Please see Exhibit E. 

1-17. The proposed tariff attempts to limit the liability of the company. Under South Dakota 
law found at 49-13-1 and 49-13-1.1, an entity has the right to claim damages from a 
telecommumications company by coming before the Coimnission or a court of competent 
jurisdiction. Please delete the phase "limited to the lesser of $500 . . . or joint use and the 
sole liability of the Company" and replace with "determined in accordance with SDCL 
49-13-1, 49-13-1.1 and any other applicable law." Please delete sections 2.1.4 (b), 
2.1.4(L) 2.1.4(m) and 2.1.4(n). Should the reference to Section 2.6(b) in Section 2.3.3(e) 
be 2.6(c) instead? 



Sections 2.1.4 (b), 2.1.4(L) 2.1.4(m) and 2.1.4(n) have been deleted. The reference is Section 
2.3.3(e) has been changed. Please see Exlzibit E. 

If you have any q~~estions or concerns regarding the liability language issues, please 
contact staff attorney, Kelly Frazier. 

1-1 8. Also s~~binitted with the application was a switched access tariff with rates. This tariff 
and rates are improperly filed. Commission rules, in general, require companies who file 
switched access tariffs to file company-specific cost-based switched access rates. These 
cost-based rates shall be determined through the use of the Cormnission's cost model, 
shall be supported by historical cost data, are s~bject  to the Cormnission's acco~mting and 
rate-making procedures and shall be filed no less tl~an once every thee  years. However, 
a telecoin~nunications company may petition the Commission to be exempt from 
developing company-specific cost-based rates. 

Please review Commission rules regarding switched access rates, including ARSD 
chapters 20: 10:27, 20:10:28 and 20:10:29. The company can either withdraw the 
switched access tariff until such time when the applicant becomes facilities based with 
South Dakota or re-file the tariff and rates in accordance with the appropriate rules. 

Attached as Exlzibit F is a petition for waiver of certain provisions of the Commission's 
rules. The Applicant believes that if the waiver is granted, its switched access tariff 
complies with all other Commission requirements. If this understanding is incorrect, or if 
the waiver is not granted, the Applicant wishes to withdraw the switched access tariff until 
such time when the applicant become facilities based. 

1-19. Pursuant to our telephone conversation, the Cormnission will process this application for 
local exchange authority under the entity name "XO Networks Services, Inc." and will 
also treat the cover letter as notice to the Cormnission of name change for the IXC 
authority. If this is incorrect, please advise. 

This is correct. 

Enclosed please find an original, ten copies and a duplicate copy of this filing, 
along with a self-addressed, postage-paid envelope. Please date-stamp the duplicate upon receipt 
and return it in the envelope provided. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Nicholaus G. Leverett 

Enclosures 



EXHIBIT A 

Authorizations 



CERTIFICATION MATRIX 

I.acal IIrrcltet/Or~ler # Date ISC Dockct/Ortlcr# !&E - 211 - Date FEIN# OCN# - Notes: 

A l a h a m : ~  

XO l.011~: l)islance Serviccs IIK.  NII Ye:. 27339 3113100 Yes 4Q:W 91-1957034 'lull Resale Only 

Al;lsk;l 
I cILIIICnlU 1,1101 

XO Long Distancc Scrviccs lnc. No Ycs Dc~ckc~ HJ-Oi&XI(l) lOlGl99 YCS 4/2/99 91-1957034 Crder docs not mention hcilitics bascd ur rcsalc 

Arkansas 
XO Long Distancc Scrviccs Inc. No Ycs 99-1 0 0 4  b/LL/LJY Y cs 4/L/W 91-1957037 

A r i z o n a  

XO Arizona, h c .  Yes 1'0360 1 A-98-04 17' l/2O/~J9 Yes 'r-03601A-98-04 17' 1/29/90 Yes 9i8i98 91-1855809 4793 I lccisio~l No. 01373 

ITC dba XO Affinity 11-3348-97-164* 87-042338 1 * Or& pending. 

X O  Long Distance Services Inc. No Yes T-03775A..90-049%' 8/2/00 Yes 4/2/90 91-I957034 Ikcision No. (12770/Kesalc & 1:acilitics Based 

. . . . - . . - - . . 

XO 1.onc I>islancc Services Inc. No Y cs LJ9-1 1-06 1 1 1/22/99 Yes 4/2/99 91-1957034 Fesnlc Only 

Colorado 

X O  Long Distancc Scrviccs Inc. No Yes 99A-425'1' 11/19/99 Yes 4/2/99 91-I957034 I:ncilitics Dased & Resale 

C o n n e c t i c u t  

XO Connecticut. Inc 

X O  Lone Distance Services. Inc. 

Ycs ~)lgIr)g 91-11122773 

No Y cs 09-1 1-08 7/7/00 Yes 4/2/99 91-I957034 Facilities Based d Resale 

D e l a w a r e  

XO Delaware, h c .  Ycs 98-1 1 1  6/9/98 Yes 98-73 6/9/98 Y e  9/8/98 91-1831689 4124 I<csnle Only 

XO Long Distance S e n x c s ,  Inc. Nu Yea 00-32 811 5/00 Ye:. 4/2/99 91-1957034 OrderNo 5519 



214 Date - - OCN# - Nutcs: 

Florida 

XO Florida, Inc. Y U  ' IXO~~I I - ' I 'X  (11 13/98 Yes 080472-'1'1 j1221'18 Yes 91848 91-18317.i8 6lOU 

X 0  Long Dislancc Scrviccs, lnc. No Yes l'SC-~19-244il-PA,\-'1'1 I 211 5/99 Yes 4/?!99 91 -1957031 Order docs not mcntion facilities based or rcsalc 

Ceoreia 
XO Georgia, Inc. Yes X I  00-1 I 31 I 9/98 Y cs 1,977-IJ I2IXl98 Ycs Ii27i'JX 01-I841212 X758 
XO Long Distance Services. Inc. Nu Y us 11251-11136357' 2/0/00 Yes 4/2!99 91-I957034 dirukel #/document H/l<esale Only 

Havvaii 
XO Lone Dislnncc Scrviccs. Inc 

XO Idaho, Inc. Yes Order # 28134 8/27/99 Ycs 11 28131 8/27/99 91-1941610 3052 

XO Lona Distance Services. lnc. No Yes 1 3/27/00 Yes ~,q/qt l  91 - 1957031 * Idaho PUC docs no1 issues ordersICPCN's 

XO Illinois, h. Y us 97-0145 7/9/97 Yes 97-01 45 7/9/97 Yes 1/27/08 91-18l4I4l 7056 I;xililies Uascd d llesale 

XO Long Distancc Scrviccs, Inc. No Yes 99-04 15 10/20/99 Yrs 4/2/99 91-1957034 .' ' '. . . ; ILI I I I ILS Uilsrd & llc~ille 

XO Indiana, Inc. Yes CTA* #117118-10 12/9/08 Y cs CTA* H9708-10 12/9/98 Ycs WXIV8 9-1922772 4359 IZcsalc Only 

XO Long Dislancc Scrviccs. Inc. No Y cs CTA #991 1-7 11/30/09 Yes 4/2/99 91-1957034 Kc:salc Only 

Chadwick Telecommunications NU YCS 30610 1/23/97 

XO Long Distance Scrviccs, Inc. No Yrs NIA Ycs 4/2/90 91-1'157034 

Kansas 
XO Kansas, Inc. YCS 00-Nl.KI'-169-COC 1011 R/W Ordcr docs nnl specify facilities or ma le  

XO Long Distance Services, Inc. No Ycs 99-NLI-C-759-C:OC 1 111 8/99 Yes 4/2/99 91 -1 957034 Resale Only 



I.ocal 1)ocketlOrdcr # I)ate ISC Docket/Ordcr# Date - 214 - Date OCN# - Notes: 

K c n l u c k v  

X O  Kcnlucky,  Inc. yeb 1 2 0  IJ~J  ' 2 1 - 1  sS3vIP 

X O  Long Distancc Scrviccs, Inc. No Ye5 Yes 4'2WI 91 -1957034 K Y  I'SC does  no^ issue orders 

1,ouisiana 

X O  Louisiana,  Inc. Yes l!?IlW Ol-l8839l8 

XO Long Distancc Scrviccs. Inc. No Y cs TSP00341-A 91 1 100 Yes 4IZIUO 9 1-1 957031 I:;tcililics Bascd & Resale 

Maine 
XO Long Distance Services, Inc. No Yes 11j9LJ-763 6/2/00 Yes 4121LJL1 91 -l'J67034 I<csllc Only 

M a r v l a n d  

XO Maryland,  LLC Y cs TE-2938 91 16/98 Yes TI:- 167'1 10/1 6/90 Yes 9/8!98 I I c.  KO ITIN e 4773 

M a s s a c h u s e t t s  

X O  Massachusctts. Inc. Yes 1/7/9V Y cs I 4/7/99 Yes LJ/8/98 91 -1 815957 4536 *Nu urcler ~ssucd/unly slamped cmcr lcltur 
,",I " , P C 5  

XO Long Distance Services, Inc. No Y cs I l /4/w Yes 4/2/90 9 1-1  957034 based or resale 

M i c h i g a n  

XO Michigan,  Inc. Yes U-I I668 7/13/98 N/A I.[) not regulated Yes 1/27/'18 91-1815958 4115 I .  WI I . .  1r1e5 . Uased bt Resale 

XO Long Distnncc Scrviccs, Inc. No Yes On-line KegisIration 8/13/99 Yes 4/2/99 91-1957033 Toll Kcseller & I'acility Based Toll Provider 

M i n n e s o t a  

XO M i m e s o t a ,  LLC Yes 1'-57361NA-99-22 6/21/99 Ycs P-5736MA-99-22 6/21/99 L I . ~  - NO I:EIN I 2557 Yes 1/22/09 Facilities Based & Rcsnlc 

X O  Long Distance Scrviccs, Inc. No Yes P5814MA-99-1 205 2/22/00 Yes 4/2/09 91-1957034 Order docs no1 mention I'acililies hascd or rcsale 

Mississippi  

X O  Mississippi, Inc. Y es 98-AD40 3/26/99 Yes 98-AD-90 3/26/99 Yes 9/8/08 91-1883916 2749 1:acililics Based bt Resale 

XO Long Distance Scrviccs. Inc. No Yes 1999-UA-957 1/26/00 Yes 4/2/99 91-1957034 Facilities Based & Resnlc 

Local DocketlOrder # IXC Docket/Order# &.& - 214 - Date OCN# - Notes: 



Missouri 
X O  Missouri ,  Inc. Ycs TA-'JWX 1112/'J1J Yea 3A-99-220 ll29!9Y 91-1922774 27% Yes 9,S!9S 

XO Long Dislancc Scrviccs, Inc. No Ycs TI\-2000-743 121 17/99 Yes 4/2/99 0 I - 1957034 Ortler docs not nicnlion t'acililics hascd or resale 

Montana 

X O  Long Dislancc Scrviccs, Inc. Nu Yes On-line Ilcgis~ra~ion 1/20/99 Yes 4/219'J <)I-1057034 IJSC docs not issue ordcrs/l:acili~ics Llascd 6 Ilcsalc 

Nebraslia 

X O  Long Dislancc Scrviccs, Inc. Nrr Yes C-2137 1217i9'1 Yes 4/2/99 9 1-1 957034 I.?lcilitics Uascd & llcsalc 

Nevada 
Iclccuninillnlcalllllls ot NV. IS.( dba .XI J 

Ncvada Yes 90-5050 8/5/96 Yes 96-5050 8/5/96 Yes 711 8/97 88-0357892 7521 LII - Rcsnlc Only 

ITC dba XO Affinity Yes 97-7006 '1/22/97 87-032336 1 

XO Long Distancc Scrviccs, Inc. No Yes 99-8040 I I /I 9/99 Yes 4/2/09 91-1957034 li~cililies Uasctl 6 IZcsale 

New Hampshire 
oruer N L ~ .  2 L 4 l A  

X O  Long Disluncc Scrviccs, Inc. Nu yo  Aulli. No. 39799 12/1/99 Yes 4iWJLt ~lI-l957034 Order dues not mcnliun lbcililics based or resale 

New Jersev 
XO N e w  Jersey, Inc. I'cs I'l?J80 I 0 7/30/98 Yes ~Sli98010009 7/30/98 YCS 1/27/')8 91-1831716 1123 
XO Long Distancc Scrviccs. Inc. No witl~drnwn Y cs 'SE99U90636 411 0100 Yes 1/2/99 91-1957034 I':~cililics Uascd 6. Krsalc 

New Mexico 
XO N e w  Mexico,  Inc. 
ITC dba X O  Affini ty Yes 95-527-'SC 1)/20/05 87442338 1 

New York 
XO New York,  Inc. Yes 97-c‘-Ow3 911 0/97 Yes 97-c-0993 911 0197 Yes 1/27/~18 91-1907539 11340 Resale Only 

lu I m u1u IlUL P 

X O  Long Distnncc Services, Inc Nu Ycs 99-ClllZ* I 011 I99 Yes 4/2/99 91-1957034 
Ilesale 

Local DockctlOrder # Date % Docket/Ordcr# Date - 214 - Date FEIN# OCN# - Notes: 

North Carolina 









EXHIBIT B 

Indemnity Bond 



XO COIvIbIUN I CAT IONS 

IIUDEMNXTY BONP 
To the 

PEOPLE OF TI iE STATE OF SOUTI-1 PAKOTA 

Supercedes and Replaces Fireman's 
Fund B ~ n d  No. 11141748001. 

Bond No. 45039962 

We, XO 1-ons Distance Se>kes, Inc, , the principal and applicant for a CERTI.FT,CATE OF 
AUTWORJR to resell long distance klecornmunlcations services wilhln the State of 
Soutli Dakota, and Grmnwich Insurance Corn- as an admitted surety insurer, blnd 
ourselves untn the Public Utilltles Commission of the State of Soula Dakota and the 
consumers of South Dakota as Obligee, In the sum of $25,000.00, 

The conditions of the obligation are such that the principal, havlng been granted 
sucli CERTIFICATE OF AUTIiORlJY subject to the provlslon that said principel pl~rchases 
thts Indemnity Bond, and if said principal shall in all respects fully and faithfully comply 
with all applicable provisions of South Dakota Slate law, and reimlsurse customers of 
XO Long Distance Services, Tnc. for any prepayment or deposits they have made which 
may be unable or unwilling to return to said customers as a result of insolvency or other 
business failure, tiler, this obligation shall he void, discharged and forever exonerated, 
otAierwlse to remain in full force and effed:. 

This bond shall bk effect as of the date hereon and shall remain in force and 
effed until the surety Is released from liability by the written order of the Publjc Utilities 
Commission, prov?dd that the surety may cancel this Bond and be relfeved of further 
liability hereunder by dellverlng thirty (30) days written notice to the Public Utilities 
Commission. Such cancellations shall not affect. aqy liability Incurred or accrued 
hereunder prior to the termination of said thirfy (30) day period, 

Dated this 30~" day of Mav , 2002 . 
To be effective thjs 30" day of m, 2QD2 , 

Countersigned tills day of Greenwich Insurance Company 
,2002. 

BY N/A Diane S. Loughry, Attorney-in-Fact: 
Resident Agent 

411 correspondenca ond clalm~ In regard 
to thle bond should bc sent to: 

Qreonwlch Insurance Company 
 no Exchange Place-Suita 501 

Jersey Clty, NJ 07302 



EXHIBIT C 

Request for Interconnection 



Leverett, Nicholaus G. 

From: Knowles, Rex [rex.knowles@xo.com] 

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 9:51 PM 

To : Nancy Donahue; Luba Hromyk 

Subject: Request to adopt SGATs for 7 states 

Nancy and Luba, 

First, how're ya'll doing? I'm doing well (busy, but well). 

XO would like to adopt SGATs for the following states: 

Iowa 
Montana 
Nebraska 
New Mexico 
North Dakota 
South Dakota 
Wyoming 

As usual, I'd like to have them as soon as possible (can you let me know about how long it will take). Can you let me know what 
else you need from me? 

 hanks in advance! 

Rex Knowles 
Vice President, Regulatory 
XO Communications 
1 1 I E Broadway, Suite 1000 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
rex. knowles@xo.com 
801 983 1504 
801 983 1667 



EXHIBIT D 

Letter of Authorization 



LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE COMMERCIAL ORDER REQUEST 
LETTER OF AGENCY 

1 wish to select XO as my provider for the following Telecommunications Services: 
Please check if applicable: I would like to change my Local Exchange Carrier to XO as defined in the table below. 

II) I would like to change my 1ntraLATA Carrier to XO as defined in the table below. 
1 would like to change my InterLATA Carrier to XO as defined in the table below. 

NOTICE REGARDING BILLING AND USAGE-RELATED INFORMATION 

Ln the course of providing service to you, we will possess certain billing and usage-related information about the quantity, type and destination of telecommunications services 
you use. You have a right, and we have a duty, to protect the confidentialiy of this information. This information may be useful to tailor our products and services to your 
needs and to enhance our ability to meet all of your telecommunications needs. By checking the authorization box on this document, we will use your billing and usage-related 
information to offer you other XO (or its affiliates) products or services that may satisfy your needs and to respond to your concerns if you have become dissatisfied or cancel 
any of our services. Of course your decision will not harm the quality of service provided, and we will honor your choice until you expressly tell us otherwise. 

I authorize XO, its affiliates, or its agents, to use billing and usage information related to my account to see if I would benefit from other telecommunications 
services offered by XO, its afiibates, or ib agents, and market them to me. 

Service Address: 

My signature on this form authorizes XO to act as my agent for the purpose of ordering, changing and/or maintaining communication services, including but not limited to 
local exchange, intraLATA and/or interLATA telephone services. XO is also authorized to obtain billing informa~ion, customer service records and other network 
information required to provide my telephone service. I understand that I may consult with my new se&e .provider as to whether a fee will apply to change my preferred 
canier. I understand that I may designate only one primary interexchange carrier for any one telephone number for interLATA and where applicable intraLATA usage. 
Selection of XO will apply to the telephone number(s) listed on this form. 
THIS AUTHORIZATION REVOKES ANY PREVIOUS AUTHORIZATIONS REGARDING MY LOCAL, INTRALATA AND/OR NTERLATA 
TELEPHONE SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN M EFFECT UNTIL MODIFIED OR REVOKED IN WRITING. 

Company Name: 

Service Address: 

I 

Sales Rep Name: I Sales Ofice: 
Sales Rep Telephone: 1 Sales Rep Pax: 

Customer Signature: X 

Customer (Printed Name): 

Title: 

CityIStatetZip Date Signed: I 
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EXHIBIT E 

Tariff P a ~ e s  



-Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Origmal Page 20 
2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions (Cont'd) 

(h) The Customer agrees to return to the Company all Company- 
provided equipment delivered to the Customer within five (5) 
days of te~~nination of the service in connection with which the 
equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same 
condition as when delivered to the Customer, normal wear and 
tear only excepted. The Customer shall reimb~rse the Company, 
upon demand, for any costs incurred by the Comnpany due to the 
Customer's failure to comply with this provision. 

2.1.4 Liabilitv of the Companv 

Because the Customer has exclusive control of its comnunications over 
the services furnished by the Company, and because interr~ptions and 
errors incident to these services are unavoidable, the services the 
Company furnishes are subject to the tenns, conditions, and limitations 
specified in this tariff and to such particular tenns, conditions, and 
limitations as set forth in the special regulations applicable to the 
partic~llar services and facilities funlished under this tariff. 

(a) The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the 
furnishing of these services, including but not lilnited to 
mistalces, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, other defects, 
representations, or use of these services or arising out of the 
failure to furnish the service, whether ca~lsed by acts of 
commission or omission, shall be detemined in accordance with 
SDCL 49.13-1,49-13-1.1 and any other applicable law. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



. Nehvorlc Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARTFF 

Original Page 21 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Companv (Cont'd) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd) 

(b) The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance 
or equipment due to causes beyond its control, including but not 
limited to: acts of God, fire, flood or other catastrophes; any 
law, order, regulation, direction, action, or req~~est of the United 
States Government, or of any other government, including state 
and local governments having or claiming j~risdiction over the 
Company, or of any department, agency commission, bureau, 
corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or more of these 
federal, state, or local governments, or any civil or military 
authority; national emergencies; ins~lrrections; riots; wars; 
unavailability of rights-of-way or materials; or strikes, loclc-outs, 
work stoppages, or other labor difficulties. 

(c) The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any 
entity furnishing to the Company or to the Company's Customers 
facilities or equipment used for or with the services the Company 
offers. 

(d) The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses d~le 
to the fault or negligence of the Customer or d ~ ~ e  to the failure or 
malfunction of Customer provided equipment or facilities. 

(e) The Company shall not be liable for the claims of vendors 
supplying equipment to Customers of the Company which may 
be installed at premises of the Company nor shall the Company 
be liable for the perfonnance of said vendor or vendor's 
equipment. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 
- - 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 1 1 1 



.Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 22 
2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.1 Undertalcinn of the Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Comuanv (Cont'd) 

(f) The Company does not guarantee nor male any warranty with 
respect to installations it provides for use in an explosive 
atmosphere. The Customer indemnifies and holds the Company 
harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other 
action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, 
instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and for 
any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned 
by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been 
caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure 
to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location, 
or use of any installation so provided. 

(g) The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to 
the premises of a Customer (or a~lthorized or joint user) res~llting 
from the firnishng of services or equipment on such premises or 
the installation or removal thereof, when such defacement or 
damage is not the result of negligence or willf~ll misconduct on 
the part of the agents or einployees of the Company. 

(h) The Company shall not be liable for any damages resulting from 
delays in meeting any service dates d~le  to delays resulting from 
normal construction proced~u-es. Such delays shall include, but 
not be limited to, delays in obtaining necessary regulatory 
approvals for construction, delays in obtaining right-of-way 
approvals and delays in actual construction work. 

(i) The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever to 
property resulting from the installation, maintenance, repair or 
removal of equipment and associated wiring unless the damage 
is caused by the Company's willful misconduct or negligence. 

Cj) The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever 
associated with service, facilities, or equipment which the 
Company does not furnish or for any act or omission of the 
Customer or any other entity furnishing services, facilities or 
equipment used for or in conjunction with Company Service. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



0. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Original Page 30 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.3 Liabilitv for Calling Card Fraud 

a) The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the 
Company's facilities, equipment, and services obtained through 
the fraudulent or other unauthorized use of a Company Calling 
Card, provided that the unauthorized use occurs before the 
Company has been notified. 

(b) The Customer's liability for unauthorized use shall not exceed 
the lesser of $50.00 or the amount of services obtained by the 
unauthorized use prior to notification to the Company. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in situations where the Company 
issues ten (10) or more calling cards to a Customer for use by its 
employees, the Company and the Customer may agree on the 
Customer's liability for una~~thorized use on a case by case basis 
without regard to ths  subsection. 

(c) The Customer must give the Company notice that unauthorized 
use of a Company Calling Card has occun-ed or may occur as a 
result of loss, theft or other reasons. Written notice shall be sent 
to the Company's address as designated pursuant to Section 
2.6(e) and will be effective when received, and oral notice shall 
be made by contacting a Company representative at the 
Company's business office or by telephone at the Company's 
listed telephone number. For the purposes of this section, notice 
occurs when the Company receives oral or written confirmation 
that unauthorized use of a Coinpany Calling Card has occ~ured 
or may occur as a result of loss, theft or other reasons. 

(d) The Company may, but is not required to, advise the Customer 
of abnormal calling patterns or other possible unauthorized use 
of Company Calling Cards assigned to the Customer. In 
addition, the Company may, but is not required to, block calls on 
a Company Calling Card personal identification number which 
the Company believes to be unauthorized or fraudulent. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



O. ~ e t w o r k  Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Origmal Page 3 1 

2. REGULATIONS (Coilt'd) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.3 Liabilitv for Calling Card F r a ~ ~ d  (Cont'd) 

(e) Except as otherwise provided in this tariff, all notices or other 
communications required to be given pursuant to this tariff will 
be in writing. Notices and other comm~mications of either party, 
and all bills mailed by the Company, shall be presumed to have 
been delivered to the other party on the third business day 
following placement of the notice, comm~mication or bill with 
the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service, prepaid and properly 
addressed, or when actually received or refused by the addressee, 
whichever occurs first. 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels 

2.4.1 General 

A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the 
facilities of the Company. 

2.4.2 Station Equipment 

(a) The Customer is responsible for providing and maintaining any 
terminal equipment on the Customer premises. The electric 
power consumed by such eq~lipment shall be provided by, and 
maintained at the expense of, the Customer. All such terminal 
equipment must be registered with the FCC under 47 C.F.R., 
Part 68 and all wiring must be installed and maintained in 
compliance with those regulations. The Company will, where 
practical, notify the Customer that temporary discontin~lance of 
the use of a service may be required; however, where prior 
notice is not practical, nothing contained herein shall be deemed 
to impair the Company's right to discontinue forthwith the use of 
a service temporarily if such action is reasonable under the 
circumstances. In case of such temporary discontinuance, the 
Customer will be promptly notified and afforded the opportunity 
to correct the condition which gave rise to the tempora~y 
discontinuance. During such period of temporary 
discontinuance, credit allowance for service interruptions as set 
forth in Section 2.6 following is not applicable. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, Inc. 

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 1 1 1 



. Network Services, Inc. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF 

Origrnal Page 35 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont ' d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges (Cont'd) 

(a) The Company shall present bills monthly to the Customer for 
Recurring Charges in advance of the month which service is 
provided. Usage charges will be billed in arrears. 

(b) For new customers or existing customers whose service is 
disconnected, the charge for the &action of the month in which 
service was furnished will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For 
this purpose, every month is considered to have 30 days. 

(c) Amounts not paid within 30 days after the date of invoice are 
considered past due. 

(d) A $25.00 charge will be assessed for checlcs with insufficient 
funds or non-existing accounts. Business Customers will be 
assessed a late fee on past due anlo~~nts in the amount of the 
lesser of 1.5 % per month or a maximum lawfill rate under 
applicable state law. 

(e) From time to time, the Company will grant credits against usage 
or recurring charges per Customer account, per monthly billing 
period, whenever the Company determines, in its sole discretion, 
that such a credit is wan-anted due to consideration or disputes 
involving the delively of past service to the Customer or account 
receiving the credit. 

2.5.3 Disp~~ted Bills: The Customer shall notify the Company of any disputed 
items on a bill within 180 days of receipt of the bill. The date of the 
dispute shall be the date the Comnpany receives notice &om Customer. 
The date of the resolution is the date the Company conipletes its 
investigation and notifies the Customer of the disposition of the dispute. 
If the Customer and the Conlpany are unable to resolve the dispute to 
their mutual satisfaction, the Customer may file a complaint with the 
Commission, in accordance with the Colmnission's rules of procedure. 
Customers may contact the Coinmission at South Dakota P~b l i c  Utilities 
Commission, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dalcota 57501- 
5070, telephone 605-773-3201. 

ISSUED: XXXXX, 2003 EFFECTIVE: XXXXX, 2003 

Rex M. Knowles, Vice President 
XO Network Services, h c .  

11 1 East Broadway 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 



EXHIBIT F 

Waiver Request 



Before the 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

In the Matter of the Petition of ) 

XO Long Distance Services, Inc. 
1 
1 

for a Waiver of ARSD 20:10:27:07 1 
Requiring the Development of Company- 1 
Specific Cost-Based Switched Access ) 
Rates; a Waiver of ARSD 20: lO:27: 12, so 
as to Mirror Qwest Corporation Tariffed 
Access Rates, and Approval of its Proposed 
Switched Access Tariff 

PETITION 

COMES NOW XO Long Distance Services, Inc. ("XO" or "Petitioner"), pursuant to 

ARSD 20: lO:27:02 and 20: lO:27: 11, and shows the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 

the following: 

I. PARTIES 

The Petitioner is XO Long Distance Services, Inc., 11 11 1 Sumset Hills Road, Reston, 

Virginia 20190. All notices, pleadings, and other coin1n~uications coilceming tlis 

Petition should be directed to: 

Nichola~~s G. Leverett 
Nicole Oden 
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 

1200 lgt" Street, N.W., Suite 500 
WaslGngton, D.C. 20036 
Telephone: (202) 887-1212 
Facsimile: (202) 955-9792 
Email: nleverett@dcelleydrye.coin 



11. FACTS 

A. XO has applied for a certificate of a~thority to provide local exchange service in 

South Dakota. 

B. XO req~lests a waiver of the req~lirement contained in ARSD 20:10:27:07 to file 

cost data in support of its switched access service tariff for the following reasons: 

1. XO does not have the necessary resources to detesmine company-specific 

cost-based intrastate switched access rates. 

2. The additional costs associated with developing company-specific cost- 

based intrastate switched access rates outweigh any benefit to the 

consumer or customer. 

3. XO will initially provide service through the ~u~bundled network element 

platform ("UNE-P") obtained from Qwest Coinm~uications, the 

inc~unbent local exchange company ("ILEC"). 

4. Because XO will initially obtain all of its switched access elements from 

the ILEC, its costs for switched access service elements are at least as 

much as the ILECYs costs for those elements. 

5 .  XO proposes to minor the intrastate switched access rates of the ILEC 

contained in the Qwest South Dakota Access Service Tariff, Sections 3.9 

and 6.8. 



6. The use of rates identical to the ILEC's rates for intrastate switched access 

will result in less confusion to cassier customers and to customers that 

review and evaluate tlle companies' rates for provision of switched access 

services. 

C. XO req~lests a waiver of ARSD 20: lO:27: 12 for the following reasons: 

1. ARSD 20:10:27:12 would req~iire XO to base its intrastate switched 

access rates on the costs of all the So~ith Dakota teleco~mnwicatioas 

companies with fewer than 100,000 access lines. 

2. Under ARSD 20:10:27:12, XO would be required to charge a s~bstantially 

higher intrastate switched access rate tllan the ILEC. 

3. The Petitioner's proposed So~lth Dakota switched access rates follow the 

Federal Coinm~ulications Coinmission guidelines that generally prolibit 

switched access rates (albeit interstate rates) higher tllan those charged by 

the ILEC. In the Matter of Access Clzarge Reform, Seventh Report and 

Order and Fzirtlzer Notice of Proposed Rulenzaking, FCC 01-146 (rel. Apr. 

27, 2001). 

D. XO req~iests expedited approval of its proposed tariff with an effective date as 

early as permitted by South Dakota statutes and Coinmission i-des. 

1. The Petitioner's proposed switched access rates minor the ILEC's rates 

contained in the Qwest So~ith Dakota Access Service Tariff, Sections 3.9 

and 6.8. 

2. The ILEC's rates have been reviewed and approved by tllis Comnission. 



3. The Petitioner's proposed S o ~ ~ t h  Dakota switched access rates follow 

Federal Comm~uications Commission guidelines that generally prohibit 

switched access rates (albeit interstate rates) higher than those charged by 

the ILEC. In the Matter of Access Clznrge Reforr~z, Seventh Report and 

Order and Furtlzer Notice of Proposed Rulernaln'ng, FCC 01-146 (rel. Apr. 

27,2001). 

111. LEGAL AUTHORITY 

Beca~~se the proposed tariff is an intrastate switched access tariff, the Public Utilities 

Coinmission has j~~r i s lc t ion  over this matter; authority to temporarily waive or suspend 

any rule in Chapters 20: lO:U to 20: lO:29, inclusive; and a~~thority to waive company- 

specific cost-based switched access rates p~rsuant to SDCL Chapter 49-1-1 1, 49-31-5, 

and 49-31-18, and ARSD 20:10:27:01 et seq. 

IV. RELIEF REQUESTED 

XO respectfi~lly req~~ests (1) waiver of the req~~irement to develop company-specific cost- 

based switched access rates under ARSD 20:10:27:07; (2) waiver of the requirement 

under ARSD 20:10:27:12 to base its switched access rates on the costs of all of the 

telecoimn~uications companies with fewer than 100,000 access lines; (3) approval of its 

proposed intrastate switched access tariff containing rates that mirror Qwest's South 

Dakota switched access rates; and (4) expedited approval of its proposed switched access 



tariff with an effective date as early as allowed by South Dakota statutes and Commission 

rules. 

Dated: December 11, 2003 

XO Long Distance Services, h c .  

By: 
Nichola~ls G. Leverett 
Nicole Oden 
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 

1200 lgt" Street, N.W., Suite 500 
Waslington, D.C. 20036 
Telephone: (202) 887-1212 
Facsimile: (202) 955-9792 
Email: 1ileverett@,ke1leydrye.com 



October 16, 2003 

Re: Application of XO Long Distance Services, Inc. 

I called Nicholaus Leverett about this application because in the first paragraph it 
states: "Applicant hereby respectfully notifies the Commission of its intent to change its 
name to XO Network Services, Inc." I called him because I wanted to know if he 
wanted the COA issued in the name as stated in the caption or issued to XO Network 
Services, Inc. He told me the correct name is XO Network Services, Inc. I have no 
idea why he would have captioned it: Application of XO Long Distance Services, Inc., 
and then mention in the first paragraph they want to change the name to XO Network 
Services, Inc. It seems to me that the application should have come in under the name 
of XO Network Services, Inc. Anyway I am captioning this docket under the name of 
XO Network Services, Inc. as per Mr. Leverett. 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING 
XO NETWORK SERVICES, INC. FOR A ) CERTIFICATE OF 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ) AUTHORITY 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES IN SOUTH ) 
DAKOTA ) TC03-I 87 

On October 16, 2003, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received an 
application for a certificate of authority from XO Network Services, Inc. (XO Network 
Services) and for approval of its intrastate switched access tariff. Additionally, XO Network 
Services requested an exemption from the requirement to develop intrastate switched 
access rates based on company specific costs. 

XO Network Services proposes to provide a full array of local exchange services, 
including, but not limited to, basic voice, exchange access, private line and data 
transmission services. Proposed local exchange and switched access tariffs were filed by 
XO Network Services. 

On October 23, 2003, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing 
and the intervention deadline of November 7, 2003, to interested individuals and entities. 
No petitions to intervene or comments were filed and at its regularly scheduled December 
16, 2003, meeting, the Commission considered XO Network Services' request for a 
certificate of authority, and its intrastate switched access tariff and a waiver from 
establishing switched access rates based on company specific costs. Commission Staff 
recommended granting a certificate of authority, subject to a continuous $25,000 surety 
bond, and subject to rural safeguards. Commission Staff further recommended a waiver 
of ARSD 20: 1 O:27:07 and 20:l O:32:03(I 1 ). Staff recommended approving the switched 
access tariff and granting the exemption for three years. 

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 
Chapter 49-31, specifically 49-31 -1 8, 49-31 -1 9 and 49-31 -69 and ARSD 20:10:27:11 and 
20:10:32:03. The Commission finds that XO Network Services has met the legal 
requirements established for the granting of a certificate of authority. XO Network 
Services has, in accordance with SDCL 49-31-71, demonstrated sufficient technical, 
financial and managerial capabilities to offer telecommunications services in South 
Dakota. Further, the Commission finds that there is good cause to waive ARSD 
20:10:27:07 and subparagraph (1 1) of ARSD 20:10:32:03 and grant the petition for 
exemption from developing company specific cost-based switched access rates pursuant 
to ARSD 20:10:27:11 for three years and approve XO Network Services' intrastate 
switched access tariff. 

The Commission approves XO Network Services' application for a certificate of 
authority, subject to a continuous $25,000 surety bond, and subject to rural safeguards, 
and grants the petition for exemption from developing company specific cost-based 



switched access rates pursuant to ARSD 20: 10:27: I I for three years and approves XO 
Network Services1 intrastate switched access tariff. The certificate of authority for XO 
Network Services shall authorize it to offer local exchange services in South Dakota, 
except in those areas served by a rural telephone company. In the future, should XO 
Network Services choose to provide local exchange services statewide, with respect to 
rural telephone companies, XO Network Services will have to come before the Commission 
in another proceeding before being able to provide local service in that rural service area 
pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 253(f) which allows the Commission to require a company that 
seeks to provide service in a rural service area to meet the requirements in 47 U.S.C. 3 
214(e)(l) for designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier. In addition, the 
granting of statewide certification will not affect the exemptions, suspensions, and 
modifications for rural telephone companies found in 47 U.S.C. § 251 (f). It is therefore 

ORDERED, that XO Network Services' application for a certificate of authority to 
provide local exchange services is granted, subject to a continuous $25,000 surety bond; 
and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that XO Network Services shall file informational copies of 
tariff changes with the Commission as the changes occur; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission shall authorize XO Network Services 
to offer its local exchange services in South Dakota, except in those areas served by a 
rural telephone company; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission waives ARSD 20:10:27:07 and 
subparagraph (1 1) of ARSD 20:10:32:03; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that XO Network Services1 petition to be exempt from 
establishing company specific cost-based switched access rates is granted for three years 
and its intrastate switched access tariff is approved 

;? 
A& 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 373' day of December, 2003. 

II CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that this 
document has been served today upon all parties 
of record in this docket, as listed on the docket 
service list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in 
properly addressed envelopes, with charges 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

ROBERT K. SAHR, Chairman 




